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DISCUSSION RE: ANNOUNCEMENT BY 
THE CHIEF PUBLIC PROSECUTOR OF 
SWEDEN REGARDING INQUIRY INTO 
THE ALLEGED BRIBES PAID BY BOFORS 

IN THE HOWITZER DEAL 

[English] 

SHRI SOMNATH RATH (Aska): Sir, I 
am on a point of order? 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: What is your 
point of order? 

SHRI SOMNATH RATH: The rules of 
this House are being infringed upon .. The 
rules of this House are infringed upon if the 
discussion under 193 raised by Prof. Madhu 
Dandavate isgoingto be allowed. Sir, I invite 
your attention to the rules of this House with 
regards to Committees. (Interruptions) So, 
Sir when this matter has been referred to a 
Joint Committee and only after the Report 
has been received and is placed on the 
Table of the House, there can be a discus-
sion on this Issue and not otherwise. That is 
the general rule of the Parliamentary 
Committees. 

{ Interruptions} 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE 
(Bolpur): Which rule? 

SHRI SOMNATH RATH: Please read 
Rule 253 onwards. You also read Rule 268. 
It says: "all persons other than members of 
the Comm ittee and officers of the lok Sabha 
Secretariat shall withdraw whenever the 
Committee is deliberating." The Committee 
had been elected. There are Members of the 
Committee who are sitting in this House and 
this matter is being taken up. Do you think 
that the elected Members of this Committee 
will take part in this diSCUSSIon? When there 

by Bofors 

is already a Committee, as per rules, under 
this Chapter, this can be discused only after 
the report of the Committees is placed on the 
Table of the House. 

Then coming to Rule 193, it says: "any 
member desirous of raising discussion on a 
matter of urgent public importance may give 
notice in writing to the Secretary-General 
specifying clearly and precisely the matter to 
be raised. 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Let him finish 
his point of order. I will give my ruling. Whv 
are you in a hurry? 

SHAI SOMNATH RATH: This mQe 
had been discussed in the House more ~')t 
once. Even you yourseH ....... . 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Okay. Take 
your seat. I want to give my ruling. 

SHRI SOMNATH RATH: Sir, I am sub-
mitting. You please hear me. This is a very 
serious matter. I am asking you whether 
after the Committee is elected, the same 
matter can be discussed in the House, under 
Rule 193? By doing this you are creating a 
precedent. It will be quoted later. This is not · 
d small matter. So, I want a ruling from you 
that a Committee having been elected, 
whether the same matter or the issue con-
nected with that matter can be discussed in 
the 'House under Rule 1931 It is a very 
serious matter. According to me, it cannot be 
discussed because it infringes the rule of the 
House. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY (Ma-
habubnagar): Sir, you will kindly note what 
hc-s been admitted by the Speaker after 
Issuing the business paper cannot be ques-
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tionad by any Member ..... . 

(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: You please 
take your seat. First let me dispose of this 
matter. 

SHRI S. JAIPAl REDDY: Mr. Azad, 
after the constitution of Committee had 
tabled a Motion under Rule 184 and got it 
adopted without discussion. 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Now, I will 
give my ruling. I want to Inform the House 
and the han. Member also tha11he Commit-
tee has not yet been constituted because the 
election is not completely over. We have not 
finalised the Chairman. After finalising the 
Chairman, the Committee will be an-
nounced. That is one point. 

The second point is that the Business 
Advisory Committee has accepted this and 
thereafter if was adopted by this House. 
Therefore we cannot stop it. That is my 
ruling. It 

SHAI SOMNATH AATH: I cannot ques-
tion your ruling. The Members of this House 
have been elected. But I said, the ruling is 
subject to review. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Result has 
not yet come. That has not been announced 
till now in the House. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH RATH: Okay, but with 
due respect to your ruling it is subject to 
review. 

MR. DEPUlY SPEAKER: What is your 
point of order? Let me finish all the points of 
order, first. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE (Ra-
Japur): All right. you finish off everythingl 

SHRI BRAJAMOHAN MOHANTY: I 
welcome the discussion on the subject. But 
the fact remains about the admissibility 
under Rule 193. 

The question remains about the admis-
sibility, under Rule 193. (Interruptions) 
Under rule 193. the Speaker or the Deputy 
Speaker have no authority to violate the 
rules. Only the House has got the authority. 
I am quoting proviso to rule 194: 

"Provided that if an oarly opportunity is 
otherwise available for the discussltv 
of the matter the Speaker may refuse 
to admit the notice." 

So, the early opportunity was available. My 
submission would be that the only course 
open to us is to suspend this provision, and 
then start the discussion. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: No, no. As 
you are saying, the Speaker or the Deputy 
Speaker is not suprema. I accept that. Either 
the Speaker or the Deputy Speaker is not· 
supreme enough to do any-thing. (/nt9rrup-
tions) 

Listen to me. That rule is there. Already. 
the Business AdviSOry Committee has also 
placed it before the House, which is more 
supreme than the Speaker and the Deputy 
Speaker; and the House has already ac-
cepted it. What can I do? Therefore. the 
House is supreme. (Interruptions) 

SHRI BRAJAMOHAN MOHANTY: My 
SHRI BRAJAMOHAN MOHANTY submission woufd be that this is specifically 

(Puri): I have a point of order. what I want. .... (lntsrruptions) 
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MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: This has al-
ready been a~epted. At that time, you could 
have objected; not now. That is all. ( Interrup-
tions) 

SHRI BRAJAMOHAN MOHANTY: All 
right; you go through the record: how many 
times you did it. .... (/nterruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: You could 
have objected at that time. (Interruptions) 

PROF. K.K. TEWARY (Buxar): The 
only submission that I have to make is that 
you have to consider the rules, and the 
importance of setting a precedent in this 
House. This subject has been discussed ad 
naUS9am. This is the fifth time that we are 
discussing this matter; andforthefuture, you 
are opening the flood gates. (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: He is not 
discussing my ruling. (Interruptions) 

PROF. K.K. TEWARY: I do not know 
whether the hornet's nest has been dis-
turbed. We are discussing this issue for the 
fifth time. You know it, Sir. There is the other 
consideration. (Interruptions) In the same 
Session, no topic, however important it may 
be, can be discussed more than once; and 
that has not been adhered to. Therefore, I 
think there is a clear-cut policy or rule, and 
we are setting a very bad precedent. (/nter~ 
ruptions) It will be resorted to time and again 
by anybody who wants to tarry on on a 
certain issue, and take political advantage of 
this. Therefore, this is a very material issue, 
and I urge you to seriouslV think over it, 
because when there is a specific rule, and 
that rule ...... (Interruptions) 

I am only asking you to reconsider it. 
( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: I will give a 
ruling for Mr. Tewary also. Don't worry. He is 
not challenging my ruling. (Interruptions) 

PROF. K.K. TEWARY: Every time there 
is this p1ea which they take ... (/nterruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Mr. Tewary, 
please take your seat. 

PROF. K.K. TEWARY: If you have to 
run the House according to the rules, I think 
the rules should not be violated. and no 
unhealthy precedents should be set in this 
House. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Weare not at 
all violating any rules. We are always follow-
ing the rules and regulations perfectly. Also, 
in this discussion, the rule is not violated 
because this is not the same subject. This is 
about a different development. We are dis-
cussing only the announcement of this 
Public Prosecutor of Sweden. It is a new 
development. We have never discussed it. 
Therefore, it does not violate the rule. So, Mr. 
Tewary, please take your seat. 

PROF. K.K. TEWARY: There is nothing 
new~~o new subject has come. 

SHAI SOMNATH RATH: E:very time 
they will collect 
something ...... (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: But this as-
pect is somewhat different. 

SHRI SOMNATH RATH: It is not the 
question. In fact, the matter has been re-
ferred to a Committee. (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Now Prof. 
Madhu Dandavate. The time allotted is two 
hours. I request Members to be very brief, 
and give whatever points they want to make, 
because there are many other subjects 
which we have to discuss. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE (Ra-
japur): How can we finish in two hours? 



489 Disc. Rs: by Ohl9f Public BHADRA 4. 1909 (SAKA ) 
Prosecutor of 

Sweden Inquiry bn1»s 490 
by,Bofors 

MR. OEPUTY SPEAKER: That Is there. 
But if the House decides other-wise, tt ;s an 
entirely different matter. I am speaking about 
what was decided .arlier. Please try to be 
very brief, and try to come to the point. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Mr. 
Deputy Speaker, Sir. despite many manipu-
lations in the past to see that the motion that 
I had proposed in different forms was tried to 
be sidetracked and discussion 
evaded ....... ( Interruptions) 

PROF. K.K. TEWARV: This is not cor-
reet. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Don't 
start right from the beginning, You will have 
enough opportunities in the course of my 
speech to intervene. (Interruptions) Despite 
that because of the ingenuity of the rules of 
procedure of the Business Advisory Lok 
Sabha and also the determination and vig-
ilance of the opposition and the considera-
tion of the Committee followed by the consid· 
eration of the House in adopting the BAC's 
Report, I have been able to have this oppor-
tunity for discussion on the subject. I rise to 
initiate the discussion on the announcement 
by the Chief Public Prosecutor of Sweden 
regarding enquiry into the alleged bribe paid 
by Bofors in the Howitzer deal. 

It is in the fitness of things that one 
particular criticism that has been voiced 
against us in this House and outside, I, 
should take cognisance of it is a cardinal 
point that has become extremely crucial in 
the discussion of the entire subject. After the 
announcement of the Chief Public Prosecu-
tor of Sweden regarding the enquiry to be 
taken up inthe Bofors, a question was posed 
to the opposition; is it in keeping with the 
dignity of this Parliament and the dignity of 
this country that we should seek the assis-
tance of an 'agency outside the country to 
investigate into the matter. As a Member of 

Parliament. I consider myself accountable to 
this House. Even a veteran like Prot. Ranga 
had doubt about our reapect for the nation's 
prestige and about patriotism. I consider 
myself answerable to a yerteran like Prof. 
Ranga, who is the. founding father of our 
Indian Constitution. In that spirit, I Would like 
to raise certain points. 

Much is made of tho fact that when we 
have an investigating machinery in our 
country the investigating agency in our 
country. Is it patriotic and in consonance 
with the dignity and the prestige of our land 
that we should seek the assistance of a 
foreign agency, and request 
them ..... (/nt9"uptions) I would like to put the 
record straight. Some points were already 
raised; but sometimes the public memory is 
very short and therefore I must try to narrate 
four or five points. 

As early as in 1975, you may recall that 
when Maharani Gayatri Devi had gonetathe 
United States of America and the diamond 
jewellery was stolen. Mrs. Indira Gandhi was 
the Prime Minister. Mrs. Gayatri Devi lodged 
a complaint; and with the consent of the 
Prime Minister, a foreign agency was en .. 
gaged, hired to detect this theft of the jewell-
ery; and the same agency was asked to go 
into the assets of Gayatri Devi. That was not 
the agency from India. It was the foreign 
agency engaged by the Government. 

SHAI B.R. BHAGAT (Arrah): Engaged 
by whom? 

PROF. MADHU OANDAVATE: Natu-
rally by the government; your government. 
In that hectic period of emergency you were 
the Speaker. So, you must remembaritvery 
well. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: He 
has herd so many offices; he has forgotten. 
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PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Then 
there is a statement by Shri Shure Lal before 
the Thakkar Commission as the Director of 
the Directorate of Enforcement that he was 
compelled to hire Fairfax agency because 
he has no separate agency of investigation 
abroad. Earlier Shri Vedhvan, Joint Secre-
tary. Ministry of Finance had gone abroad 
and reported that no investigation was pos .. 
sible on our own. I would like to point out to 
you a third important instance. The appoint-
ment of a foreign agency, in principle, was 
approved by the Prime Minister on two or 
three occasions. when Shure lal saw him 
and when Shri V. P. Singh saw him. 

Fourth: There has been a confession by 
the Directorate of Enforcement that "we 
have no means of investigations abroad and 
therefore we have dropped the German 

. Submarine deal investigations." 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Professor, 
why do you .... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, this 
has appeared in the Press. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Whatever 
you are stating, how is it connected to this? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: It is 
connected. I am trying to reply, whether 
foreign agencies can be utilised. let me 
develop my own arguments. You may differ, 
Mr. Deputy-Speaker, but there is a logic. I 
am trying to put forward an argument by 
giving instances that hiring a foreign agency 
for a proper purpose is in keeping with the 
dignity of this country and there is nothing 
unpatriotic in that. 

The details about Ajitabh Bachchan's 
apartment in Switzerland were found out by 
a private detective agency in Geneva. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Listen to me. 

When you are bringing certain names 
here .... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I beg of 
you not to disturb my line of thinking. My line 
of thinking is, it is not against the dignity of 
the country and the patriotism in seeking 
investigation by foreign agencies. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: 11 is up to 
you. You can have your own way of bringing 
your point. I have no objection. But then if 
you are bringing in names of cartain persons 
who are not in the House and if you make any 
allegations that I will not allow to go on 
record. I want to make it clear. 

PROF. MADHU DANOAVATE: I have 
not made any defamatory remarks. I have 
only stated a fact that the agency was em-
ployed. 

Again, when General Vaidya died at 
Pune, the investigation of the murder was 
handed over to a foreign agency. 

In Charles Shobhraj's case, who was in 
the Tihar jail. an international smuggler in-
volved in corruptions and collusions, 
Interpol's cooperation was taken to investi-
gate. 

You will be surprised that as far as the 
80for's problem is concerned, I have with me 
a copy of the Swedish report. The Indian 
Government requested the Swedish Gov-
ernment to investigate the details about the 
80for's episode, etc. And today only, the 
despatch from Stockholm has confirmed 
that. Therefore, it is my submission in the 
context of our welcoming a Chief Public 
Prosecutor's inquiry in Sweden, that it is 
perfectly in order, it is consistent with our 
patriotic intentions and it is consistent with 
the dignity and honour of the country, that 
whenever it is in the i(lterest of the country, 
in the interest of carrying out the investiga-
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tions and in the interest of the security, it is 
perfedly in order to utilise any foreign 
agency. The Stockholm despatch of August 
25, 1987 states: 

111e Swedish Prime Minister, Mr. 
Ingvar Carlsson, has been under 
strong Indian pressure to investigate 
allegations that Bofors bribed Indian 
officials to win the Howitzer gun con-
trad in February, 1986." 

I would like to urge that we are more 
interested in loss to our exchequer and 
whether bribes are received by Indian offi-
cials and politicians or whether they are 
received by non-Indian relatives either of 
politicians or officials, we are just not con-
cerned about it. And, therefore, we will insist 
that when this inquiry is being conducted in 
Sweden, let there be no distinction at all, 
between the Indian officials and their rela-
tives who are non-Indians and Indian politi-
cians and their relatives who are non-Indi-
ans, we are not concerned about it. We are 
concerned about the threat to the nation's 
security caused by corruption in Defence 
deals. 

The Swedish Foreign Minister, Mr. 
Anderson has also suggested that a citizen's 
commission also probing the deal be permit-
ted to scrutinise documents normally kept 
confidential for state security business se-
crecy and not available. 

Sir, I welcome the statement and I hope 
in the light of that without bringing into the 
question. the matters like business secrecy 
or the question of nation secur~y, the mat-
ters will be gone through. 

In this very House whenever the ques .. 
tion of enquiries were raised and especialty 
when the enquiry is directed, towards finding 
the truth about the ads of corruption and 
skeletons of corruption an<tlt i8 sought to be 

done by some agency outside the country, 
there has been often a talk of destabilisstion. 
I do not want to dwell on this in detail. But I 
want to remind this House once again about 
it. 

Sir, it is corruption that destroys the 
democratic fibre of the country a nd it is 
corruption that destroys the stability of the 
country. The fight against corruption never 
destroys the stability of the State, it never 
destroys the stability of the system, it never 
destroys the democratic fibre of the country. 

I mention in this House that in the fa-
mours Lockheed scandal in Japan, the 
Prime Minister of Japan was involved. It was 
established that he was responsible for the 
scandal. But, even then the Japanese sys-
tem did not become unstable. No less a 
person than President Nixon was involved in 
the Watergate scandal. Ultimately, when the 
Members of his party threatened that he will 
be subjected to impeachment. they were not ' 
at all aUeged that they are contributing to the 
process of destabilisation. Similarly, here 
whenever we demand enquiry into corrup-
tion in high places either by an agency inside 
the country or by an agency outside the 
country, it should never be taken as encour .. 
agement to the process of destabilisation. 
On the contrary if all corruptions and scan-
dals are unearthed and skeletons are taken 
out. in that case. the democratic fibre of the 
Indian democracy will not be destroyed, it 
will be strengthened. That is our contention. 

Sir, as far as the probe by the Chief 
Public Prosecutor of Sweden is concerned, 
the question is posed that when the Parlia-
mentary probe has already been set up by , 
our Parliament, what is the propriety of 
having this? 

The nationals of Sweden can be sum· 
moned only by the Swedish Government. It 
is absolutely clear. When the Bofors are 



495 Disc. Re: by Chief Public 
Prosecutor of 

AUGUST 26, 1987 Swecisn inquiry bribes 496 
by Bofors 

[Prof. Madhu DandavateJ 
involved, just as some persons in India might 
be involved in the corruption and in the 
scandals, some nationals of Sweden might 
be involved. Some others might also be 
involved. When our Parliamentary probe 
goes into the matter, can we bring them to 
book? Our Joint Parliamentary Committee 
may go ahead with this work. I wish them 

· good lUck. But at the same time, if there are 
foreign nationals in Sweden who are quality 
of collusion with the Indian Officials and 
Indian politicians and they are they are guilty 
of having perpetrated a fraud-in that case, it 
is very necessary that they should be inves-
tigated by an agency which has the right to 
summon them, which has the right to bring 
them to book and they should be within the 
jurisdiction of the laws of the country, in 
which they might hava committed the crime. 
This is an important a$pect. 

There is a precedent of pre-trial enquiry 
about Bofors itself and that is in Singapore. 
Sir, pre-trial enquiry had taken place and 
there again, Bofors were involved: Bofors 
seem to be very famours for the international 
frauds and here they are involved in India 
today. There, they were involved in Sin-
gapore. 

As far as the question, "why not the 
Parliamentary Joint probe and why do you 
insist that this probe will be able to give a 
successful result? is concerned. We have 
made our position absolutely clear. We did 
not emphasise in our letter to the Prime 
Minister so much on chairmanship of the 
Joint Parliamentary Committee and the 
composition of the Committee, but mainly 
the powers of the Committee. I any repeat, 
when you pose the question to us that," 
when the Parliamentary probe is already 
set-up. why do we want the Chief Public 
Prosecutor to go into the problem" we had 
demanded four important powers for the 
Parliamentary Committee. 

17.00 hrs. 

(1) That Committee should have the 
power to go into all decisions and policies 
regarding the defence procurement and 
storage ever since 1980 because we are 
repeatedly told that the decision not to 
have .. (Interruptions) 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Why not 
1977? 

AN HON. MEMBER: What is the ration-
ale for that? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I give 
the rationale. Since this Government has 
said that they were concerned about Bofors 
and one of the former Ministers got up in this 
House and pointed out that in 1980 when he 
was the Minister. he remembered that the 
decision was taken that there should be no 
middlemen. And if the decision was taken in 
1980, it is a logical corollary that in the 
context of this they should be examined. 

(2) There should be the power to sum-
mon the Ministers. (3) There should be 
power to go into the German submarine 
deal. Lastly, the foreign nationals mayor 
may not come but those who desire to ap-
pear before the Committee, this Committee 
should have the power to hearthe evidence. 
These are the four minimum terms and 
powers that we had mentioned. Unfortu-
nately, even in the parliamentary probe 
there seems to be an impropriety. A member 
who is likely to be the Chairman of this 
parliamentary committee, he was a member 
of the Cabinet. ... .. (lnterruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY·SPEAKER: How can 
you say "likely"? What is the guarantee that 
the former Cabinet Minister is going to be 
appointed as Chairman of the Committee? 
Do not bring it unnecessarily..... (/nterrup· 
tions) 
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PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: laecept 
your ruling. I correct my statement. My sug-
gestion is that while putting any person as 
the Chairman of this Committee, he must not 
be a member of the Cabinet at a time when 
these decisions regarding defence were 
taken ........ (Interruptions) Therefore, who-
ever be elected-it is my humble suggestion 
to the Government that they should try to 
avoid the impropriety. I am hundred percent 
sure and I agree w~h you that they are not 
likely to commit that impropriety. They al-
ways respect propriety. I do not think that 
they are likely to commit that impropriety. But 
it is a friendly advice that I would like to give. 

I would like to say something about two 
documents. The letter of denial of allega-
tions from Bofors was read before Parlia-
ment. And a lot is made out of that. They said 
that they have not give the commission. 
They have flatly denied the charges that are 
being investigated. And it is thrown our face 
that the Bofors themselves had already sent 
you a letter and it was read in Parliament that 
we are not responsible for this. I would like to 
point out through you to this House the 
tradition of Bofors. The Prime Minister had 
already handed over to us the copy of the 
Swedish National Audit Bureau report. In 
that very report they have pointed out that 
Bofors have already told the National Audit 
Bureau that no agreement existed regarding 
the payment of commissio'1 and they did not 
make the payment of commission. They 
have made that statement. After that, the 
same National Audit Bureau which investi-
gated the entire matter, in the concluding 
paragraph, came to the conclusion that, on 
the basis of the evidence, our inference is 
that there exists an agreement about the 
payment of commission by Bofors to dot dot 
dot. Only those dots are to be deciphe. ed. 
So, if the National Audit Bureau could not 
accept the bonafides of Bofors, I think Indian 
Parliament need not be over enthusiastic to 
accept the bonafides of Bofors only because 

the letter of Bofors has been read on the ftoor 
of the Parliament. Have we not forgotten that 
even in the House of Commons in U.K. a 
very prominent personality holding Defence 
portfolio had made a statement and for 
having misled the Parliament he had to ten-
der resignation from the post that he had 
held. So, rememberthatthe Ministers some-
times have also misled the Parliament, - in 
House of Commons they have done it - It Is 
quite likely that the Bofors had sent the letter 
which need not be correct, and I say it on the 
has is of evidence given by the National Audit 
Bureau that they themselves rejected the 
denial of Bofors that they had indulged in the 
payment of the commission ...... (Interrup-
tions) 

TH~ MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS 
(5. BUTA SINGH): If a Member misleads th~ 
House? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: If a 
Member misleads the House, he has to give 
regrets to the House. 

S. SUTA SINGH: He can go away with 
the apology only. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, I 
would like to refer to another important docu-
ment, the most counter-productive docu-
ment. The Prime Minister made a statement 
in this very House and many Members wel-
comed it. He made it clear and said: "I want 
to make it explicitly cl~ar that I am not at all 
involved in this Bofors scandal. I am not 
personally involved, my family members are 
not involved." So, we respect everybody's 
words. He has made that statement on the 
floor of the House. But I feel that it was a very 
counter-productive statement in the sensa 
that ha has only clarified about his family and 
family, according to our accepted connota-
tion would be oneself, one's wife and one's 
children. That is supposed to be a family. But 
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[Prof. Madhu Dandavate] 
when these statements are made, what 
happens about others close to them? What 
about the colleagues, what about the offi-
cers, what about the politicians and what 
about the distant relatives? They do not fall 
into the category of family. 

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN: 
Vasudhev Kutumbakam. 

THE MINISTER OF DEFENCE (SHRI 
K.C. PANT): Sir, Prof. Dandavate should 
listen to Mr. Unnikrishnan, He says 
'Vasudev Kutumbakam'. Is that what he is 
saying? 

SHAI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN: Yes, that 
is exactly what I said. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Does 
that include Tewary also? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, I am 
thankful to Shri K.C. Pant because though in 
the college I was a student of nuclear phys-
ics, in the school days I was a student of 
Sanskrit also. So, I follow what is meant by 
'Vasudev Kutumbakam'. I have taken note 
of that. Therefore, I feell that. ....... (Interrup-
tions). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Sir, when he 
says 'distant relatives', t&rri\orialy or other-
wise? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: There 
are many Members of the Parliament cutting 
across party who. They feel very much 
embarrassed by this statement. They say 
tha~ he has only given a clean certificate to 
himself and his family but what about other 
relatives and what about friends and what 
about those who publicly said in the state-
ment that they have always stood by the 
Prime Minister. 

PROF. N.G. RANGA (Guntur): That is 
why the probe committee was appointed by 
the House and these friends refused to 
cooperate with it. What sort of logic are they 
following I 

AN HON. MEMBER: Scheme. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, I 
have only heard the last word word 'shame'. 
I am very sorry that I have said something 
which is a matter of shame for Prof. Ranga. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: No, he 
wants your cooperation in the Parliamentary 
committee. That is what he has said. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: All 
right, Sir. I am happy that the new Ministerfor 
Defence, Shri K.C. Pant is here. He is th~ 
present DefencQ' Minister ........ (/nierrup-
tions). Sir, I did not mean anything deroga-
tory Unfortunately my colleagues in the 
Opposition are making insinuations. I have 
only stated the fact that the present Defence 
Minister is here ....... (Interruptions). 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Try to be 
brief. Already you have taken 25 minutes. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I am 
initiating the discussion, Sir. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: But there 
are others also who want to speak. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: In this 
very House on 20th April, 1987. I need not 
read out the whole thing because in one of 
the notices I have given that. 

Defence Minister, Shri K.C. Pant made 
a statement. He flatly denied those allega-
tions made on the Swedish Radio regarding 
commissions, payment of commissions, etc. 
and all the allied problems. But, after that the 
Swedish National Bureau's Report has 
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clearly established that these are the things 
that are already there and, therefore, I think 
he has tried to misleadthe House. Of course, 
to-day he will speak again and correct him-
self. I know Shri K.C. Pant-whenever he 
commits a mistake he is always prepared to 
rectify. It is very likely that he will change the 
statement. 

SHAI K.C. PANT: Unlike you. That is 
the whole problem. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Otherwise, you would 
have joined the Parliamentary Committee 
even now. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Only 
the concept of what is right and what is 
wrong, that is the difference. That is all right. 

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN: You make 
him the Chairman. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Very 
often, we talk about the names. 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Do not waste 
time. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Very 
often there is discussion about the names. 
Some of our colleagues said, give us the 
names. At least one name has been di&-
cussed all over the world and commonly 
accepted by Members on both the sides of 
this House. For instance, Chadha's name 
has been mentioned. As far as ...... . 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: If you cast 

any aspersion, I will expunge. 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Within 
the frame work of what the Prime Minister 
said, I will take up this issue. As far as 
Chadha is concerned, [he Prime Minister, 
unfortunately, tried to misguide the House 
on Bofors agreement with Chadha "Bofors 
agreement with Chadha". "Bofors" is not de-
famatory; "agreement" is not defamatory: 
and "Chadha" is not defamatory. I am refer .. 
ring to Bofors agreement with Chadha. The 
Prime Minister and the Government mis-
guided the people. (Interruptions) 

I cannot misguide you. You are already 
misguided. (Interruptions) 

P. M. said IIThere were no middlemen at 
the point of signing the contract". 

There is reference to Bofors agreement 
with Chadha. Agreement with Chadha was 
signed on January 3, 1986. Agreement was 
signed, there is nothing defamatory. Agree-
ment would be valid upto 31 st December, 
1990. So, this particular statement and clari-
fication -that is offered by the Prime Minist~nt 
to my mind appears very misleading. 

I would like to point out to some indus-
trialists without making any defamatory 
remark. The basis is one of the printed 
documents which are available. I have with 
me the House Book of Greeves Cotton 
1985-86. I would like to tell you that Shri L. M. 
Thapar is the Chairman of Greaves Cotton-
nothing defamatory. He is the concessions' 
distributor for 'Saab-Scania AS' which su~ 
plied tow trucks for the Bofors 155 mm FH-
77B Howitzer according to the inhou$8 
booklet of the Greeves group of companies. 
Photostat copy if he requires, I am prepared 
to give. I will not give him the original copy. 
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(Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Give iltotheComm~­
tee. 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANOAVATE: That is 
available. In fact it must be with you. Proba-
bly. you also can give it to me. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN: They are 
agents for ·Saab-Scania'. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: That is 
what I say. 

Saab-Scania has been sub-contracted 
by Bofors to manufacture tow trucks. Thapar 
through his company Greeves Cotton, :s the 
biggest arms dealer. That is nothing de-
famatory. According to company official 
book, Greaves Cotton represent 42 Defence 
manufactures as their distributors. Accord-
ing to informed sources, over the last 4 
years, Rs. 14,000 crores worth Defence 
equipment were bought and 75% of these 
involved were transacted through Mr. L. M. 
Thapar. The Chairman of Greaves Cotton, 
Mr. Thapar has direct access to persons in 
high places. To have access is not defama-
tory. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: You go on 
saying, it is not defamatory. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I am 
sorry, I withdraw my statement with retro-
spective effect. 

(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: If you go on 
telling "not defamatory", "not defamatory", it 
creates suspicion in me whether it is de-

famatory. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Instead 
of telling "not defamatory", Shall I say, it is 
defamatory? 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Don't use 
the word ~'defamatory or "not defamatory". 
Why are you going on telling "defamatory" or 
"not defamatory"? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: CBI 
was tipped off by the Economic Intelligence 
Bureau and in the raid on Thapar in March, 
1987, documents about Bofors deal were 
found. I would like them to lay them on the 
Table of the House. 

Thapar is the link through whom Bofors 
pay-offs were paid in Swiss Bank account. I 
would like to know whether that is a state-
ment of fact. It is because this is the news 
that has appeared in the economic jourrmls. 
I would like to ascertain that. 

The two trucks brought by Bofors from 
Saab-Scania were over-valued-by how 
much amount-by more than Rs. 100 crores 
and the balance of the excess amount was 
siphoned off by Mr. L. M. Thapar. I would like 
the Minister to make an inquiry into it. Even 
if he hands it over to the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee, I do not mind. (Interruptions) 

Now, there is an interesting fact. Thapar 
was arrested and released on bail, despite 
his own pleading guilty 10 15 of the 18 
charges made by the Enforcement Director-
ate. The cases seem to be shelved. I would 
like to know what are the fads. Since he is 
connected with the deals with which Bofors 
is connected, I would like the Minister to go 
through all these matters and make neces-
sary statement on the floor of the House. 

I would like to say a word about Bofors 
delegation. The delegation of Bofors to be 
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S8nt to India is a very interesting phenome-
non. The Bofors first refused to revesl the 
names on the basis of "customer confidenti-
ality-. On June 11, the Nobel Industry, i.e. 
parent organisation argued that India is a 
customer. Therefor.e, where is the question 
of ·customer confidentiality"? On June 27, 
Bofors argued that those who accepted 
commission did not want their names to be 
revealed. Is it to be called "customer conti-
dentiaHty"? Those who take bribes, will they 
everten Bofors, Yes, you can announce from 
the house tops that we are guilty and we are 
the people who have swallowed bribe. They 
will never say it. After return from a foreign 
tout, the Prime Minister rejected the idea of 
delegation, saying, "We do not want to meet 
the delegation". But when there was a Ioto-
flute rail theo thecountry-when Bofors are 
saying that they are prepared to send a 
delegation, why is it that the Prime Minister 
is rejecting a delegation coming to India? 
Against this background, he draws a very 
fine and subtle distinction. He said, they 
need not meet me. They need not meet the 
Government. But meet the Joint Parliamen-
tary Committee which will be set up. That is. 
he tried to explain away his initial lapse. It 
does not matter. Even if the lapse ultimately 
is corrected. and the correct position is 
taken. I have no objection to that. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: Will you join the 
Committee then? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Forget 
us. You have such competent men on the 
committee, they can go ahead with that. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: I thought, you were 
CO"eding ..... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: No, no. 
Already you are in search of a very fine 
Chairman and othe, things. You can go 
ahead with the committee. 

AN HON. MEMBER: We will carry on tor 
years .... h •• 

PROF. MADHU DANDVATE: Of 
course. you have the capacity to carry on the 
same thing for years together. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Professor 
within 5 minutes, you try to finish it. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: They 
have given an admission that they wnl carry 
on for years to come. That is all. 

A word about the credibility of the 
Bofors. What is the type of organisation with 
which we have entered into a deal? Forget 
all the laws about our country. But what 
about the Swedish laws? What about the 
Swedish guidelines? As far as the Swedish 
Government is ooncerned, they had black-
listed certain countries and warned all the 
exporters of arms, that arms should not be 
sent to those blacklisted countries. There 
was a reference to Middle-East, Iran and 
South Africa. But, to all these blacklisted 
countss. Bofors were able to send clandes-
tinely all these arms. 

In addition to that, there was some sort 
of a collusion in France and in that case, 
which involved France and Singapore, pre .. 
trial inquiry and already started. That itself 
shows and indicates what is the type of 
company with which you are trying to have 
an arrangement as far as business deal is 
concerned. 

More than that, I do not want to $ay 
anything by which India's security will be 
harmed. I hope that the guns that have been 
provided are not 'Sub-standard guns. Of 
course, we have a phenomenon in which w. 
have contract with one country regarding 
guns and contract with someone else about 
ammunition. 
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[Prof. Madhu Dandavate] 
Sometimes the complaint is about both. 

Repeatedly, the newspaper reports have 
appeared that some of the experts in our 
army and defence forces have said that the 
ammunition that we are securing for these' 
guns in sub-standard and some journals 
have said that even the guns are sub-stan-
dard. I hope that this is false. 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: You said 
sub-standard guns. Without firing, the Gov-
ernment has taken them. Still you say that 
this is sub-standard gun. I think it is the most 
powerful gun. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: No 
Member of the Committee should take part. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Not 
only the corruption in defence deals is a 
threat to the country's security but even the 
substandard quality of the guns is a threat. 

I do not want to say anything by which 
out defence forces will be demorahsed. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: But you have. I 
thought you would be more responsible 
about it. But you have said. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I have 
only said that I hope that I will be proved 
wrong. And, therefore, let them go into this 
problem and let us assure this House that all 
this news that is coming about sub-standard 
quality is wrong. and as far as the quality of 
the guns and ammunition is concerned, the 
Government should assure us that the secu-
rity and defence of the country are not at all 
in danger. 

All those problems that are placed be-
fore you make it explicitly clear that there are 
skeletons in the cupboard. The parliamen-
tary probe might be able to dig out some of 
them. The Chief Public Prosecutors from 

by Bofors 

Sweden might be able to discover certain 
skeletons. The Citizen CommissiOn might 
be able to do that. But as far as this country 
is concerned, you go from one comer of the 
coun·"y to another and whate'ler you may 
say on the floor of the parliament and what-
ever the statement the Prime Minister may 
issue as far as the common man is con-
cerned, he feels that there are certain skele-
tons which the Government are hiding as far 
as Bofors deal is concerned and that is why 
the credibility of the Government has been 
eroded. The credibility of the Government 
has been eroded not only on grounds of 
other issues like communalism, terrorism 
and unemployment etc. but even on the 
question of corruption in high places. This 
Government must seek the fresh mandate of 
the people. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: Now the cat is out of 
the bag. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL (Shillong): A lot of 
red herring has been drawn across this 
House back and forth so many times. Red 
herring has been drawn across the other 
House. Red herring has been drawn across 
the country over this question of the Bofors 
deal. It is true how much red-herrings have 
been drawn across the country so that it is 
time that we have a good quiet, intelligent 
exchanges over these questions especiallly 
on the eve of the constitution. a formal 
constitution of the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee. As you have said, Sir, once the 
Joint Parliamentary Committee has been 
duly appointed and has taken on it the job. it 
is necessary for us to restrain ourselves and 
await the report of the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee. 

The first thing I would say is that I am 
sorry that most of the arguments of my good 
friend Mr. Dandavate are based on wrong 
premise and on wrong informatiOn. I would 
like to submit that our Govemment has never 
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asked the Chief Prosecutor in Sweden to go 
into this ques~ion. Our communication right 
through has been between our Government 
and the Swedish Government. What the 
Swedish Government does in its own coun-
try, how it goes about it, is the business of the 
Swedish Government and I do not under-
stand why he spends so much of his time and 
energy in trying to establish that there was 
nothing wrong for the Government to ap-
point a foreign agency to go into any particu-
lar question. I do not see any relation be-
tween the two. 

Secondly, I would like to point out to him 
that this so called Chief Prosecutor of Swe-
den ..... 

AN HON. MEMBER: So called Chief 
Prosecutor? 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Because, he is not 
the Chief Prosecutors of Sweden. He is the 
Chief Prosecutor of a District of Stockholm. 

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN: District 
means a State there. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Above him, there is 
another Officer called the Prosecutor-Gen-
eral. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: How 
do you know? 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: We make some 
study. Unlike you, we make some study .... 
(Interruptions) I would request myfriends on 
this side 10 allow me to proceed further. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: They 
are not very sure of you. 

( Intsfroptions) 

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN: Sir, he is 
yielding. I am just telling something be .. 
cause ...... . 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: No, no. He is 
not yielding ..... . 

( Interruptions) 

SHAI G. G. SWELL: I am not 
yielding ...... (Interruptions) I am trying to fill 
the gap in your information. All right? (/nts, .. 
ruptions). Thirdly, Sir, under the Swedish set 
up, although the prosecutor or the Chief 
Prosecutor or the Prosecutor-General is 
appointed by the Government, once he is 
appointed, he is on his own. He can take his 
own decision. " you have seen from the 
Statement of this Chief Prosecutor of Stock-
holm, where according to my friend Mr. 
Unnikrishnan, the alleged crime was 
committed. he has said on the evidence and 
the documents that he has received, he says 
that there was a case for investigation. 

( Interruptions) 

SHAI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Is it 
an established crime? 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: That is where you 
are jumping the gun. That is where you are 
weakening your case. You are so preju-
diced. Therefore, I can accuse you now that 
you are the people who are drawing the red-
herrings ..... (/nte"uptions) 

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN: Are you 
saying the Audit Bureau was also wrong? 

( Interruptions) 
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SHRI G. G. SWELL: I am not saying 
tJO 

that. I am not coming to that. That is why I 
was saying that are you jumping the gun. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN: It is a 
matter of common-sense. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Your prejudices 
and your wishful thinking are running away 
with you. This Is the problem. 

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN: Running 
away with me who has had the last laugh. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: All right. 

I would start the argument with my 
friend, Prof. Madhu Dandavate, himself. ... 

SHAI SOMNATH CHAITERJEE: Why 
are you abusing him? 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: I am not abusing 
him. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: He 
caN. I have no objection. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: He is a senior 
Member of this House. He knows very well 
that I have very great personal esteem for 
him and I would point the finger to him, toyou 
and to Mr. Unnikrishnan and say, ··Your are 
the spice of the proceedings in this House; 
without you, in this House, I do not know 
what we shall discuss". Therefore, I have 
very great respect for him. He is a senior 
Member, not only a senior Member, aknowl-
edgeable Member, a very energetic Mem-
ber, but had also had the occasion to sit in 
the treasury benches. Now, I would ask him 
this question. Is he proud of himself or does 
h. feel ashamed of himself ..... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I am 

humble about myself. 

SHRI G. G. SWEll: ..... when as a 
Member of this House, as a senior Member 
of this House, he and his colleagues made a 
beeline to the Swedish Embassy here and 
paid court to a mere Minister-Counsellor of 
the Swedish Embassy ..... 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: They are 
saying 'shame' ...... (Interruptions) Should an 
Indian feel proud when kickback are re-
ceived from foreign companies ........ (Inter-
ruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Order, 
please. Mr. Swell, please continue. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Let me go on. 
Please think coolly about your decision and 
my deciSion. You examine that coolly. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: We were 
bothered about the country. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Please all me. Sir, 
70 Members ..... 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Order, 
please. Mr. Swell, please continue. 

SHAI S. JAfPAl REDDY: I am on a 
point of order. I would like to draw your 
attention to the consistent non-human mis-
conduct on the part of a particular hon. 
Member who is so distinguished that I can-
not name ... (/nterruptions) I do not know his 
name, Sir ... . 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: I request the 
hone Membertobecalm. Please becalm. Do 
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not make noise- unnaoessarjly and disturb 
the hone Member speaking. 

SHRI S. JAlPAL REDDY: You should 
take care .... (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: I will take 
care. Mr. Swell, please continue. 

SHRt G. G. SWELL: I ~Op9 all these 
interruptions do not take away my time. 
Please consider that. 

70 hone Members of this House-the 
papars published their pictures-went to the 
Swedish Embasy, met a ~nister .. Counsel-
lor of the Embassy-I was told the Ambassa .. 
dor was not there-who was the rank of a 
mere Deputy secretary or Joint Secretary, 
you go to pay court to him on a matter on 
which this Hon. House is the supreme au-
thority of the country are seized. You choose 
to go and make your appeal to a representa-
tive of another country. (Interruptions) Is 
this an action of which any Han. Member can 
be proud of? Is this an action of which this 
House can be proud of? Is this the say, I 
would not do myself ..... . 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: When 
many reople came to you and treated you as 
a link 19tween the Prime Minister of India 
and the country, you never objected and 
they never felt humiliated in meeting you. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Going and meeting 
a person for a discussion ..... 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Let him say. 
Latar on if you have any objection you can 
say. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Let m. explain. 
Professor Tewary happens to be here. 
These things are not on pat A very high 
profiled group of Members of Parliament 
went there and they want with some kind of 
representation. 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Please or-
der. 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. K. K. TEWARY: You are the first 
person who went and visited and met 
Ambassadors .... (/nterruptions) I can prove 
Mr. Unni Krishnan's connedions with differ-
ent embassies ...... (Interruptions). On the 
Floor of the House. I am prepared to prove 
his connections with foreign 
embassies ...... ( Interruptions) He becomes 
the spokesman sometimes of bourse which 
are contrary to the national interest. I am 
prepared to prove it. 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: listen to rna. 

PROF. K. K. TEWARY: You are very 
vulnerable Mr. Unni Krishnan I am prepared 
to prove it. 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUlY SPEAKER: I request not 
to accuse each other. Don't bring any accu-
sations. Let Mr. Swell speak. Don't interf~re. 

SHRI SHANTARAM NAIK: You please 
allow the discussion on ClA which we have 
asked for. We will prove it. 

PROF. MAOHU DANDAVAlE: As far 
as the allegations made by Mr. K. K. Tawary 
are concerned, nobody will misunderstand. 
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( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: I am not interested 
in personal exchanges, I am not interested in 
personal visits made by a Member of Parlia-
ment or anybody. He is free to meet anybody 
and to do anything he wants. But this is a 
special team of Members of Parliament, a 
hundred of them, going to the Swedish 
Embassy and through the Swedish Em-
bassy transmitting a message to the Swed-
ish Government. (/nt9"Uptions) ....... I put a 
question. Does it not come to the same thing 
that on a matter that this House is seized of. 
some Han. Members have chosen to make 
an appeal to a foreign Government? 

SHRI S. JAIPAl REDDY: That is what 
you.did. That is what your Government did. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: I make a distinc-
tion, Sir. There is a legally constituted Gov-
ernment in this country. It is a normal thing 
that one legally constituted Government 
corresponds with another legally constituted 
Government. If you have a problem. this 
House is to decide. If you have a problem, 
the Government legally constituted in this 
country is the authority to deal with that 
question: it is not some foreign Government. 

I won't go to the extent of saying that this 
is anti"national; but at least this goes against 
the prestige and the honour of this 
country ...... (Interruptions). 

I would like to congratulate Mr. Indrajit 
Gupta, 'would like to congratulate my good 
friend Mr. Somnath Chatterjee and I would 
like to congratulate my good friend Mr. 
Madhu Dandavate that they are now having 
second thoughts about sending a delegation 
to Sweden itself. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: There 
is no question of reconsideration because 
thera was no consideration at all. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: If you speak w~h 
some authority that the idea of sending a 
delegation to Stockholm has been given up, 
I take it and I congratUlate you. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: It has 
been made clear that it is not an Opposition 
parties delegation. If some individuals have 
to gp, they will go. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: I accept the quali· 
fication; but still the matter remains that 
some Hon. Members in the opposition are 
still thinking of going to Stockholm. 

You must have read in this morning's 
paper what the Foreign Minister of Sweden 
has said in an article which was published in 
the Stockholm Daily. In that he has said that 
there has to be public washing of dirty linen. 
Now when these friends go out of India to 
wash the dirty linen in Stockholm who is 
going to ..... . 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Their 
suggestion is that we should join the Parlia-
mentary Comm ittee probe. 

SHRI S. JAIPAl REDDY: We agree 
that there is dirty linen to be washed. 

SHAI G. G. SWELL: Sir, I am sorry I 
have to speak on these terms and in this 
ton9. Normally I do not do it. But I say so 
much confusion, so much of prejudice has 
been created, so much of dis .. information 
has been spread in this country over this 
question that I feel it is necessary to meet my 
friends in the Opposition head-on over this 
question. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: We do 
not mind head-on but let there be no kick· 



517 Disc. Re: by Chief Public BHAORA 4, 1909 (SAKA ) 
Pmsecutor of 

Sweden inquirY bribes 518 
by Bofors 

back. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: In karate if you get 
a kickback you are finished. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: That 
is going to happen to you. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: All right. Now let us 
come to mora substantive questions. (Inter-
ruptions) Actually I begin my real speech 
now. The pith and kernel of the Opposition 
charges against the Government is that the 
Government has been prevaricating over 
this question. that the Government has been 
trying to stonewall this question. That the 
Government has many things to hide and so 
on and so forth. Sir, I think, we have to go into 
the sequence of events. 

let us go into the sequence of events 
and see whether during this short period 
between April and August Government has 
done anything or has not done everything to 
get to the root of this matter. Whatever has 
happened is it because of the initiative taken 
by the Government or is it because of others. 
I will give a short recital of these sequences. 
The whole question burst into this House 
and into this country on Apri117 when certain 
broadcast was made by the Swedish radio. 

SHRI SAIFUDDIN CHOWDHARY: 
What is the broadcast? 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: You know what is 
the broadcast. Immediately the Government 
came to know about it, it came before this 
House on Apii120- the earliest opportunity-
to make a statement. Simultaneously the 
Government asked our Ambassador in 
Stockholm to find out the facts; to ascertain 
the facts both from Bofors and from the 
Swedish radio. As a result of the efforts 
made the Bofors company wrote to our 
Ambassador in Stockholm on April 24 when 

** Not recorded 

it made certain statements. On the basis 01 
this our Government asked the Swedish 
government to find out the facts. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL.REDDY: Why was the 
document provided by Bofors on the 24th 
April not made public? 

( Interruptions) 

SHAt G. G. SWELL: The contents are 
known. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Let the Minis-
tar answer this singla question. H he can 
answer this question I will resign. 

MR. DEPUlY SPEAKER: The Minister 
is there he will answer. Why are you so 
agitated? Please take your seat. 

SHAI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Why the 
Government kept away the document of the 
Bofors from the people of India? 

( Interruptions)·· 

MR. DEPUlY SPEAKER: Not allowed. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: There was never 
the question of keeping away any document. 
The contents are knows and, I think, it is not 
the practice of any Government that every 
time a letter should be laid on the Table of the 
House or be made public. That is not the 
practice. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SAIFUDDING CHOWDHARY: 
What is their in the letter? 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Everything itthere. 
I can tell you even now. Bofors give thair 
explanation. 
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SHRI SAIFUDDIN CHOWDHARY: 
What is there? 

SHRJ G. G. SWELL: They explained 
how they operat., that they don't have mar-
keting facilities. that they don't have repre-
sentative offices abroad. 

SHRI S. JAIPAl REDDY: They agreed 
on April 25. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: I am going by 
sequence, Sir. On April 24, our Government 
took more action on that. 

SHRI S. JAIPAl REDDY: What adion? 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: On April 26, Sir, the 
Swedish Government asked the Swedish 
National Audit Bureau to go into this ques-
tion-just two days later. They went into this 
question. Sir, naturally the Swedish Audit 
Bureau had to take some time. But even so, 
we must say to the credit of the Swedish 
Audit Bureau that they took a little over a 
month to produce the report. On June 1, the 
Audit Bureau, Sweden, sent its report to the 
Swedish Government. On June 4. the Swed-
ish Government transmit the report of the 
Swedish Audit Bureau-although it has ex-
purgated, some parts were taken out of that 
report-an expurgated copy of report of the 
Swedish Audit Bureau. That report of the 
Swedish Audit Bureau was received here on 
the 4th June. Immediately on receipt of the 
report, the Government met with Opposition 
leaders and told the,m about this report-may 
be on June 4 or June 5. I don't know the date 
of the meeting. Also, the Government, on 
June 11. approached the Speaker and the 
Chairman that they should Constitute a joint 
parliamentary commltteQ to go into this 
question, especially because certain por-

by Bofors ( 

tions of the Audit Bureau report were 18ft 
blank a8 to the names of the recipients, as to 
the amount received. as to why. for what 
services they were paid. All thase questions 
were left blank. Naturally there was a ques-
tion of finding out the truth. 

SHRI S. JAIPAl REDDY: Why not ear-
lier? 

SHAI G. G. SWELL: That is a different 
matter. On July 29, the Government-the 
Defence Minister-came forward with a mo-
tion before this House to constitute a joint 
parliamentary committee. The form of the 
motion, as it was, was entirely unsatisfactory 
to the Members of the Opposition. And we 
had seen scenes in this House of the Mem-
bers rushing to the well to protest against this 
all. Naturally there was comm unication and 
discussions with the Members of Parlia-
ment. In response to the issues of the Oppo-
sition, the Government. on August 6, came 
forward with an amended motion in which 
pradically everything that the Opposition 
had wanted-everything that was possible-
was accommodated and mentioned in the 
revised motion before the House which was 
later on passed. Of course, it took a httle time 
to get it passed here.lttooka littletimeforthe 
motion to be passed in th Rajya Sabha. We 
know for one full week, the Rajya Sabha was 
involved in discussions and it could not be 
passed. So, it took a little more time 

In the meanwhile, there comes this 
announcement from Stockholm that the 
Chief Prosecutor of Stockholm would go into 
this matter. Naturally. the Government also 
wanted to find out the fads and it was on the 
20th of August that the Government again 
wrote to our Ambassador in Stockholm to go 
all out and get unexpurgated report of the 
Swedish Audit Bureau, b~cause without that 
it would be difficult for the Joint Parliamen-
tary Committee to proceed with its work. 
Within this short period, so many things have 
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been done, so many steps the GOvemment 
have taken to get at the truth of the matter. 
How can you say that the Govemment has 
not done anything? How can you say that the 
Government has side-tracked the issue? 

SHRI V. SOBHANDREESWARA RAO 
(Vijaywada): You have not explained how 
Win Chadha was allowed to go out of this 
country after this information came. 

SHRI G. G. SWEll: That is a different 
question. 

SHRI V. SOBHANDREESWARA RAO: 
It is connected with this. He is the agent of 
Bofors. 

SHRt G. G. SWELL: " I have the time I 
would explain all that. As an example of the 
red herring I would like to mention this. In the 
press and everywhere it has been put out 
that Bofors had this agreement with Win 
Chadha and the agreement with Win 
Chadha would run upon 31st December, 
1990 and you say that all has been wound 
up. Where is the winding up when the agree-
ment with Win Chadha goes on upto 31 st 
December, 1990?Thefactsofthe matter are 
here. This is where I want to fill up the gap in 
your knowledge. I want to prove and explain 
how it is a red herring. Bofors from whatever 
little information we have had have made k 
clear. 

The negotiation of the deal for the pur-
chase of Bofors guns has started as early as 
1977. Now it is ten years. The deal was 
signed on March 24, 1986. I think, 1977 was 
the time of the Janta Government, when the 
negotiations of the deal were started, and 
the contract was signed on March 24, 1986. 
So long It was through middleman. The 
Bofors company had said: 'We do not have 
sal88 establishments, we do not have repre-
sentative officers and, therefore, our way of 
practising is to have people in different coun-

tries to help them for oon~, people 
who know about the counuy, ~ wf)o 
know about the developmenta, people whO 
are in a position to advise them what to do-. 
I suppose ths is a natural commercia' prac-
tiee every where. And it was only when our 
Prime Minister came on the scen. that he 
insisted that there should not be arfi middle· 
man on this question, and that the whole 
thing has to be negotiated between the 
Government and the Company directly. In 
response to that, Bofors said: "We felt com-
pelled to sever connections with people and 
companies or groups with which we had this 
discussion before in response to the Prim~ 
Minister'S insistence that there should be no 
middlemen. We wound up those agree-
ments and this agreement with Win Chadha 
Is a new agreement only for administrative 
purposes." Therefore, that agreement with 
Win Chadha which is still pending is new and 
is not the same thing as the one that was 
before, but you make it appear as if It is the 
same thing. as if the Government is telling a 
black lie everywhere. This is what I say is an 
example where you laboured on a point 
which is not a point. Now. I will come to my 
last point. I would like to know ..... . 

[ Translation] 

SHRI V. TULSIRAM (Nagarkurnool): 
Mr. Swell, have you been promised a'Mini.-
tarial berth in the reshuffling? 

18.00 hr •• 

[English] 

SHAI G. G. SWELL: Sir, I would like to 
put this question to Prof. Dandavat •• Shri 
Somnath Chatterjee and myotherfri.nds •.... 

AN HON. MEMBER: Not, Shri Tulal 
Ram. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Sir. I would like to 
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ask on what ground do you still persist to stay 
out of this Joint Parliamentary Committee? 

PROF.,MADHU DANDAVATE: It is a 
powerless Committee. It does not even have 
10 horse power. . 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Alright, what is it 
that you wanted? First you said, we wanted 
to go through all the procedures and regula-
tions of procurement of weapons and sys-
tem. Then you wanted to get the namE! of the 
people who have received different 
amounts. All right, it is there. Then you 
wanted ... ( Int9rruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: This is the point. 
You talk of Bofors. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: And 
also of submarines. (/ntBrruptions) 

The moment I said submarines, I do not 
know why you are getting angry. I am not 
alleging anything against you. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Than you said, you 
wanted the s,rvices of Comptroller and 
Auditor General; you wanted the assistance 
of the Attorney General and tha investigative 
agencies of the Government. All that is there 
in the Motion. And then you wanted to find 
out things from the Sweden itself. They are 
saying that, "if you want to send a team to 
Sweden for some specific reasons, if the 
Speaker agrees, we do not have any objec-
tion." Then you wanted the Chairmanship; 
that is a different matter, that is under the 
rules of the House. You cannot insist upon. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SHA~TARAM NAIK: Don't you 
have faith in the rules and regulations? 

SHRI G. G. SWEll: You wanted the 
Ministers to appear before this Committee. 
The Minister of Defence had given a commit-
ment in this House in which he said that he 
will have no objedion ..... . 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: How 
long will he remain a Minister, nobody 
knows. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: This is not a West 
Bengal Government. H a Minister makes 
some commitment, he fuHils it. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: You 
may have to eat your own words. I do no~ 
know why, Sir, but he has got some inferior-
ity complex when it comes to West Bengal. 
May be it is only when you compare the 
performances of both the Governments. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Sir, the Minister, 
Shri K. C. Pant. made this solemn commit-
ment to both the Houses of Parliament that 
he will have no objection to any Minister 
appearing before the Committee t if the 
Speaker permits. 

SHRI SAIFUDDIN CHOWDHARV: 
why, Ilf the Speaker permits'? 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: It depends on an 
issue. In any case, we have solemnly de-
cided, by the Constitution of this Country, to 
follow a certain system of Government and 
the system of Government is the Westminis-
ter system. It is not an American system of 
Government. In American system, the Min-
isters have to appear before the Congres-
sional Committee. But under the Westminis-
ter system that we are following, the Minis-
ters have never appeared before any 
Committee. As a matter of fact, even the 
hon. Members of Parliament cannot be 
hauled up before any Parliamentary 
Committee unless it is a question which 
specifically relates to them, if they violate1ha 
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privneges of this House or something like 
that. Now, you cannot throw the entire sys-
tem overboard just to suit your convenience 
on a particular Issue. But even so, the Gov-
ernment have gone out of their way and they 
have said that they would agree even to this. 

Now you talk about the Official Secrets 
Act. Now. the Official Secrets Act is a statute. 
My friend Mr. Somnath Chatterjee will agree 
that a statute cannot be undone by a motion 
in this House. But even so. they have 
agreed. The Government have said that any 
kind of information that the Committee want. 
will be given to them. What else do you 
want? (Interruptions) 

If Government have accommodated all 
your wishes, what else do you want? I would 
like to know what more objections you have. 
If you still persist. ...... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I have 
told very categorically that there are four 
points on which real power is not available to 
this committee. If you permit me to speak for 
just two minutes, I can again tell you. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: All right. Tell me 
what are those. 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I have 
pointed out in my speech ...... 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: You may repeat 
them. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Mr. 

you plaase continue. 

SHAI G. G. SWELL: My submission is 
that the Government· have gona out of their 
way, have bent over backwards to get the 
cooperation of the Opposition. And if the 
Opposition stay off, it is because they have 
other political ",otives. They have other axes 
to grind. That is the truth. 

Therefore, I have to make' this last 
appeal. 

PAOF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Why 
last appeal? you will live long. 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: Last appeal, in this 
speech. And I will be making many more 
speeches. 

SHRI SOMNATH C~ATIERJEE: On 
which side, we do not know. 

PROF. MADHU DA'NDAVATE: He is 
smiling approvingly. 

SHAI G. G. SWELL: Sir, I will make this 
last appeal at the end of this speech. What· 
ever we may do, whatever differences we 
may have, let us not do a disservice to this 
country. Let us not bring down the prestige 
and the dignity of this country. There is no 
court of appeal in this country I except this 
House and the people of India. Therefore, 
they must join the Parliamentary Commitee 
appointed by the free will of the members of 
this House. Even when the members of the 
Opposition stayed oot, it was the exercise of 
their free will. 

Deputy Speaker Sir, through you, I would PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: That is 
like to tell the h~n. right. 
membar ...... ( Interruptions) 

SHRI G. G. SWELL: They must join this 
SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD PartiamantaryCommittee.ltisanextension 

(Bhagalpur): Why should he repeat all that? of the dignity and power of.this HouH. It is an 
extension of the dignity and sovereignty of 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Mr. Swell. the people of India. Let us not go to any court 



527 Disc. All: by Chief Public AUGUST 26. 1987 Sweden Inquiry bribes 628 
by Bofors PtoMCUlor of 

(Sh. G.G. SwelQ 
of appeal outside the country. Let us find out 
the truth through this comm Ittee: 

SHRI D. N. REDDY (Cuddapah): Be-
fore I start my speech, I would like to place 
before this House description of this Bofors 
Company in the words of the Swedish Gov-
emment itself. Swedish Government has 
described Bofors as a company which has 
taken export credits from the quota ear .. 
marked for the development of third world 
countries and used it for weaponry. So, this 
Is the company with whom we have baen 
transacting so long. The effort to unravel 
Bofors mystery is not to expose the culprits 
but to ...... (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Silence 
please. I request the members not to make 
noise. Those who want to leave the House 
do so without disturbing others. 

SHRI O. N. REDDY: I would like to start 
my speech again because there has been a 
lot of disturbance. I would like to give you the 
description of the Bofors' company with 
whom we have had transacted so long in the 
words of the Swedish Government itself. 
This company has taken export credits from 
he quota earmarked forthe third world devel-
opment and used it for the weaponry. This is 
the company with which we had so many 
transactions all thase years. So the effort is 
not to just unriveJ the culprits in this Bofors 
mystery but also to defend the country's 
aecurity. A company which sells arms under 
dubious circumstances is bound to sell our 
aecret also. In this, we were very eager to 
cooperate with the Government but unfortu-
nately they refused to taka out cooperation 
and gave misstatements and mis-directions 
all through. An occasion arose after some-
tim. when the Prime Minister of this great 
country had to stand in the House of Parlia-
ment and admit that either he nor his family 
had received any payments. We felt very-

very sorry for it. Because the circumstances 
had come to such a pass that the 'Prime 
Minister had to come here and defend him-
seH. 

In the last Session,lf I remember, when 
the Opposition Parties wanted that a Parlia-
mentary Committee should be constituted 
so that it may probe into the aft airs and bring 
out the culprits as early as possible, but the 
Government said 'No'. As a matter of fact 
they stalled all the proceedings for forming a 
Parliamentary Committee. They said, there 
were no middlemen. Now, it has been 
proved that there were middlemen. They 
said, there were no kickbacks. Now it has 
been proved that there were kickbacks and 
corruption has been rampant in this transac-
tion. Now, they have come forward to form a 
Parliamentary Committee and they want us 
to form part of it. As a matter of fact, I 
question the necessity of forming a Parlia-
mentary Committee at this stage when it is 
already established that thera ware middle-
men and there were kickbacks. Therefore it 
only remains to name the culprits. For that 
the Government of India is far more compe-
tent to get the names either from the Bofors 
or from the Government of Sweden and the 
formation of a Parliamentary Committee 
now, I say is redundant and is not at all 
necessary. 

The hon. Member who just spoke be-
fore me Prof. Swell .. 1 am sorry he is not here 
made a very emotional speech and made 
much of about 100 MPs from the Opposition 
side going tothe Swadish Embassy. I cannot 
understand this question at all. Who is he to 
question us? We did not go there with a 
representation. We want there and de-
manded that the Government should bring 
out the culprits at once because you are 
taking such a long tim~ in investigation. We 
demanded that the Government should 
show the culprits to us and prosecute Bofors 
as early as possible. That was our stand. As 
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a ,esutt, you may saa in today's papar itself, 
the Government of Sweden has agreed to 
give out all details and to wash off dirty linen 
in public in the weapons' deal: your dirty 
lines. You have created the dirty linen and It 
is for us to get it cleaned as early as possible. 
That is why we went to the Embassy and 
asked them to take early steps to wash out 
your dirty linen. So you have no point at all. 
We have got every right to go anywhere so 
that justice is done to our country and defend 
our country's security and resources. He 
also pointed out that a representative 
Committee is going to Sweden. We have got 
every right. If I feel that you are not doing 
right thing and if I feel that I am capable of 
getting some more evidence and bring the 
culprits to court. I will certainly go on my 
account and then get it. What right have you 
got to question my position? You yourseH 
admit that we are sovereign Parliamentari-
ans. We have got every right to be anywhere 
in the interest of the country and not any-
where else. I am very sorry to note that all 
through, from the beginning of the discus· 
sion here, we had been misled and mis-
guided in the House as well as outside. The 
public also have been misled. As I had 
C3ubmitted before, it has been established 
already that there has been a lot of mischief 
by way of middlemen and kickbacks and at 
this time, the Parliamentary Committee is 
redundant and probably it may not be effec-
tive all. All through, our suspicion is the 
Government is trying to shield some culprits 
because they have been giving elusive 
statements and to bringforth my argument, I 
will give you few points which happened 
before. 

(a) When Bofors company's vice-chair-
man arrived in India and expressed his 
readiness to rl:)veal the names orally, Gov-
ernment said INo·. 

(b) Next. Bofors wanted to s81"d a high-
powerad delegation, and Government said 

no, because they were afraid thatla delega-
tion of Bofors came here, apart from the 
Government the Opposition panl.. might 
meet them or the newspaper min might 
meet them, and the names might come out. 
So, they prevented that delegation also. 

(c) Then, most important of all, the 
Prime Minister's assurance to Bofors that 
the contract would not be cancelled on any 
account shows that it was a bait to Bofors not 
to reveal the names. I have already dis-
cussed what Bofors is, and the Prime Minis-
ter gives an assurance that the contract will 
not be cancelled on any account. So, it was 
a bait to them, so that they do not reveal the 
names., and that they will be paid in full. If 
Government of India really wants the 
names, the Prime Minister ought to have 
threat$ned Bofors that unless they give the 
names, their contrads will be cancelled. But 
he did not do that. Government has got a 
responsibility to answer this question. 

(d) The Bofors company originally said 
that they would disclose the name H we, the 
customer, wanted. But later, they strangely 
changed their stand. and said that oommer-
cial confidentiality prevented them from 
revealing the names. When the transaction 
is between the customer and the Bofors, I 
cannot understand to whom the commercial 
confidentiality is attributed. Government of 
India is the customer, and Bofors is the 
dealer who has supplied the ammunition. 
So, the confidentiality is only between these 
two parties. So, this particular commercial 
confidentiality does no't hold good at all. 

The impression universally created in 
the House and outside-I am sure Govern-
ment also understands this point-is that 
Bofors are obliging Government of India In 
not revealing the names; and as a reward, 
Government is reassuring them thal the 
contract will not be cancelled. Thille. very 
serious allegation and I am vary sony that 
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Govemment has created this image, and 
have lost all credibility in and outside the 
House. That is the thing which is most pre-
cious for a Government. H credibility is lost, 
everything is lost. 

Now, the Public Prosecutor of Sweden, 
with the approval of the Attorney General, 
based on the National Audit Bureau's report, 
considers that there is a prima facie case to 
initiate investigation. There is a misconcep" 
tion about the object of this investigation, 
that the country is compromised, in sending 
a request to the Swedish Government. As I 
said before, they have already started their 
investigation. So, we had to go there; we 
asked them and demanded, not submitted, 
1hat the investigation should be completed 
as early as possible, and the culprits handed 
over to us. 

Moreover, Indian culprits cannot be 
prosecuted in Sweden, as far as I know. Only 
those who are in Sweden will be prosecuted, 
and probably sentenced. Indians will go only 
as witnesses, whereas they can be hauled to 
India, and here they can be prosecuted for 
violating various laws, including FERA. 
Hence, to say that the country is compro-
mised, is only a desperate attempt to place 
a lid on this scandal. 

Now it has come out that Bofors sup-
pUes the guns, and that another company 
from Belgium supplies the ammunition. That 
is a very strange thing in Defence deals. I am 
sure the Defence Minister, in his reply, will 
tell us the reason why ammunition was also 
not bought from the same company. This 
arrangement is strange in Defence deals. 
We should have a direct dealing with the 
Belgian company, rather than through 
Bofors, as otherwise both Bofors and the 
Belgian company will make profits; and 
naturally, the kickbacks will be more. This 
ammunition from Belgium is supplied to 
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Bofors, and we buy ammunition, again from 
Bofors. That is very strange indeed. 

Again, there are two notorious person-
alities who have been mentioned fraquently 
in this country. One is Mr. Chadha, and the 
other is Ajitabh Bachchan. I do not mean 
Amitabh Bachchan who has resigned, or 
made to resign. I have absolutely nothing 
against him; and I am very sorry, also, to 
miss him in the House. 

I am referring to Ajitab Bachchan. So 
much has been said about them. But the 
government is still silent about what they 
propose to do. Yesterday, some Congress I 
Councillors from Delhi Municipality had writ-
ten to the Prime Minister saying that why he 
is not being prosecuted for sudh and such 
issue. When that is the case, why should 
there be delay in prosecuting such a person. 

Chadha as allowed to run away from the 
country. It has become an old issue. He was 
allowed to go to our Embassy there. Now 
you want him to be sent back to us b, the 
government; and the USA Government says 
that it is not in their hands; they cannot. He 
was in our control in our country and he was 
not arrested. Later on, we woke up and then 
asked for him. Is this the way that we should 
deal with such a criminal, who has gone into 
this deal and deceived his own country; and 
he was not arrested. 

About the composition of the Parlia-
mentary Committee, it is not our concern, 
because it is true that we refused to partici-
pate in its deliberations for this reason that it 
is redundant and has absolutely no power 
except for some propaganda purposes. The 
Government of India can get the names from 
the Swedish Government orfrom the Bofors. 
Why the Parliamentary Committee? What 
are they going to do? You want to involve us 
and make us a figure head in that. We do not 
want that. Moreover, the opposition parties 
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wanted more powers as has been just now 
enumerated by Prof. Madhu Dandavate. So, 
I need not repaat them. They were not willing 
to concede. So, we refused to cooperate 
with tham and take part in the Partiamentary 
Committee. So, for all these reasons the 
han. member has no right to say or comment 
on our going to the Swedish Embassy and 
asking them to give us more information to 
start the proceedings as early as possible. 

The two-news items read as follows: 

MMore openness in government called 
for by 28 distinguished persons in the 
country. The amount of secrecy that 
the government has in mind about this 
deal has brought us to this position." 

They are leading social workers, people of 
high integrity, leading politicians, ex-judges 
etc. The names have been mentioned in the 
paper. So, I need not repeat them. They 
have all apealed to the government to be 
more flpen minded in their dealings and take 
the peopl~ and the Parliament into confi· 
dence I appeal to the government that nei-
ther the Government of Sweden nor the gun 
manufacturing company shall be permitted 
to hold to ransom a great country like ours, its 
people and its government. With this idea in 
our mind, we are very eager to see that the 
culprits should be brought forth as early as 
possible and prosecution is launched and 
see that such nefarious deals shall not occur 
in our country for ever. 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT (Arrah): Mr. Dep-
uty Speaker, Sir, from the discussion regard-
ing enquiry by the Chief Public Prosecutor of 
Sweden, it appears to me that there is hardly 
an, relevance for this discussion. According 
to our standard practice or the parliamentary 
practice, whenever an enquiry is ordered 
there is no discussion on that; discussion 
takes place only when a report of the enquiry 
comes. I do not know-they are very senior 

hone members-why did they raise that dis-
cussion on the enquiry by the Chief Public 
Prosecutor? When he spoke, I was mora 
than convinced that he himseH realised the 
utter futility or irrelevance of this discussion 
on the enquiry by the Chief Public Prosecu-
tor of Sweden, because he did not focus 
squarely or pin-pointedly on the aspects of 
the enquiry or the matter connected with the 
enquiry. 

But he went backward and forward, 
vertical and horizontal, travelled wide, and 
covered all kinds of things. He indulged in 
insinuations, innuendoes or even allega-
tions and produced the moth eaten argu-
ments repeated so many times, discredited 
arguments about this. 

So, this has become another debate. 
The Joint Parliamentary Committee is going 
to come into force. But even then, I think the 
hon. Member will be satisfied that at least he 
has repeated these issued before the Joint 
Parliamentary Committee is about to meet. 

My colleague, the honourable Prof. 
Swell has very ably deah with this question 
and refuted the arguments put forward by 
the han. Member. But I would like to raise 
only two or three points. First is, about the 
subject matter, the inquiry by the Chief 
Public Prosecutor of Sweden. The first point 
is that this is an inquiry ordered by the 
Swedish Government. They are empow-
ered to order am inquiry by whomsoever, or 
whatever be the agency. they choose, it is for 
them. They have neither consuhed us nor 
are we involved about it. The Government of 
India has not been consulted about this 
investigation, but all the same, he should 
welcome it. The han. Member, he did not say 
anything except making wild allegations. 
repeating them. He did not even say that 
anybody who brings the truth about this 
matter is welcome. And our attitude is that 
we welcome it. But certainly. as a Govem-
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ment as a sovereign country. we will not like 
to deal with llny subordinate agency of any 
Govemment. I think this is an insult to a 
friendly Govenment of Sweden for a country 
lik. India to deal with a subordinate agency 
of that institution. And in that respect some 
hone Members have taken objection on cer-
tain conduct be some hone Members of the 
Opposition. Members of the Opposition 
when they went to the Swedish Embassy-I 
do not know, I do not want to comment, but 
1 read it in th~ papers-that the Swedish 
Ambassador was himself embarrassed; and 
he even said so. I read in the papers, he was 
embarrassed. He said,· All of you, hone 
Members of Parliament, when you have 
come I do not know where to make you sit, 
how to dothis, .. If But certainly, in this way you 
embarrassed a friendly Ambassador and I 
think it has not added to your prestige. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHAlTERJEE: That 
is what you think. 

SHRI B.A. BHAGAT: Our Parliament is 
known for its very high position; and in many 
matters in parliamentary practice and tradi-
tions we have set the trail, which even the 
Mother of Parliaments copies, our traditions. 
And, I think this adion is not on the lines of 
that. 

Then, secondly you have yourself seen 
the futility or 'lbsurdity of sending a delega-
tion to Sweden and you have just given it up. 
t am happy, of course you have seen wis-
dom, you have seen reason at least in thif) 
respect. 

18.27 hr •• 

[SHRI SHAAAD DIGHE in the Chai~ 

So, the point is, that the Public Prosecu-
tor of Sweden is concerned since this matter 
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relates to this and apart from welcoming.' do 
not want to go more into it. But I am saying 
that obviously it will function under the . 
Swedish laws and regurations. Whatever 
report it will bring now under the Swedish 
laws the paying of commissions is no crime, 
and even if it discovers some'bommissions 
or that some money has been paid, it is not 
violating any Swedish laws and even pay-
ments, legal and regular payment has been 
made to either Swedish nationals or foreign 
nations or anybody else, it does not violate 
the Swedish law. According to their pro-
cudure of work they may not even publish 
the report. He may keep it to himself. That is 
the law. That will not serve our purpose. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, the time per-
missible under the rule is two hours. Shall we 
extend the time? 

SEVERAL HON. MEMBERS: Ves. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The time is extended. 

SHAI BASUDEB ACHARIA (Bankura): 
Upto what time? 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MIINSTRY OF PARLIAMENT AFFAIRS 
(SHRIMATI SHEILA DIKSHIT): This debate 
should end. We have to sit upto that. I would 
like to take this opportunity to inform the han. 
Members that we are going to serve dinner 
here. 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: If it is not 
finished today. th~n tomorrow will it con-
tinue. 

( Int9rruptions) 

MR. CHAIRMAN: For the present the 
discussion is extended upto Eight. 

( Interruptions) 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Everything is for the 
time being always. Let the time come, we will 
decide. 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: The point that 1 
was making is that-after the investigation, 
the Chief Public Prosecutor of Sweden is not 
able to subm it the report because he finds 
that there is no violation of Swedish law. So 
far as we are concerned, the Government is 
trying persistently to find out the truth, even 
the names, payments and other related 
matters right from the beginning. This is our 
track record. Prof. Swell has pointed out and 
I think it needs repetition. What is your record 
and what isour record. When this matter was 
reoprted by the Swedish Radio in April 1987, 
we immediately on 21st April 187 got in 
touch with the Swedish Government and 
asked them to supply full information. During 
the period between AprH and June, we con-
tacted the Swedish Government through our 
embassy in Stockholm and through their 
mission here and helped them in the ap-
pointment of the Swedish National Audit 
Bureau. When the report came on fourth 
June, we immediately took it up with the 
opposition leaders. Then, we made a refer· 
ence to the Speaker for appointment of a 
JOint Parliamentary Committee. 

I would like to say here that in the 
Budget Session there was a demand from 
the Opposition members that a Parliamen-
tary Committee should be formed to look into 
the matter. When we consulted the leaders 
of the Opposition and suggested that a Joinf 
Parliamentary Committee be appointed, 
they started heckling and agitating. Then, 
they came forward and said a number of 
things. This Committee is inadequate and all 
that. This is not unparliamentary, but un-
charitable. This has never been the tradition 
of this House. They have termed the 
Committee as 'white wash'. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: It only retleds their 
total lack of confidence in themselves. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: We 
never said it white·wash. We said it eye .. 
wash. 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: You may not have 
said that, but others have said that. I can 
produce reports that have appeared in the 
papers attributing these remarks to the hon. 
Members. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I al-
ways use the correct words. I said 'eye-
was h' ...... (Interruptions) 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: If you think that 
eye·wash IS an honourable term so far as the 
parliamentary committee is concerned, well, 
you are very .... 

PROF. K.K. TEWARY: His English 
knowledge is poor. 

PROF. MADHU DANOt\VATE: I am 
prepared to take tuitions from Prof. Tewary. 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: You may stick to 
your own remarks. The point was that Prof. 
Dandavate today, although it was not the 
occasion, raised a debate on inquiry. I want 
to repeat that the parliamentary tradition is 
that whenever any inquiry is ordered, the 
debate begins only after the report of the 
inquiry. Prof. Dandavate was outwitted in his 
earlier motion and we agreed to it because it 
keeps his prestige. But this is not the occa-
sion for a debate. The debate on the inquiry 
can be only when the report comes. But you 
went on to the parliamentary committee. 
You explained why you did not agree to this 
and then you raised several matters-the 
Official Secrets Act .... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: What 
we have lost, you are reading that. 
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SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: You have raised 
four objections-right to call for the Minister's 
testimony. It should be able to have evi-
dence from foreign nationals and foreign 
cpmpanies. And all those matters have been 
agreed to except the official secrecy. The 
Official Secrets Act is an Act of Parliament. 
You know better that nobody can override 
the Ad. of Parliament. Even a motion of this 
House cannot. Still the Government gave an 
assurance that they will try to cooperate to 
the extent possitile and provide all facilities. 
The Auditor-General and the Attorney-Gen-
eral will be available ..... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Do you 
think, we seek Speaker's permission to call 
the Prime Minister before the Committee? 
Unneccessarily you are putting him into this 
,situation. 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: You are an expe-
rienced parliamentarian. Can you suggest 
any way to eliminate the Speaker from a 
parliamentary committee? Is it being done? 
You have said that it is a special committee, 
extra-ordinary committee. Whatever it is-it is 
a special committee, extra-ordinary commit-
tee, historic committee, momentous 
committee. But tell me the way in which the 
Speaker.'s power, right, prerogative can be 
eliminated. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Perhaps, theywantto 
leave it to the Chairman of the Committee. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: As far 
as this Com mittee is concerned, it cannot be 
compared with the Committee like PAC or 
Estimates Camm ittee. 

SHRI BIPIN PAL DAS: When you 
demanded a parliamentary committee, you 
compared it. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:Whydo 
you intervene like that? I am taking up the 
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point with him. I say that in those committee 
like the PAC and PU, the money matters 
orginate from Lok Sabha and then they go to 
the Rajya Sabha. That is why, I can under-
stand certain powers being vested with the 
Speaker. But this is an unprecedented joint 
committee in which why the presiding au-
thority of only.a particular House be unnec-
essarily intrusted with a very embarrassing 
responsibility? I will ask you a simple ques-
tion. If you ask the $peaker shall the 
Committee summon the Prime Minister be-
fore it, you are unnecessarily creating em- , 
barrasing position for him. I do not want to 
say anything more. 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: I will only say one 
thing. This is a Joint Parliamentary Commit-
tee. This is a parliamentary committee of any 
nature, extraordinary, I agree, but I quote 
him only the May's parliament: NA Speaker is 
the corner stone of the parliamentary edi-
fice. II You remove him and the whole struc-
ture falls. How can you think of eliminating 
the Speaker? Then it means malafide, I am 
sorry to say this ...... (/ntsrruptions). 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I am 
speaking about bonafide and you are talking 
about malafide. 

SHAI B.R. BHAGAT: Because you 
have moved recently a motion of No-Confi-
dence against the Speaker. Although it has 
been lost but you have no faith in the 
Speaker. That is why you are saying this. 
Why do you say that in a body like this, an 
han. person like the Speaker will function not 
in the interest of the State orthe parliament? 
This is denegration of the Parliament. You 
.citedexamples unnecessarily. Who is say-
ing that you do not. ... (/nt9"uptions). 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: All 
right, forget him. You were once a Speaker. 
I may take your illustration. During the 
Emergency if you were handed over such a 
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case, you would have felt embarrassing ..... . 
( Interruptions). 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Sir, 
in the history of Parliament many accidents 
have happened. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, he 
was the Speaker during Emergency. If such 
discretionary powers were to be given to 
him, normally he was feeling embarrassing 
during Emergency and that would have 
embarrassed him more. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Sir, I 
think you should authorise him to speak on 
hehalf of Shri B.R. Bhagat so that you should 
hear him. 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: This is really the 
hub of the whole thing, the whole process. I 
am sorry this was a very important occasion. 
Corruption in high places, as you say. is a 
vital matter. All of us are interested. Govern .. 
ment is more interested and we have said it 
that we want to eliminate this. The Prime 
Minister has said times without number that 
whoever may be involved, however high his 
position may be, he will not be spared, and 
you make a mockery of this statement. I am 
sorry it is most unfortunate, to say the least. 
That is why I say it is a very great occassion 
in which we could have sent the correct 
friends, would have educated the people, 
built the morale of the country, strengthened 
the parliamentary and democratic institu-
tions of the country. These have been mis-
sed mainly because you have been per-
suaded to believe that here is an occasion in 
which you can destabilise or even deraU this 
Government, democratically elected Gov-
ernment by the witt of the people. You want 
to subvert it politically. You want to subvert it 
and all your actions have been motivated by 
that. I am sorry to say this. But this is a fact 
which cannot be denied. Otherwise what is 
wrong in your participating in it? .Instead of 
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participating in this parliamentary process of 
investigation, you are going helter-skalter. 
Now you are saying you are supporting. 
Nobody is objeding to the investigation, the 
best investigation possible, even by a for-
eign agency because we know that for a 
matter which roncerns in a foreign country, 
the powers of the agencies here are limited. 
But in that spirit you cannot support the 
employment or the engaging of a body like 
the Fairfax which is openly, covertly and 
overtly a CIA agency. Mr. Indrajit Gupta, win 
you support it? 

SHRI IN.DAAJIT GUPTA (Basirhat): 
But are we discussing Fairfax? 

SHRI B.A. BHAGAT: But he has dis-
cussed it. I am answering to him. He has 
discussed it. That is the point f am making. 
On the matter of investigation, he has raised 
all these questions. I am making this point 
because ....... ( Interruptions). 

SHRllNDRAJtT GUPTA: Then do you 
have to repeat it also? Whatevar he says, do 
you have to repeat? 

SHRt B.R. BHAGAT: I am only 
replying .... (/nterruptions). Well, I do not re-
peat it. 

SHAI DINESH GOSWAMI: Are you 
now admitting that this Government at one 
point of time engaged a CIA agency? 

SHRI B.A. BHAGAT: I am not saying 
that. 

SHRt DINESH GOSWAMI (Guwahati): 
What else? Fairfax was engaged bV Mr. V.P. 
Singh who a was Minister at that point of 
time. 

18.45 hr ... 

(MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER in ths Chail1 
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PROF. P .J. KURtEN (Idukki): That is 
why he is out. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: Fairfax has been 
engaged. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: By Government, I 
say. Are you disputing the fact that Fairfax 
has a CIA connection? I want to know. 

SHRI DINESH _GOSWAMI: I do not 
know. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: This Fairfax 
was engaged by your Government. If this is 
your admission that this was engaged then 
this Government is guilty of engaging it. 

SHRI SAIFUDDIN CHOWDHARY: 
Who engaged Fairfax? Tell us that. 

SHRI B.A. BHAGAT: I leave it here. The 
Chairman of the Fairfax himself said that he 
was in',olved in Watergate and all that I 
leave it at this stage. 

The last point I am making is that your 
track record is you have been trying to make 
use of it for your political purposes, stone-
walling it and hedging it and putting all sorts 
of difficulties in finding out thetruth. Our track 
record is, as I said right from 17th April, we 
have done everything possible, persistently 
and consistently to find the truth and even to-
day we want the truth. We want the names 
and we want to know whom the payment 
was made. This is our position. You are not 
able to answer and the main reason for it is ... 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI BIPIN PAL DAS: H they want to 

by Bofors 

join the Committee, they are welcome. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI B.R. BHAGAT: One more thing. I 
am sorry to say and Shri Indrajit Gupta will 
not like me to raise it. Prof. Madhu Dan-
davate has raised it. I am sorry to say this. It 
is for the Defence Minister to say, it he has 
said repeatedly. What he says is that these 
are sub standard guns and will affect the 
morale of the Army. Defence Minister has 
objected to it. This is a point. You are charg~ 
ing the highest man, the most important 
person with all kinds of allegations. It is most 
sensitive and most important matter like 
defence of the country, the morale of the 
army. You make a pronouncement without 
any evidence whatsoever! I say this is harm-
ful to the country and I know you patriotism, 
your service, your love for the country and 
great love for the citizens, I am second to 
none in beli~ving it. My submission is it is for 
the Defence Minister to say how good the 
gun is, and the morale of the Army and 
security of the country is not threatened. 
That is my only point. This matter should not 
have been raised here. 

The point now is where do we go? The 
Joint Parliamentary Committee is about to 
meet. Now even belatedly you have not 
participated. Well, the avenues can be cre-
ated. You can participate. But your conten-
tion is that this Committee will not bring out 
the fac(s. Let us all honestly try. We ca,1 
assure you even without you we will most 
honestly and most sincerely try to find the 
facts. We will approach Swedish Govern-
ment, everybody, approach all avenues to 
find out the facts. 

Another point I am to make is, Govern-
ment is not in the dock. This should be noted. 
The point which you are making, the media 
unfortunately in tha country is making is not 
correct. Goverr.ment has nothing to hide 
because from the very first day Government 
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has been doing its utmost to ascertain full 
facts. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: He has 
directly come back. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI B.A. BHAGAT: Why? You objed 
to going to Sweden? (Interruptions) 

All strange things are happening. The 
Government has been doing its utmost to 
ascertain the full facts and has been con-
stantly keeping Parliament and nation in-
formed. If Government did have something 
to hide, it would not have done so. Nor would 
it have persisted with the establishment of a 
parliamentary committee. It has also been 
pointed out not only by Government but by 
others as well, that in the highest traditions of 
the parliamentary democracy, the Commit-
tees of Parliament function beyond party 
lines. This is what I am appealing. It is our 
tradition. We do not function in the commit-
tee on Partly lines. If you wanted more 
Opposition Members on the Committee, 
they could have been there. It is indeed 
unique for a Government to invite the forma-
tion of a Parliamentary Committee and to 
share its sale executive authority with Parlia-
ment. 

It has become equally clear that while 
Government is doing its very best through all 
possible means and through the modality of 
the Committee to obtain the full facts the 
Opposition, I am sorry to say, are now reso-
lute in trying to stall any further progress in 
the matter. In fact, in their latest letter of the 
6th. August. 1987, Bofors have. besides 
denying categorically the payment of any 
kickbacks to any Indian citizens, Indiat' 
Government officials or political figures-thIs 
is the point, I am telling-they even assured 
cooperation to the Committee. 

The only inference which can be drawn 
from the Opposition's continuing dissocia· 
tion is that rather than wishing that full facts 
may become evident, it wants to use insinu-
ations and allegations to further its own 
political designs and does not dare to run the 
risk of true facts emerging. They probably 
;fear that true facts will set these insinuations 
at rest and will end the controversy. This is 
very very sad because in the process of 
utilising these insinuations for political gains, 
it is distracting the focus of the nation and of 
the Houses of Parliament from other major 
issues like the unprecedented drought and 
has permeated the forces of destabilisation 
which have always been working in a coun-
try like ours. The destabilisation forces never 
stopped. When a country weak and divided, 
they start operating and in this case, these 
forces are out to undermine the democrati-
cally elected Government in this country. 
You had ignored this aspect also because of 
your political motivation to bring down the 
Government. This is not strengthening the 
democracy. Even atthis late hour, I hope you 
will reconsider your attitude and participate 
in the process of parliamentary probe into 
unearthing true facts about this matter. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE 
(Bolpur): Mr. Deputy-Speaker, Sir, so far as 
Prof. Swell is concerned, my respect for him 
so is so much, I cannot say that; his was a 
command performance. And so far as Mr. 
Bhagat is concerned, of course, natural1y, all 
hopes are always eternal. He has abused 
the Opposition of indulging in mala fides and 
destroying the parliamentary traditions. He 
says, We are denIgrating the Parliament 
image. Of course. Prof. Swell was seeing red 
herrings drawn across the country. Of 
course, he has not accused us of lack of 
patriotism. If the Opposition is like that, why 
are they eager to get us into this committee? 
If we are such a bad people, we are doing 
mala fide 
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< SHRI K.C. PANT: Shall I answer that? It 
is because we respect democracy; because w. have faith in democracy and the Opposi-
tion, unlike some people here. It is the insti-
tution. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Very 
well. here, Mr. K.C. Pant wants us only for 
the sake of the institution, not for the truth. It 
is very well. It is not for ascertaining the truth. 
I find that this is the second speech of Mr. 
,hagat today. Probably he is a little ex-
hausted. He wanted to get the record on 
behaH of the Government strength. He re-
ferred to track record. I also want to put the 
record straight and I hope you will give me 
the time. 

Please do not forget that it started with 
the raport of the Swedish radio accusing 
political functionaries in this country of hav-
ing been paid bribes and of the political 
functionaries of the ruling parties of having 
bean paid bribes or commissions. 

The only one statement we have got so 
far from the leader of the Government in this 
House is of the nature Nothing elsa we have 
go1 and an amazing statement coming from 
the Prime Minister of India when the whole 
House of the country was waiting with bated 
breath that some important announcement 
will be made, he comes and reads out a 
written speech saying 

"Neither I, nor any "member of my 
family" has taken any part in consid-
eration of this.· (Interruptions) 

We have been saying that there has 
been a very determined attempt on the part 
of this Government to prevent exposure and 
disclosure of the real state of affairs and we 
felt it was our duty to compel this Govern-
ment to take alf necessary steps to find out 
the truth and they are talking today and, if I 
may say so, without being misunderstood, 
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shedding crocodile tears. H it is parliamen-
tary probe or not, I do not know. They are 
shedding crocodile tears. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: As a parlia-
mentarian, you knowl 

SHRI K.C. PANT: CrocOdile as far as 
you are concerned. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I 
stopped to give emphasis on this. You will 
appreciate this. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: h is crocodile tears as 
far as you are concerned. 

SHAI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Mr. 
Pant possesses such snavity and such pa-
tience he exhibits always but I find whenever 
Bofors comes, he loses his patience. I have 
the good fortune of knowing him for a long 
number of years. Of course, he has been 
changing his portfolios often. But he is now 
been losing his balance. 

In that context, it was the Opposition 
who had asked far a parliamentary commit-
tee probe. Who opposed it resolutely? It is 
this Government. 

SHRI BIPIN PAL DAS: On what 
grounds? 

SHAI SOMNATH CHAITEAJEE: 
There they oPPO$ed it. They resolutely op-
posed it and therefore in the situation we find 
there is no other mode or method of finding 
the truth. When a very competent authority in 
Sweden, the Public Prosecutor of Stock-
holm, had taken now a decision to investi-
gate into the charges of bribery in the matter 
of the contract entered into with the Govern-
ment of India and Bofors, we cannot but 
congratulate him. 

Mr. Shagat also congratulated him and 
he has taken this stand in spite of very 
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,esolute and sickenino attempts on the part 
of the Govemment to prevent disclosure. I 
wish to make an effort to establish that this 
Govemment has been trying to conceal and 
not to reveal the, facts. h cannot suit them. 
And in their panic. they have said many 
things. at many times, and the terms of ref-
erence of this Committee will establish to the 
hilt that this is not even an apology of 8 

parliamentary committee. The country is 
being taken for a ride by the pretence of a 
parliamentary probe. They are now eulogiz-
ing the Comm ittee. I am sorry for Shri Sha!'k-
aranand; he has lost his Chairmanship and 
he has lost his Ministership also. (/nt9"Up-
tions) 

19.00 hr •. 

We have seen him on the Treasury 
Benches for many many years. Now he has 
to find out a place in the last bench. This is 
the way of functioning of this Government. 
The Prime Minister wants to get rid of a 
Minister, dangles before him the Chairman-
ship of a Committee and then even that is 
also taken away. 

SOME HON. MEMEBRS: He is coming 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: 
wish him a long life and a return to the 
Cabinet also .... (Interruptions). We are also 
happy that this Swedish Foreign Minister 
has pledged to the public, if I may quote 
Professor Swell when he said: "This will be a 
thorough and public wash of all dirty linen in 
the weapons deal" ... 

SHRIINDRAJIT GUPTA: Indian line'l 
or Swedish linen? 

( Intsrruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHAITERJEE: No. 

The point is that Professor Swett was aayi"l 
that the delegation will got to ... the dirtw 
linen. 

AN HON. MEMBER: To wash the linen? 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: H. 
said: '0 see th& dirty linen they will go-. waU, 
I am not holding any brief for them nor 
espousing whether they would like to se81M 
dirty linen, that is their object or not. But what 
you are afraid is the water, that the dirty 
water which will come out oftha washing, wiD 
swamp you away .... (/ntflmJptions). Ther. 
fore, you are afraid. Why this enquiry is taklm 
up? This Government in its nervousness is 
now saying - even probably they are afraid .. 
that the report will be adverse. What they 

are saying? They say: Mno t no. We shall not 
be bound by the findings of the Chief Public 
Prosecutor" They will not agree, until and 
unless this great Committee points out, 
whose credibility to the people in this country 
is zero if not minus ... 

( Inte"uptlons) 

PFOF. P.J. KURIEN (Idukki): What are 
you saying? We are elected by the people ... 
(Interruptions). We are elected as you are' 
elected by the people. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You 
have not got that credibility to go to that 
Committee ... 

( Interruptions) 

PFOF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I think, 
you are not in the Committee? Are you 
there? 

( Interruptions) 
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SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Let 
:US hope that Mr. Ringberg is a free agent in 
his country and he will not be a party to any 
conspiracy to conceal facts and that he will 
relentlessly pursue the matter to the end. as 
he has already found·this is very important· 
the reasons to suppose that bribery has 

been committed by the Swedish Company. 
This has unnerved this Government. In this 
background, what has been the attitude of 
this Government? Let us see to it. We are 
reminded, ad nauseam, by every hon. 
Speaker from the Treasury Benches that as 
if this Government wanted an enquiry. Our 
demand for a Parliamentary probe was re-
jected. What was the action taken by them? 
They wrote a letter to the Swedish Govern-
ment. Was any action taken in India? When 
I asked this question, the hon. Minister did 
not reply last time. Did this Government 
know or did not know that Win Chaddha was 
an agent of Bofors in India or was a contrac-
tor of Bofors in India? If they knew, then they 
should have taken steps. What steps did 
they take? They were supposed to have 
instituted an inquiry or investigation, so far 
as he was concerned. But what happened? 
He was a person who could have been or 
would have been able to give relevant evi-
dence in this matter. But he was allowed to 
fly with his son, dangling your Indian Pass-
ports which were not even impounded; not 
even cancelled at any moment of time. He 
was not arrested. Have you tried to get any 
information in this matter? What effort was 
made to launch a prosecution here? Has any 
FIR been lodged? Has it been lodged here, 
I would like to know. Has any complaint been 
lodged with any police station, in any court of 
law, against anybody? How did you expect 
that you would get the facts? You felt that 
your letter was sufficient to the Swedish 
Government. The Swedish Government, on 
that basis, held an inquiry through the Audit 
Bureau, and the Audit Bureau has said that 
illegal payments have been made. The Audit 
Bureau has said that bribes have been paid, 
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commissions have been paid. They .have 
even identified the amount and they have left 
certain blank spaces because, according to 
them, Bofors were unwilling to disclose. 
Therefore, it depends only on the Bofors' 
good wishes, according to this Government 
which has accepted this; that was the 
Minister's statement on the floor of the 
House: "What can we do?". And this 
Com mittee will go on a ceremony and ask for 
information from Bofors and Bofors will say, 
"No; we have refused to the Government of 
India; we have refused to others; we refuse 
to this Committee also". Then they will end 
up with the matter ... 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Why did you ask for a 
Committee? 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Sir, 
shall I have to go on answering the Minister 
at ever stag~? I shalf, but you should allow 
me adequatetime. Now, may I read outfrom 
the Audit Bureau's report? (Interruptions) 
Why did I ask for a Committee? I asked for a 
real committee, not an apology for a 
Committee. I qsked for a genuine Commit-
tee. Now, what is the report of the National 
Audit Bureau? 

"Only A.B. Bofors is in a position to give 
a full account of his own payments." 

This is the position faced by this Gov-
ernment. Will the Government tell us or will 
even a member of this Committee which has 
been set up, tell us as to how they propose 
to go about in this matter? There should be 
a proper investigation and inquiry. Admit-
tedly, money has been paid; money has 
been paid not only as a bribe but as commis-
sion. We have been told times without 
number that there was winding up cost, no 
commission to any agent or any middle man. 
Why? The Prime Minister has said, the 
Government of India has said, that there 
would be no middle man or no agent. Admit·, 
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teeny. Mr. Win Chadha was a oontact man, it 
is said; not an agent or a middle man but a 
contact. Then they got rid of the contact 
because they valued the Rs. 1470-crore 
contract more. Bofors were in tottering, 
economic and financial condition. They were 
in financial difficulties. They had no pending 
orders with them. There were transactions 
with Iran through Singapore, illicit transac-
tions, and when they came out in the open, 
there was prosecution against Bofors. So, it 
was a God-sent opportunity to Bofors to get 
a contract of this value, Rs. 1470 crores, 
which would keep the Bofors busy for an .. 
other five or six or seven years. They were 
lacking in orders even. Therefore, this was a 
God .. sent opportunity for them; to please the 
Indian Prime Minister and the Government 
of India, they said, "Very well; we shall not 
have any agent". Therefore, what do they 
say? They say, "We had to pay winding up 
cost to our contact man". That is what the 
Audit Bureau Report has said. I am referring 
to that. And the contact man, who would 
have got in five years Rs. 1.2 crores, has 
supposedly been paid Rs. 50 crores. Not 
even children will believe this. Only syco-
phants will believe this story that against a 
possible demand of Rs. 1.2 crores, a winding 
up cost of Rs. 50 crores was paid to this 0-

called Indian contact by the Bofors. Then the 
other sums - the three sums which were 
mentioned in the Motion for constituting the 
Committee -, that is, SEK 170-250 million, 
SEK 2;9.5 million and SEK 2.5 million were 
paId as commission and nqt as bribe. This is 
the finding of the Swedish Audit Bureau. 
Commission is paid to whom? Commission 
is never paid to a contact man. Then there 
must have been same sort of an agency or 
some sort of middle-men, some sort of 
commission agent. Commission would not 
be payable to a contact man who was to 
arrange only hotel accommodation, booking 
of plane tickets, arranging for cars, etc. This 
is the position. Then the commission has 
been paid to whom? The million dollar ques-

tion is: to whom has the money been pald? 
They ,nave said that they have not paid to an 
Indian. They say thatthey have not paid to ... 
Indian concern or company. Therefore. 
when money has been paid. if it was in India, 
then there must have been some record in 
the Reserve Bank of India. The Reserve 
Bank of India is not asked to tell. We have not 
been told so far whether any Indian ha re-
ceived through the Reserve Bank of India. 
Then, somebody has been paid in foreign 
currency. It has to be found out whether a 
foreigner or NRI or any person of any other 
nationality or any concern in which NRI or 
Indians may be interested as shareholders 
or as owners has been paid in foreign cur"" 
rency. 

Now, Sir, the question is very simple. 
Who would have been paid this money? 
Bofors wou Id pay this money for securing the 
contract. Now for securing the contract they I 

pay money to somebody who would help 
them in securing the contract. Now whCf'" 
would help them in securing the contract? 
Who could take the appropriate decision to. 
influence the Government to enter into the 
contract. Who could take a decision on 
behalf of Government of India to enter into 
the contract? The Defence Minister and the 
Prime Minister who happened to be one and 
the same person at that time. Therefore, this ..... 
is a very simple step by step analysis. Bofors 
are paying huge sums for the purpose of 
getting a contract. This is admitted that they 
have paid it. In spite of our Prime Minister'S 
very keen desire to see that there should not 
be any middlemen and Mr. Olof Palme's 
efforts to make it sure that there was no 
middleman it has been paid. When the iden-
tity is concerned who can find out whether 
Bofors have indulged in any illegality or 
criminality or not, except the Swedish au .. 
thorities themselves. When we asked for a 
parliamentary probe, this Report had not 
come out. We thought that something wrong 
has been done in India. We wanted that 
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Indian parliamentary committee to go 
through the records we did not know about 
tha disclosure at this stage. But they could 
not believe and trust the Indian parliamen-
tarians for whom today they are saying so 
many things, trying to persuade us to entet 
this still born Committee. At that time. we 
never said that. After the Swedish Audit 
Bureau Report. what have they done except 
writIng a letter to Bofors stating, "please 
send us the names', at the same time, 
rmaking it clear, assuring Bofors that even if 
»hey don't give the names, they will not 
~.uffer. We make it certain, we make it clear, 
I 

~
e announce this in Parliament of India that 
ofors contract will not be cancelled. This 
as what the Government did. I had told the 

~t'fon. Minister at that time that please don't 
lay that in Parliament of India, please don't 
~Commit yourself that you would not cancel 
this contract. The threat of cancellation 
'(night have worked because they are sgeing 
~js possibility of contract being cancelled. 
'~ut the Minister has solemnly assured 
eofors, "come what may, whatever may 
happen to his country, this Govt's credibility 
may become zero, people may suffer, huge 
amounts may have gone out of this country, 
when money is being collected In foreign 
tJanks, that does not matter; but your con-
.ilact wi!! hot be disturbed. I, K.C. Pant, the 
'1.efence Minister, assure you Bofors that 

our contract will never be disturbed." And if 
1m not the Defence Minister, Others Will be 
Jund by the assurance given in the Parlia-

ment of India. How do you expect the Bofors 
to give you the names when they refused to 
give it to their own Audit Bureau, to their own 
Government? Now what would have hap-
pened to this Parliamentary Committee With 
opposition members? They Will say, "well, 
we wrote to Bofors." Bofors said that we are 
sorry, we won't give you names. Then 
Committee's job Will be over. Then the 
Government will trumpet to the outSide world 
that even the opposition members stalwarts 
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like Shri Madhu Dandavate and Indrajit 
Gupta have not been able to find out the 
names, why do you blame us. Therefore, we 
won't be a party to this. And what is this 
Committee? Sir, a good deal of effort has to 
be expended by my Hon. friends here to 
show that a grand Committee has been set 
up. Everybody says, this is the first time in 
the 40 years history of the Parliament that a 
most unusual committee, an investigative 
committee, has been appointed by the Par-
liament. But this unusual committee will 
have only usual powers! Wonderful argu-
ment of this Governmentl 

We are only always reminded of the fact 
that after all it is a Parliamentary Committee; 
rules are there. Mr. Somnath Rath, who is 
my name sake, who is a little upright - today 
I don't know what happened to him, probably 
he is also having his hopes on that side -
suddenly quoted the rules relating to Parlia-
mentary Committee and said that how can a 
usual Parliamentary Committee ... 

SHRI SOMNATH RATH: I have read 
the rules and I have raised a legal question. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I think if 
you were IntheChair, the debate would have 
ended! 

SHRI SOMNATH RATH: Even thenthe 
rules would have prevailed, it was immate-
rial whether you were in the Chair or myself 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: May I 
request the Hon. Members to kindly bear 
With me for a few minutes more? 

AN HON. MEMBER: It is very difficult to 
bear. 

SHRI NARAYAN CHOVBEY (Mldna-
pore): Because it bitesl 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: let him 
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explain as to what does he bear. 

SHAI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Let 
only the Home Minister bear me. He s; a 
substantial man aided by the Minister of 
State for Communications' 

[ Trans/ation] 

SHRI BALKAVI BAIRAGI (Mandsaur): 
Today is the first day during the last one and 
a harf years when Mamtaji is listening to you 
patiently. 

KUMARI MAMATA BANERJEE 
(Jadavpur): If I speak, he will get nervous will 
not be able to speak further. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: 
would like the Han. Defence Minister to tell 
us, if my knowledge of English is inadequate, 
about Clause 8 of this Resolution. May I read 
it with your permission, Sir? It has been 
mentioned that if the Com mitte9 wishes to 
nominate a Sub-committee to visit a foreign 
country for specified purposes - then Mr. 
Kaushal, Mr. Shankaranand, I hope he can 
at least go to Stockholm, and Mr. Kurien, 
probably he says that he is a member. 

PROF. P.J. KURrEN: I said 'we' not 'f'. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: And 
then my good friend from Calcutta, Mr. 
Asutosh Law, I don't know where has he 
gone!, the whole Committee cannot go, 

J 

kindly see, it is important - connected with 
the inquiry, the matter will be referred to the 
Speaker· I don't envy the Speaker in this 
respect - who may take such decision and 
give such direction as he thinks it - viz., five 
persons may go or four persons may go and 
they may stay in a four bedded room or four 
persons in a bed room, etc ..... ( Interruptions) 

They will have nothing to do. H you read 
this clause you will see that such a Sub-
Committee shall not hold siftings - no sitting, 
only standing aU the time - shaJl not record 
evidence ... ( Interruptions)... Nobody hu 
read this clause, it seems to me. H says that 
the Sub .. comm~te9 shall not hold sittings, 
shall not record evidence ortake decisions in 
a foreign country. Kindly think of the fate of 
this Sub-committee. I do not see. I do not 
hear. I do not speak. Sir, it is worse than a 
still-born child. It is a deformed child pre-
geneted by some corrupt elements in this 
country and Sweden. And today I do not 
envy the thirty hon. Members of Parliament 
who have to hold this de-formed baby and try 
to put cosmetic treatment to it and bring it 
back to India and say nothing has been 
found. you are a very good looking healthy 
baby. And you want us to be a party to thisl 

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS 
(S. SUTA SINGH): Sir, the great lawyer and 
my han. friend is trying to mislead the House. ~ 

We have physically picked up these provi· 
sions from the Rules book whiCh are appli-
cable even to the Public Accounts Commit-
tee, the Estimates Committee and the Public 
Undertakings Committee today. Today it is 
happening inside the country. PAC sub-
group cannot have a sitting, cannot record 
evidence and cannot take decision outside 
Delhi. rt that is happening with PAC what is 
wrong with this parliamentary committee? 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Sir, I 
am not misleading. I was readIng this unless 
Shri K.C. Pant has prepared a misleading 
document. 

Then a SUb-committee goes to Stock .. 
holm. They cannot hold any sitting. They 
cannot record any eVIdence. Even if Bofors 
want to give evidence there they will say we 
cannot record. Parliament has not permitted 
us to record. 
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s. aUlA SINGH: Parliamentary 
committee can have evidence here in Delhi. 
This procedure is followed in all parliamen-
tary committees. So why not in this parlia-
mentary committee' 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: You go 
all along to Sweden and do not record. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: They 
cannot record any evidence. They cannot 
hold any sitting. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: A sub-
committee need not necessarily take evi-
dence. They can gather information and 
pass on to the Committee. That will save 
time. 

SHAI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: What 
\ is this tamasha? If a sub-committee goes to 
Sweden and does not do anything there. 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, it IS 

no challenge to your authonty. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I am 
now convinced that you have not read it 
earlier. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: I have read it 
and that is why I am telling. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: 
hope our good fnend, Prof. Swell-inspite of 
your teday's speech I still have respect for 
you ... said on what ground you stay away? Do 
you realise it now? You are not allowing us to 
call any Minister because it is obvious that 
the first on the list would have been the Prime 
Minister and you cannot possibly allow the 
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Prime Minster to be interrogated even by 
Members of Parliament. He is untouchable 
so far as you are concerned. That is why you 
do not permit the Ministers. 

SHRI G.G. SWELL: This is the system 
we follow. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHA TIERJEE: What 
system? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Mr. Chatterjee. the 
Prime Minister is required to answer your 
questions every day of the week in ~ile 

House. This is "ur system. We do not have 
the American system which you seem to 
admire. They have sub-committees in which 
Ministers appear but not in our system. In-
spite of that , did say that Ministers could 
appear but it must be relevant in the eyes of 
the Speaker and the Committee. Is this very 
unreasonable? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: The 
evidence which he is supposed to give be-
fore the committee will he give in the House? 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Ob-
viously it has to be reasonable and obviously 
the Committee has to decide. The Commit-
tee cannot just call anybody. The Committee 
has to sit JOintly and take a decision and even 
If that unanimous decision is taken to call a 
particular Minister what the Speaker wilt dol 
Will he sit an appeal over the decision of the 
Committee as a whole? Is there any 
Committee whose decisions can be over-
ruled by the Speaker? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: What are you afraid 
of. That is exactly the point. I am glad you 
have raised this point. I want to pin you down 
on this. If the Speaker cannot over-rule the 
Committee what are you afraid of? 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Sir, I 
would like to know why do you bring in the 
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highest office in the Parliament in the possi-
bility of conflict. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, 
Speaker himself that day said: 1I00n't involve 
me in this." He said it from the Chair .... 

AN HON. MEMBER: !t is on record. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: .... un-
less that has been expunged 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Sir, 
no reason has been given. Only putting me 
questions: Why are you concerned; why are 
you concerned? What was the reason which 
prompted them to include the Speaker here. 
Not a single reason has been put forward. 
And then, Sir, what would happen? 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI BIPIN PAL DAS: Home Minister 
had explained. 

( Interruptions) 

S. BUTASINGH:Why are you objecting 
here? You can't go to Shillong and you want 
to go to Stockholm without the permission of 
the Speaker. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: 
Which rule of procedure contemplates as 
certaining such ugly facts like kickbacks, I 
would like to know. Which rule of this House 
contemplates? Therefore, let us not try to be 
over-smart in this matter. You have an 
unusual committee with usual powers. That 
is what I am saying. How can you function in 
this? Ministers cannot be called. Well, I ~npw 
Official Secrets Act is a statute. But there is 
no question of obliterating the Official Se-
crets Act. That depends on the 
Government's attitude for taking a plea 

under the official secrets Act. That is the 
point. We wanted it to be in our motion. It has 
all been rejected. And you want us to give 
credibility to your committee' You want to 
sell it to the people by including the Opposi-
tion in it with no power, with almost a husk 
committee - nothing. 

SHAI K.C. PANT: Will you allow me? 

SHAI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: 
don't know why you are interrupting me. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Because you are 
saying ... (Interruptions) ... I have great re-
spect for you. You are putting forward your 
point of view. But factually it is wrong to say 
that on the Official Secrets Act, the Govern-
ment has not said anything. In the upper 
House, this question was raised and I made 
it absolutely clear that the Official Secrets 
Act will not come in the way. The Govern-
ment will cooperate in every way possible. I 
made that clear. I jus· wanted to put the 
records straight. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Sir, 
our resolutions, our amendments said cer-
tain things. Even then you have only relied 
on your statements made in the House. But 
you don't wish to make it a part of the motion 
appointing the committee. That is ourobjec-
tion there. 

Now, Mr. Deputy Speaker ... 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Can a motion over-
ride a statute? You at least know this. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Butthat 
was not the main part. 

SHRI G.G. SWELL: Point of order, Sir. 

SHAI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I am 
not saying over-rule a statute .... (/"I9"UP-
tions) ... Therefore. now the object is~ Go and 
accuse and abuse the Opposition, if you can. 
And Mr. Swell, I don't know what point of 
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order. 

( Interruptions) 

S. BUTA SINGH: What have you been 
doing? 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Will 
you allow me to go and interrupt the Home 
Minister in that manner? He will take my 
time. Even the Home Minister. who is unable 
to manage the affairs here is also going 
there. 

S. BUlA SINGH: I am trying to make 
you straig ht. 

SHRt SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Sir, 
Prof. Swell said, we had made a beeline for 
Swedish Embassy with regard to an alleged 
crime. Mr. Swell, crime is here 'admitted', not 
• alleged'. Ple~se do not forget that. You 
have been carried away by emotions in your 
unusual role today. We did not make a 
beeline for the Swedish Embassy. We had 
wanted to give a letter addressed to the 
Swedish Prime Minister. Now, you have 
written to the Swedish Government. Havent 
You? Haven't they written to the Swedish 
Government for inquiry? Do the Members of 
the Opposition have no locus stand to write 
to foreign Prime Minister? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Many of 
them are here, Prof. Swell, to be handed 
over to Indian Prime Minister. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Sir. 
he ~as our distinguished • I hope he is. 
distinguished - envoy in two countries. 

whether it was give" or not. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHAITERJEE: He 
knows nothing about foreign missions. If 
somebody goes there, would you treat him 
as they have come to pay court to you? The 
trouble is in your present company. you are 
habituated to pay court to one person. You 
have lost your sense of prestige and dignity. 
That's why you find in others that we go there 
to pay courts,. We are not here at anybody's 
mercy. (Interruptions). Sycophancy is not 
my credential; your credential to become a 
Minister is syophancy... (Interruptions). 
Sycophancy is not our credentials .... (Inter-
ruptions). 

SHRI BIPIN PALDAS:Tothisweobject 
very seriously. tt is a very bad remark, a 
wrong remark. We are all elected Members 
of Parliament. All Members of Parliament 
here are as much elected as Shri Chatterjee 
is. We must object to this. It is an insult to 
electorates. What are you talking? What do 
you know about us? 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Very 
well, Sir, loyalty to the leader ... (Interrup-
tions) 

SHRI BIPIN PAL DAS: We are loyal to 
our leader. Are you not loyal to your leader? 
At one time you were loyal to a foreign 
country ... (Interruptions). What;s wrong in it 
if we are loyal to the Parliament, to our 
constituents and to our leader? .... (Interrup-
tions). 

PROF. P.J. KURIEN: You were loyal to 
(/nt9rruptions) the leaders of another country .... (Intsrrup-

tions). 
AN HON. MEMBER: For not giving a 

petition. SHRI BIPIN PAL DAS: He should be 
controlled; he should not be allowed to go on 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Ask him like this. 
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.. 
SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I 

assert that the opposition parties had dis-
charged their duty to the people of this coun-
try in trying to see that the real culprits are 
brought to book and since only the Swedish 
authorities can find out the real culprit in this 
matter and there is a complete incompe-
tence and unwillingness on the part of the 
Government to find out the facts, we had no 
alternative, but to approach the Head of the 
Government in Sweden, the Swedish Prime 
Minister, to make efforts for the purpose of 
discovering the truth. And you are trying to 
lake credit that you want the truth to be 
discovered. That is why when on the first 
day, Mr. Ringberg's statement came out in 
the press, what was your reaction? Your 
reaction - at 6.25 in the evening, Mr. Azad 
moves a motion and it is passed at 6.28. 
Bravo for the motion that came inl 

I hope that Mr Ringberg who appears to 
have received the support and the concur-
rence of the Swedish Government - the 
Foreign Minister of that country has come 
out with a statement .. will go through the over 
this procedure according to law. we cannot 
dictate to him. Opposition cannot command 
him to do anything ... (lnterruptions}. I am not 
afraid. It is known who is afraid. 

Never in this country a Government has 
been found exposed as the present Govern-
ment in this matter. This Government is 
fighting a rearguard battle to save the image 
of its leader. That is why they are prone to 
accuse the opposition; with the help of the 
mass media they want to give misinforma-
tion to the public, as they are always utilizing 
this media. It is clear that the days of this 
Government are numbered and the 
sooner ... (Interruptions) 

SHRI alPIN PAL DAS: Are you in the 
dreamland? Are you dreaming? .... (/nteITup· 
lions) 

SHAI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: ,..., 
sooner ... (Interruptions) 

KUMARI MAMATA BANERJEE: I know 
so many things about ,hem Charity begins at 
home ... (Interruptions). 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: No interrup-
tions. Please conclude now, otherwise 'am 
going to calf the next speaker. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHAITERJEE: The 
sooner this Government goes to oblivion,' 
the better it wi1l be for the country. 

Sir, this toothless Committee with al-
most semi-deaf ears and the diminished 
vision is there for the purpose of selling this 
Government to the people of this co!.tntry 
and to paint the picture of credibility sofar aa 
this Government is concerned. Bm the 
people are not accepting it and that is whY' 
this Government is on a panic run. That is 
why we say that if you think people are with 
you, this is the opportunity to show your 
political morality. Dissolve the Government 
and see what the people think about them. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD (BhagaJ-
pur): Mr. Deputy Speaker. Sir, while wel-
coming the debate, I would likato emphasize 
that we want to prove and prove beyond 
doubt that we are also very much interested 
to know the name of the person who has 
taken considerable amount as commission 
as was stated by the NBA. Sir f It is not that 
the Opposition only is interested to know the 
truth. we on this side, every Member of the 
Congress Party is equally interested to find 
out the facts. But we are not like the Opposi-
tion who started insisting on the formation of 
a Committee without any prima facie case. 
Sir, it is they who insisted upon th formation 
of a Committee and not we. We are not like 
this gentleman lawyer, who spoke before 
me, who can make the black whfte and the 
white black. We opposed at the first i"fance 
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because there was no prima facie case to 
establish a Committee. But since now there 
is some doubt as to the payment of Commis-
sion. we immediately agreed to the 
Opposition's demand and now it is they who 
are receding back. Now, they are giving all 
sort of arguments, saying the Parliamentary 
Committee as toothless, a still-born child 
and what not. Sir, to my mind they are 
abusing the Committee because they are 
notfully awareofthe power that the Commit-
tee possesses. Some of these young friends 
hardly know how the Comminee exactly 
functions. 

Now about the Rules, which he has 
quoted, like this Committee will visit the 
foreign country but will not have Its sitting, 
will not have evidence. will not have deci-
sions, these rules were not framed by some 
small lawyers or a Professor in the Physics 
Department. They were framed by very 
eminent constitutional pandits of this coun-
try. We did notframe them and nor he framed 
the rules. In the preceding speeches deliv-
ered in this House, Sir, our friends from the 
opposite have called us sycophants, bonded 
labour etc. I would like to say that we in the 
Congress Party believe in democracy. The 
democracy believes in a Leader. We do not 
belong to the party where bonded labours 
sit. One of my friends to my right is saying do 
not go beyond that. But I would ask why 
should I not go beyond it? You have gone 
much beyond the Indian frontier in the matter 
of whips. We take help from our Leader. We 
have a Leader, we believe in him and we 
follow him. That is what the democracy say. 
We are not like the totalitarian party which 
calls others as sycophants. I would say that 
all the sycophants and bonded labours are 
there in the CPI(M). Therefore, Mr. Deputy 
Speaker, I ask my friends on that side not to 
indulge in this sort of cheap talk. let them try 
to understand my argument. They should 
tearn how to speak. These rules were 
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framed with a purpose. The meaning given 
by my great learne-d advocate is not correct. 
There have been many Parliamentary 
Committees in the past 40 years. They had 
visited many parts of this country. But 
Committees, when they go out, do not sit and 
take evidence and they do not take deci-
sions. But Sir, when they go, they do sit. 
They do not. stand. When they go to West 
Bengal or Tamil Nadu they do gather infor-
maLion. What do they do when they go 
outside? They meet all kinds of persons who 
are available and gather evidence but they 
do not take evidence. That is the difference 
between taking and gathering evidence. Mr. 
Deputy Speaker, the Committee is not 
meant to go to Stockholm on a sight-seeing 
tour. It is quite apparent. I am surprised how 
this gentleman did not understand this point. 
If the Committee has to go there, it would go 
there for gathering information. One can 
wake up a sleeping man. But how can we 
wake up somebody who pretends to be 
asleep? 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: Sir, 
he is going on abusing me. I said that the 
Committee cannot record evidence. What 
does he mean when he says ' taking eVI-
dence' and 'gathering eVidence'? He should 
explain it properly. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Mr. Dep-
uty Speaker, which is the word in my speech 
that he considers as abuse? Let him pOint it 
out. I will withdraw it and apologise to the 
House. No, you cannot answer me. You 
cannot meet my arguments and you cannot 
stand the sting! 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: I 
have referred to the recording of evidence. 
He is drawing a great distindion between 
'taking' and 'gathering' and what noll What is 
this distindion? 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Why do 
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you shout? That is my interpretation. You ara 
a laYlYer. I too am a lawyer though I am not 
practising and taking money like you. That is 
the only difference. Of course. I also practise 
f )f' the people in Parliament but I do not take 
monay. (Interruptions) I have faally not 
spoken even a single word which would 
match the abuse that they showered on us. 
What all did he say? Have I said just one 
work like that? But even so. it is pinching the 
hone lawyer. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: 'The 
Committee shall not record evidence·. What 
does this mean? 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Please 
sit down. Try to hear this also Mr. Lawyer. It 
is justthe beginning. I have a lot more to say. 
This is only the first round, rather a na-
maona. 

What I have been saying a" along is that 
the rules are purposely framed. You cannot 
do the same sort of things in a foreign coun-
t ry as you may be doing in your own country. 
Therefore, it does not preclude meeting 
persons who are responsible or who can be 
of help to the Committee. That does not 
really preclude it. It was simple common 
sense. You do not go there for the honey-
moon of a young member of the committee. 
Nor do you go there for sight-seeing. When 
you go to Stockholm, you go there to gather 
evidence. When you go there, you can meet 
persons of responsibility. If the Parliamen-
tary Committee goes there. it will be treated 
with respect. It ~s not like the opposition 
members going there, just for the sake of 
going. They are waiting eagerly as to when 
they could go. Well, they have issued a 
statement. Madhuji and Somnathji have not 
agreed to go on the Committee. Very good. 
I am happy. Madhuji is quoting rules, the 
decisions of the Business Advisory Commit-
tea, and the debate in Parliament. At least 
this much faith he had in the Indian Parlia .. 

ment and only in the Committee he has rio 
faith. He believes in raising the debate time 
and again in this House. He talks about the 
rules of Parliament. He talks about the Busi-
ness Advisory Committee. But he does not 
believe in the Parliamentary Committee 
because it does not suit them. It is not a pow-
erless Committee as the Defence Minister 
has stated. I would not like to go again and 
again into that argument. Mr. Swell and also 
the Minister have explained about the Offi-
cial Secrets' Act and all that. I do not want to 
say anything about the Ministers appearing 
before the Committee, if the Members want 
them. 

Now it is said why refer to the Speaker? 
I quote two instances. As you know there 
was a deadlock between the Government 
and the Opposition in the case of Shrl L.N. 
Mishra. Day in and day out. it was there. 
(Interruptions) If you shut your mouth and 
open your ears, you will understand me 
better. For one month the deadlock between 
both sides continued. This deadlock was 
there in Tulmohan Ram's case and Shri L.N. 
Mishra's case. What was the way out? The 
Government was not at all prepared to say in 
a language which the Opposition can under-
stand. The Opposition was not even pre-
pared to understand the language of the 
Government. What happened in that case? 
It was left to the Chair for mediation. In that 
case, in the Speaker's Chamber, the papers 
were shown and the controversy was re-
solved. 

Now I quote another instance. Shri Biju 
Patnaik. the great leader of theJanata Party, 
who is now on the Opposition and Shri 
Surendranath Dwivedi. the great man who is 
not on our side now but who was on this side, 
they have not seen and I have seen th~ 
and I do not want to refer the books, there 
again another controversy-Report. 

PROF. MADHU OANDAVATE: The 
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DefenCe Minister was also on this side. 

SHRI,BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: That is 
right. There are many like that. Some of you 
do like that. I do not know which day, you will 
show your true colours. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I have 
never defected. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: But it is a 
very smalilifG. You have a long life and let us 
see what. you will decide. That is the ques-
tion. . 

I quote another instance. It is again 
another deadlock. What happened again? 
Again there was a reference to the Speaker. 
Therefore, in this case, I would plead with my 
Opposition friends that, it the Resolution 
says about the visit. the rules do not bear the 
meaning. as interpreted by my learned 
Advocate, nas put before the House, that is 
misleading the House. The real meaning 
was that they may not stand. He said it in a 
literary meaning. But the figurative meaning 
was that they can gather evidence. They are 
not going for sight-seeing or for honeymoon. 

Regarding the four points which Prof. 
Madhuji has said, these have been ex-
plained by the Defence Minister in his state-
ment in this House as well as in the other 
House and the other point was made clear 
by Prof. Swell. 

I think there is no logic now, no ground 
for the Opposition to say that this is a tooth-
less Committee, I cannot join this. It is a still 
born child. You can only do that. H it is a still 
bom child, then you are responsible for that. 
But thanks to the resilience of the Indian 
democracy, the Parliamentary Committee 
will fundion and it will not have a still bom 
child, but it will be a healthy child which will 
show to the world that Indian democracy 

by Bofors 

functions. You have very which resented our 
tailing you that you have denigrated the 
Parliament. What else have you done? You 
have done an unprecedented act. By a 
Resolution of this House, you have called 
upon a Committee but you did not believe. 
You believed more in the Public Prosecutor 
- Distrid Public Prosecutor. He is not there 
for the whole of Sweden. He is only for the 
canton. You believed more. Even if this 
Committee which we have set up, if I can 
concede for a moment, just for the sake of 
discussion that it has certain limnations, 
even then a Parliamentary Committee is 
much better than a District Public Prosecutor 
of a foreign country. 1 hold and believe and so 
also my friends on this side that he had 
denigrated the parliamentary institutions. I 
repeat, it has shown the helplessness and 
the pitiable condition of the Opposition who 
are crying what can I do, excepting going to 
the Embassy. I do not challenge you right. 
Please go every time you like. (Interruptions) 
On the second occasion, if you have a differ-
ence with the judgement of the Supreme 
Court, gotothe American Embassy and say: 
I Let the Supreme Court of U.S.A. decide 
this.' (Interruptions) 

SHRI SAIFUDDIN CHOWDHARY: Sir, 
they went to America. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: All right; 
I will add another point: if you had any 
difference with the Government about inves-
tigation of a particular case, you can call for 
Mossad from Israel, or call C.I.A. (Interrup-
tions) H you like. you can call KGB also. I 
have no objection. 

What I say is this: I do not claim perfec-
tion for this Committee. Madhu or my friend 
Indrajit may have their apprehension; and 
possibly, in the working of the Committee, 
that might have been proved true to some 
extent. I do not challenge that point, mind 
you. But what I say is this: to start with the 
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presumption that the Parliamentary SHRI SAIFUDOIN CHOWoHARv: W. 
Committee is much worse than a Public wHi examine Bofors. 
Prosecutor is to insult the Indian democracy. 

SHRt SAIFUDDIN CHOWDHARY: It is 
a ruling party Committee. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: My 
young friend says it is a ruling party Commit-
tee. I do not agree to this. Why does he say 
this? We do not wantto make it a Politbureau 
Committee, like your party. We have not 
agreed to that. But the question is: You see 
it from any angle, from any side; you will find 
that this Committee is the most competent. 
Today, since you have boycotted it, I do not 
say that it is still that powerful. f do not say 
it. Let us state the facts. A Parliamentary 
Committee of all parties would have been 
much more powerful, would have carried 
much more weight when we want to have 
evidence, than the Committee as it is. But 
who is responsible for this? (/ntsrruptions) 
You alone. You wanted to denigrate the 
Parliamentary Committee. That is the posi-
tion today. 

Therefore, I would request sincerely, 
not for argument's sake - it is possible I am 
again repeating -, Madhu, Indrajit and Som-
nath may have an apprehension that this 
Committee is hedged in by limitations, and 
may not function effectively. At some stage 
in its working, if some of us find it to be so, will 
you kindly come before us and give sugges-
tions for the removal of the difficulties and to 
start in a better way? But to start from the 
premise that it is nothing and useless, and 
that the Public Prosecutor is better, is the 
height ... 

Mr Dandavate had talked about that 
businessman, the great grand Thapar. His 
house was raided. Some Bofors documents 
were produced. I believe him. Will he not 
send them to the Public Prosecutor for ex-
amination? Or, will he like them ... (/nte"up· 
tions) 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: That is 
right. It would have been better if you could 
have shown it in this Committee itselt (Inter· 
ruptions) 

Sir, let him speak first. Then I wiJI speak. 
(Interruptions) What is the use, Mr. Oeputy 
Speaker? I do not like this running commen-
tary. 

MR. OEPUTY SPEAKER: I want to 
know one thing. Mr. Chowdhary I do you 
want to answer every potnt of Mr. Azad? 
(Interruptions) You listen to me. Do you want 
to answer every point he makes now? When 
he is speaking, let him speak. (Interruptions) 
Listen to me. If you want particularly to.speak 
about something, you can ask me. I will give 
permission for you to speak. I will give it.-He 
goes on tetting you ·'isten. li'Sten' but you do 
this. This is not correct. Dont interfere. 

SHAI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Mr. Dep-
uty Speaker, I agree with Mr Chowdhary. the 
young man, that the country wants to know 
the names of those persons who have taken 
considerable amounts. (Interruptions) I do 
not disagree there. Mr. Chowdhary, again 
you are shouting. Please hear me J say that 
we on this side want to know the identity of 
the persons who have taken the money. 

This Swedish Government have done 
injustice to us by putting those dots in the 
report. We wanted to know what those dots 
mean; whether they are the names or they 
are the bank accounts or they are something 
otherwise. We want to know who ara those 
persons? Not only that, we also want to know 
for what purpose that considerable amount 
has been given? Only hotel booking and 
reservation of a car cannot draw that much of 
amount. W. have said that; the gGVemment 
has also said that. W. want to know how 
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much was paid and fo,r what service? We 
want further to know under what contract it 
has been given? We still want to know when 
was that contract signed. It is precisely for for 
thtl that we have formed a Parliamentary 
Committee. We cannot do it individually; we 

: cannot allow the government to do it; we 
wanted that let this Parliamentary COmmit-
tee function. Wherever you want some Min-
i$ter to come, let the Speaker decide in 
betweQn. You cannot always see that you 
and we will agree and see eye to eye; there 
must be some referee as in this House we 
have the Speaker. Therefore, we say that 
this Committee is the only right instrument in 
the parliamentary democracy to have this. 
But now the opposition is going back on its 
demand about that. I want to know from the 
government whether Hindujas are involved 
in this. Let them notsaythat'they are the only 
champions; they are no champions; we are 
the champions of the truth and this country. 
We demand from the government that Win 
Chadha. dead or alive, must be brought back 
to this country. (Interruptions) 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: Why was 
he allowed to go away? 

SHAI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: That is 
your point; that is where you always make 
mistakes. Government allowed him to fly 
away. Government did not allow; our is a 
democratic government, not a totalitarian 
government where if anybody does any-
thing, he will be more; we do not want to do 
that. He escaped away, no doubt, but we 
wish he would not have escaped. It is unfor-
tunate that when we are trying all our best to 
find out that truth, a lot of suspicion, an 
atmosphere is being created in the country 
that we are not serious about it. What else 
can we say? A Committee is there and a 
reference is clearly given. We have seen the 
Audit Bureau Report. We have ourselves 
protested why those blanks are there; fill up 
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those blanks. We have from the ~inning 
asked the Swedish Government to give us 
information. There are ways and ways of 
functioning. The opposition has a rig lit. a 
mind to immediately r,ush to the Embassy. 
Our government cannot; govemment wiD 
talk to government and in that we have not 
failed; government have written to the Swed-
ish Government and we are trying to find out 
from them the facts. I wish the Swedish 
Government would have given forthright the 
elaborate statement. They have said today 
that they will find it out. We are asking them 
from the 21st of April. But, somehow, I think 
the Swedish Government have their own 
problems; there the government consists of 
different parties; they may have their own 
differences; I do not know. I only wish like our 
democracy so is the method and code of 
conduct and functions of the Swedish Gov-
ernment democracy also. If it is not, I think, 
at least the basic tenets are the same. And 
even now, rather to give information. Bofors 
public prosecutor will be well advised; they 
will do the job better. If they give it to the 
Indian Government to pass on to the 
Committee, that will be a graceful, decent 
way of functioning and in the national code of 
behaviour and system; that will be better for 
the Swedish Government to do. The Swed-
ish Government knows that the late Prime 
Minister, Palma asked special favour from 
the Indian Prime Minister; and the Indian 
Prime Minister put two conditions; (1) the 
weapons must be the best; and (2) they must 
have the lowest price. 

20.00 hr •. 

I think, Mr. Deputy-Speaker, that watha 
Indian Government has fulfilled its commit .. 
ments. It has got the best weapons, it has got 
at the lowest price. 

SHRI SAIFUDDfN CHOWDHARV: We 
have to sell or buy? 
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SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAO: Now, of the technical committee that i$1her8. 
course a Professor says •.. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Why are you 
interfering? Why are you wasting time? 
When the Minister replies you can ask. I 
cannot allow like this. (Interruptions) 

SHAI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: I cannot 
yield to this young man. (Interruptions) This 
young man must learn some decency in 
Parliament. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Take your 
seat, Mr. Chowdhary. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI SAIFUDDIN CHOWDHARY: 
Middlemen? 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: We are 
not going to believe in the words of a profes-
sor. We believe more in the words of the 
experts of the Army. and therefore the guns 
were not sub .. standard. but a sub-standard 
remark by sub-standard Opposition Mem· 
ber has brought down the morale of the 
Indian Armv. But I am confident that the 
Indian Army will not be demoralised by such 
casual unknowledgeable remarks of an 
honourable professor. 

SHRI . PIYUS TIRAKY (Afipurduars): 
SHRI SAIFUDDIN CHOWDHARY: He Were there any middlemen or not? 

has yielded. 

SHAt BHAGWAT JHA AZAO: I am not 
like you. 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS (SHRI 
SONTOSH MOHAN DEV): Are you ready to 
stand before the gun when it fires? 

(Interruptions) 

SHRIBHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Mr. Dep-
uty"Speaker, two important things con-
cerned with this deal, have been fulfilled 
quite ad9«1Uately. One is, we have the best 
guns and 3econdly we have got them at the 
lowest price. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Mr. Azad, . 
you sit down. We had decided that the de-
bate will continue up to 8 O'clock. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: There wa. 
an agreement that we will sit up to. (Iflte"up-
tions) 

SHRIMA TI SHEILA DIKSHIT: You 
were not in the House last evening. We said 
we will continue and finish the work today. 
(Interruptions) If the hon. Members of the 
Opposition would like to participate in 1he 
debate they are welcome to do so. 

SH AI BASUOEB ACHARIA: There are 
SHRI 8ASUDEB ACHARIA: Without number of speakers. 

any middlemen? 

SHAI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Now, a 
Professor from a laboratory says that they 
are sub-standard. Who will decide thal? A 
lawyer, a Professor. a public worker, whowitl 
decide? The best judges for the guns are the 
Army personnef. The Chief Commander or 

MR. DEPUTY .. SPEAKER: Madam. one 
minute. 

Already in the Business Advisory 
Committee we decided that today itself we 
have to finish this dabate. The record is 
there. This is also adopted by the House. 
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This Is what we have decided. ""0 ~ con-
c1Udad on the same day- that is wh_ has 
been decided. 

PROF. MADHU DANOAVATE: You 
can continue tomorrow. 

MR. DEPUTY .. SPEAKER: Th6tefqre. l 
think we will continue. 

SHRIBHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Mr. Oap-
uty-Speaker •..... 

MR. DEPUTY ·SPEAKER: Let alt the 
other Members be brief. Because after that 
the Minister has to reply. As far as possible. 
if you all cooperate we can finish it. Mr. Azad. 
you continue. 

SHRt BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Mr. Oep· 
uty""Speaker, .... 

SHRt PIVUS TIRAKY: Was there a 
middlemen or not? 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Mr. Dep-
uty-Speaker, our friend Madhu Dandavate 
had quoted five cases where the help of 
foreign agency has been taken. He had 
quoted the case of a jeweUery theft of Maha-
rani. He had quoted the instance of Charles 
Shobaraj, a great offender of law. He had 
quoted the instance of Fairfax. In none of the 
cases, Prof. Madhu Dandavate very con-
veniemly forget that Parliament had taken a 
decision of appOinting a Committee. When 
the Parliament takes a decision to appoint a 
Committee or appoints the Committee 10 go 
into it, aU the examples of Madhu do not 
apply in this case. Though he mIght have 
thought that I had gIven the instances and I 
fsftvery happy the Member, it is not so. They 
were Just small, but not hke this. Here, Par· 
Hamant has spent twenty hours and i,fty two 
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minutes already to discuss this and appoint 
a Committee. Therefore, Madhuji your logic 
is. completely not a logic. but tenactty of a 
logic. 

PROF. MAOHU DANDAVATE; What 
about Fairfax? ' 

SHAI BHAOWAT JI1A AZAD~ Mr. D.~ 
uty .. Speake1.1 wouldsay~atth. Committee 
from an pQinted angles are the best instru" 
ment that we should adhera to find out the 
truth. It has been said that by Prof. Madhu 
Oandavate that corruption established. It 
destroys and destabilis8S the democracy. I 
agree with him. But the rumour mongering of 
socalled corruption not establisbed brought 
forward by pitiless and helpless Opposition. 
talking and singing this song and creating an 
atmosphere in the country. that will really 
destabilise and that really bring defame and 
bring difficulty in the path of functioning of 
our democracy. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: When 
allegations in watergate were made against 
Nixon, President Nixon initially said this is all 
rumour mongering. There is no substance in 
this. This is scandalising by the Press and 
only later on, it proved to be correct. 

SHAI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Mr. Oep-
uty·Speaker, that does not apply in this case. 
Nixon met the fate of the time for lies. Our 
Prime Minister said on the first occasion that 
unless we have some prima facie case, we 
should not hazard upon the investigation of 
the Committee. The moment we have a 
prima facie case, we have formed the 
Cu,,,mittee. How this example is applicable 
in our case. This example is applicable only 
in your case, because in spjte of your de-
mand nor seeing the Committee is going to 
function, you die not join. You have behaved 
in the opposite side of Nixon and not wanting 
Indian Democracy to find out the truth. 
fharefore, 'would still say that let the Oppo-
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attion come and join the Committee and I 
repeat again, at any point of time if they f.81 
difficulty in functioning. it is open for all of us 
we will join with you and remove that ob-
stacle from your way'so that this Committee 
can find out the truth. I would only say this. 
This only shows the quality-not only what we 
have so far done what they have said-by not 
agreeing to this Committee, shows their 
helplessness, the mightiest word that I can 
use, but it shows the quality of the opposi-
tion. A Democracy can function. It is a right 
inherent of the opposition to always keep the 
Government on tip toe, always trying to find 
out the corruption, but any stick is not good 
enough to beat the Government in that 
name. It shows the intention of the Opposi-
tion not to find out the truth, but to browbeat 
the Government by any stick that they can 
have, even by rushing to the embassy and 
asking the Prosecutor, replacing the parlia-
mentary democracy, to give the judgement. 
They can have their own judgement. May 
God forgive them they know not about what 
act they are doing to the democracy and to 
the country. I hope, they will realise very 
soon that this is the only method that we can 
do. And I hope, we all are equally interested, 
rather more interested than the opposition, 
to find out the truth. I repeat that we. the 
Members of the Congress Party of this 
House, want to know the truth. After two 
things-procuring the best weapon at the 
cheapest price-if some money has passed 
over as the reports say, the moment Govern-
ment knew about it, the Prime Minister, on 
the very same day, took the opposition into 
confidence. And we tried to find it out be-
cause you do not appreciate and understand 
it. 

SHRI NARAYAN CHOU BEY: Repeat .. 
ing. 

SHRIBHAG~AT JHA AZAD: Yes, lam 
repeating Mr. Choubey. I will not repeat now. 
Mr. Choubey has understood the point. So 

far he was not understanding. So, I would not 
repeat. I would say, pleas. come and join the 
Committee and let us find out the monster, 
who has got this huge amount of Rs~ 50 
crores. 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA (Basirhat): I 
cannot reply to an abuse by an abuM. Sac-
ondly, I am not an artillery expert like Mr. 
Bhagwat Jha Azad. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: I did not 
claim that. I said, Army experts, neither 
Madhu Dandavate nor Indrajit Gupta. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I also 
did not claim that. I said, let the experts give 
the opinion. 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: You took 
about 45 minutes. Now keep your mouth 
shut. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: All right. 
I accept your advice, but please keep your 
anger shut. 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: I have to be 
brief because the time is running out. I do not 
have the lUXUry of going on yap, yap, yap. 
yap. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: I belong 
to the Congress Party and not the Corumu-
nist Party which is having 11 Members. 

SHRIINDRAJIT GUPTA: What a great 
man. h is pity that he is neither in the Commit-
tee nor in the Government. ..• (IntsmJptions) 
should I go on replying in the same way? 

SHAI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD:, He 
should not refer to me and I will not reply. . 

SHRIINDRA:JIT GUPTA: I am not an 
artillery expert like some paople who profess 
to be. Therefore, I am not going to this aSDArf 
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at .. because I donot consider it desirable to 
8Igu_ whether the gun that we have pro-
cured is the best gun or not, whether any 
better gun was avilabla or not. I am not going 
into those questions. And I believe that there 
is nobody sitting in this House who is ca-
pable of deciding that question. But the 
question which I had raised in the eartier 
debate and to which no satisfactory reply 
has been given so far, and this is one of the 
points on which I personally have had very 
great reservations about this whole inquiry. 
was the question whether this negotiation for 
this gun and the amount that we have con-
tracted to pay for it. includes or does not 
include the purchase of technology for 
manufaduring this gun indigenously in our 
own country. After all. we are interested in 
the security aspect or only in the money 
aspect? The future of the defence and>the 
security of the country, I think, is no less 
important than to find out who has taken this 
money. I had raised this question much 
earlier. The Government has got to say here 
clearly before the House whether they are 
really interested in devetoping the indige· 
nous manufadure of this gun or not. H they 
are interested, then they have to acquire the 
technology from the Bofors. And for acquir-
ing that technology, I am sure, they are not 
able to get that technology within this Rs. 
1457 crores .... o. (Interruptions) Some say 
Rs. 1410 crores, some say Rs. 1425 crores, 
some say Rs. 1470 crores-whatever it is. I 
am quite convinced from all the discussions 
that have taken place and what has been 
revealed so far by the Government that this 
amount does not cover the cost of the tech-
nology. I think. the Government is not inter-
ested in developing indigenous manufac-
ture or is it interested? If it is not interested, 
then teU us what are we going to do after a 
few years? By purchasing 400 guns which 
wilt take. I suppose, about four years to be 
supplied to us, and will take, perhaps. five 
years to equip these 20 artillery regiments. If 
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there are six guns per battery, as I believe is 
the standard specifICation, six guns par bat-
teryt and three batteries par regiment-then 
only 20 artillery regiments Can be equipped 
by these Bofors guns in a period of fIVe 
years. H we start producing this gun hera in 
India·1 do not know whether they intend to do 
it or not-then that production can only begin 
after a period of about ten years and by that 
time perhaps this Bofor's particular gun and 
system may be obsolete also. But they are 
not replying to this question because various 
reports have appeared which say that if we 
are to purchase this technology, then we will 
have to enter into yet another commercial 
agreement with Bofors. What will be the 
worth of that contract. I do not know. Per-
haps you see, there are some estimates - I 
do not know whether they are correct or not-
that they are demanding some 2.5 billion 
dollars for the technology. So, in that case 
another contract with its kick-backs and its 
commissions may be in the offing. we do not 
know. Mr. Shiv Raj Patit that day, in the 
debate I believe, said-if I did not misunder-
stand him, he did remark-that they are inter-
ested in manufacturing this gun and some 
sort of project has been prepared, and so on. 
But no amount of project being prepared will 
work unless Bofors gives you the technol-
ogy. Now. Sir, what I find from the terms of 
reference of this Committee, even in the 
modified form which Mr. Pant has brought 
subsequently by various amendments 
which I welcome. is that he did respond to 
some of the points which were raised in the 
debate, and did try to modify the original 
terms of reference to some extent. But this 
question is not covered. The whole empha· 
sis in the debate also is only on finding out 
who has taken the money. Well, that is an 
important aspect of course. If there is a 
corruption of this magnitude where these big 
sums have been paid illegally, either as bribe 
or commission, naturally we have to find out 
who has taken the money, and that is very 
necessary also in order to dear, once for all. 
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this cloud of suspicion which has been gen-
erated and which has not been generated by 
the Opposition. This cloud has been gener-
ated. It is in the interest not only of the ruling 
party, I say not only of the Prime Minister, it 
is in the interest of this country that this 
matter should be cleared up as to who has 
taken this money. Whether they are Indiac IS 

or whether they are people abroad. non-
resident Indians or some foreign agents 
working on behalf 'of the company, or who 
they were, we do not know. This has to be 
found out. But my point is that is this going to 
be the end of the matter. The attempt of the 
Government seems to be to finish off this 
whole committee by concentrating only on 
this one aspect of who has taken the money 
I do not agree with this viewpoint at all. This 
is probably one of the biggest arms contracts 
that we have ever entered into. And what is 
the purpose of it after all? I do not go into aU 
those questions about the range of the gun 
or whether it is better or inferior or superior to 
guns which Pakistan has got, or other people 
have got. That we will just leave to the 
military experts. We are helpless in this 
country. We cannot do anything about it. But 
I think Mr. Pant knows, he has noted the fact 
that very recently an hon. Member of the 
other House has addressed a very detailed 
letter to the Prime Minister which has ap-
peared in the Press also, which has given 
some very disturbing fads regarding the 
procedure by which this gun was acquired. I 
do not know whether those facts ara true or 
not but it should be inquired into by this 
committee. 

Shri Arun Singh before he resigned has 
told this House that the selection of a 
weapon system is an arduous process. He 
said that in the fir st phase there is techno 
strategic evaluation which anticipates future 
requirements. After this comes the parame .. 
ters required for fbcing the operational re .. 
quirement of weapon system. This is known 
as General Staff QUotation Requirement .. 

GSQR. Then potential suppfiers are identi· 
fied. Their data are matched with GSQFt 
Then comes the users trial. when the eom· 
pating suppliers bring their system to bII 
tested by the users i.8. the Army. This. tIM 
outline of the procedure which h. claims. 
that time has been laid down as long ago at 
1980 and has to be rigidly and scrupuloU81~ 
adhered to whenever any defence equip-
ment is to be acquired. 

Publicly some allegations have ap-
peared, have been made ostensibly based 
on reliable sources-that in the whole process 
this negotiation and selection which went on 
for so many years, some very serious default 
have taken place. That thing is now public. it 
can be enquired ;"to, and because it has not 
yet been enquired into, I am not prepared to 
say like Shri BhagwatJhaAzad that we have 
really got the best guns at the chaape. 
price. it is a big order. These firms we"'" 
competing for it. Finally even when It was 
short listed to the Swedes and the French 
there was very keen competition as to who 
would bag the order .• have said in the last 
debate that your selection or negotiating 
comm ittee which consists of seven people is 
a Committee which has to be investigated 
very thoroughly I should say the personnel of 
that Committee some of whom may not be 
available any more. Some have been trans-
ferred, I am told, before the final contract was 
signed. It is even alleged that as far 8S the 
French Gun was concerned. only its proto-
type was seen. That gun was not tested 
according to the procedures laid down and 
the GSQR which is normally a very detaiktd 
technical document has to be on the face of 
it, requirements of the Army as .Iaborated, in 
the GSQR. The technical detailed docu-
ment, such a document was not prepared in 
this case. It was a very sketchy kind of on. 
page document on the basis of which it was 
decided to go in for this gun. 

My point ;s that the scope of this 
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Committee. the first Parliamentary Commit-
tea of this type. going into such a vital matter 
effecting our security cannot be sought to be 
limited in this way 10 the question of who has 
taken money. That is the only question which 
S88ms to agitate the people. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I am reading from the 
Motion. 

1lle Committee shall enquire into the 
following matters: 

1. Whether the procedure laid down 
for the acquisition of weaponry 
system were adhered to for the 
purchase of Bofors Gun." 

Exactly, it is a point which you have 
raised: 

SHRI INDRAJ IT GUPTA: It was the 
point injected into the terms of reference 
after the last debate. I welcome that. But my 
information is that in order to carry out this 
first part of the terms of reference, then we 
'come up again to those obstacles which 
have, unfortunately, prompted the Opposi-
tion not to take part in the Com mittee-what 
will be its powers? Whom it can call? Whom 
~ can examine? Whether in every case it will 
have to take the consent of the Speaker, 
permission of the Speaker. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: You know better. 

SHRIINDRAJIT GUPTA: I do not know 
better. It is the first Committee of its kind. It 
remains to be seen, how the government 
deals with it. The negotiations for this tech-
nology. I am told, were begun only last 
March by another team headed by one Mr. 
Bhandarkar. belonging to the Ordnance 
Department and nothing has materialised 
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yet. As I said ~ may take more than ten years 
to start the production by which time this 
whole Bofors system may be obsolete. So, 
what is the perspective? We have to have 
some security perspective and some de-
fence planning. I presume there is some 
defence planning. We had agreed to start 
defence plan long ago after 1962 events. 
This is one big factor, in my understanding 
that in the absence of going into these 
things, thoroughly it really will render the 
Committee, I consider, to be infructuous and 
futile. h is only to find out who has taken the 
money, which is a factor which can be re· 
vealed, w"hout the committee also. It can be 
revealed by external sources also. Without 
the help of those external sources, I doubt 
very much whether this committee or any 
other committee will be able to reveal, unless 
those sources, particularly Bofors itself is 
willing to divulge and willing to cooperate. Up 
to now, there is no sign of it. 

Then, Sir, as far as the commission 
agents or middlemen or these people are 
concerned, who have shared in these kick-
backs, I presume, there is some network of 
people who were operating. There is nothing 
in these terms of reference, in my view, 
which will enable this committee to go deeply 
into this question. I am not concerned with 
any agent who may have been there operat-
ing abroad and who may be beyond the 
scope of your Committee inquiry. It is be-
cause, you would not be able to lay hands on 
them. I am not talking. for the moment, about 
Win Chadha because, he was here; he was 
very much an Indian citizen. He was here 
and he could have been put in a position 
which would have made it possible for the 
Committee to find out quite a lot. He was 
allowed to run away. Now all these things are 
being said here about getting hold of Win 
Chadha and all this but the Government has 
not explained why they have allowed him to 
get away like this. and allowed a very valu-
able witness, I should say, to escape. But 
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there were other people. There are other 
people. Because we now know that this deal 
envisages putting together of a great deal of 
sub-systems for the gun. It may be sold to Us 
in the package deal but there are sub-sys-
tems which are manufaC1uredor provided by 
other firms, not Bofors. So, their representa-
tives are in this country. Government never 
told us also whether any investigation has 
been carried out. There is, for example, one 
Mr. Vi nod Khanna, who is an agent in India 
for the Saab \;)cania trucks which are used 
for towing. He may be just an employee of 
Mr. Thapar, I do not know. He lives here in 
Golf Links. At the time when the news broke 
out, the money being talttSn, he was perhaps 
away on a "isit to England. His house was 
raided here. I do not know, whether anything 
was found or not. He has told nothing. No 
action, no further action has been taken 
against Mr. Vinod Khanna. Obviously if you 
raided his house, you had some idea that he 
may be connected in some way w~h the 
whole network of kickbacks money. Th~re 
are also Volvo 8-20 Auxiliary power units 
which are used on thl guns. They are not 
manufactured by the Bofors. They are 
manufactured by Volvo and their agent here 
is, Mr. Jagannath Rao, who runs a firm called 
Jagat agency. He is very much here and 
availabre. There is the Marconi Defence 
system which mainly consists of the com-
puter which is integrated with the gun. Here. 
we have got Mr. Rajiv Choudhary and Mr. 
Sudhir Choudhary who are the agents for 
this Marconi defence system. They are here 
in India. Have you tried to do anything? How 
is this Committee going to fundion, how is it 
going to find out? What have been the 
operations and dealings of all those people 
who are connected in one way or another 
with the whole system, the Bofors Defence 
system, Bofors artillery system? Since these 
things have not been brought to light and 
nobody has informed about it, Parliament 
has not been given any information about 
this matter. we continue to have doubts as to 

what extent, you are wilUng to reaDy find out 
the whole truth. 

Once the audit report has come out from 
Sweden, of course, you have no other alter .. 
native but to appoint this pan,am.ntary 
committee because it was a prima faciscase 
of money having passed hands, Rs. 50 
crores or more than that. Now the whole 
attention is being focussed only on that 
aspect of it. So, Sir, I do not agree with this 
outlook at all and as I had said in the earlier 
debate, I would have been $atisfied if Mr. 
Pant himself said, the point which he himself 
has .said, he has written a letter to Bofors. 
asking them to furnish this information within 
a fortnight. He has given specific points and 
mentioned them here. H those points had 
also all been incorporated in the terms of 
reference, I would have understood him. I 
quoted them that day. These are Ur. Pant's 
points, not mine. 

liThe precise amounts which liava been 
paid", now, that we knowthe amount shall be 
paid, we have only to find out who took the 
money. That is not what he wrote in the letter 
to Bofors. What he wanted to know from 
Bofors was, 

(1 ) The precise amounts which 
have been paid and the amounts 
which are due to be paid by 
Bofors by way of commission. 
secret payments etc. in connec-
tion with the Indian contracts; 

(2) the recipients of such amounts 
whether they be persons or 
companies and i~ the case of the 
latter, their proprietors and 
President; 

(3) the services rendered by such 
persons or companies with rsf .. 
erence to which such amounts 
have bean paid. 
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He mentioned this matter. After all, they 
rendered some services. Otherwise, why 
were they paid? How does it come here in 
this terms of reference, I do not know. 

(4) copies of contract agreements 
and correspondence between 
Bofors and such recipients; and 

(5) all other facts, circumstances 
and details relating to these 
transactions in their possession. 

This would have been something which, I 
thought, would be incorporated in the terms 
of reference. But, that has not been done. 

Whether the question of selection of the 
guns was done strictly according to proce-
dure is going to be a very very difficult thing 
for a Committee of this'sort to find out. How 
will you know? Here we have said that test 
trials were held. The repurt is that the test 
was only done in one arE'a. You are claiming 
that testing has to be done in different areas 
afthe country where different climatic condi-
tions exist from the deserts of Rajasthan to 
the mountains of North-East or wherever it 
is. Reports say that certain sources were 
supposed to be in the know that in this 
particular case the testing was done only in 
one area. tt is well known that the hydraulic 
system of this gun during the test trials has 
not functioned properly. They failed. There 
are a number of hydraulic systems on which 
a gun operates. Bofors was asked to rectify 
defects in the gun. Whether they have been 
rectified or not, I do not know. We should 
have been told something. 

Then there is the question of the identity 
of the swiss company which, according to 
Bofors was paid for marketing and counter-
purchasing. Have you been able to identify 
any such company which has been doi~g 
marketing and counter-purchasing on be-

byBolors 

half of Bofors and, if so, in what commodities 
they deal? You do not know. Will it be cov-
ered by this Committee', limited terms of 
reference which have been given here? Out 
of four terms of reference, on8 is who has 
taken the money and second. to determine 
the Indian laws which are violated and then 
there are only two terms of reference here. 
One, of course, is about the procedures of 
selection; and the other is whether there is 
any prima facie evidence that Bofors have 
made any other payments also for securing 
Indian contrads. So, we felt that with the 
truncated powers which the Committee was 
given and which, at every stage would have 
to refer to the Speaker for his permission to 
call witnesses and examine them-I am 
leaving aside for the time being the question 
of going abroad; that has been referred to 
sufficiently by my colleagues, the impedi-
ments which have been put in the way 
there-it would be quite a futile exercise. I 
wish this Committee well. If this Committee 
can do anything and bring out the truth about 
all these aspects, I will be very happy be-
cause it will help to dispel the cloud of suspi-
cion which has grown that you are trying 
desperately to hide the truth. You consis-
tently refused the idea of a parli~mentary 
committee until the Swiss Committee's re-
port came out. Before that. you were op-
posed to that very idea. That has created 
certain impression not only amongst us but 
among the people of the country at large. 

Nov.t, therefore, what I wish to say is that 
what has happened now, the Committee has 
been formed ~nd, therefore, I do not wish to 
say anytbing about it. The Committee has 
been already formed and established. But 
you have still to appoint the Chairman, per-
haps. I do not know who is going to be the 
Chairman. To kindly make rather a side 
remark, it is not very advisable at this time 
when the country Is going through the worst 
drought in 100 years to change the Minister 
for Water Resources. What kind of message 
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does that send out to the people in the 
drought-stricken areas? I do not know about 
it. Whether he is made the Chairman or not, 
I am not concerned with it. That is their look 
out. 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: There are 
no Ministers to reply to the flood situation. 
Mr. Mirdha had to reply. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRIINDRAJIT GUPTA: It is not a very 
right thing to do so. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: He may 
irrigate the Defence deal. 

(InterruptIons) 

SHRI INDARJIT GUPTA: When the 
worst possible drought has overtaken this 
country, why do you meddle with the Depart-
ment of water Resources? I think it is a 
tactless move that they have made. That is 
what generally they do in all these matters. 
They don't think of the implications of all 
these things. So, alii would say is; finally the 
Committee has been set up and it has got 
certain members on it-of course they are 
strictly speaking members of the Congress 
Party-and if the committee is really able to 
function effectively, I wish them well. Cer-
tainly, we will not try. in any way, to impede 
their work. If we have any other information 
or any other useful data which can help the 
work of the Committee, we are, at any time, 
prepared to see that it goes to the Ccmmit-
tee. The Committee should also try to take 
the help of people who are willing to give 
them some 'data or material on which they 
can pursue further, if they are serious about 
it. But I am afraid that a lot of damage has 
already been done by the mere fact that the 
way in which the Government finally agreed 
to this whole idea of the Parliamentary 
Committee, the kind of terms of reference 

which they came forward with in the begin-
ning, then the kind of limitations and restric-
tions which are sought to be placed on the 
Committee's functioning, all these have 
created a situation where it was not possible 
for the Oppos~ion to moperate or participate 
in the Committee. It is no use imputing mo-
tives. There is flO question of that, you se8. 

I personafly am of the view that it would have 
been a good thing if the whole of the Parlia-
ment could have been represented on this 
Committee. So, I think that for that as you are 
talking here about traditions and conven-
tions of Parliament and all that, the whole 
attitude which has been taken up from the 
beginning was not very much in keeping with 
the convention. Anyway, now the Commit-
tee has been formed. Let it set about its work. 
This is going to be pre-occupied with the 
question of who has taken the money. Then, 
they may be preempted. They may be 
preempted by this Swedi~h authority, the 
Public Prosecutor and the other people. the 
names may come out long before this 
Com mittee can buckle down to this task. So, 
in that case, of course we will be spared of a 
lot of trouble and time because I don't think 
they are going to go beyond that. They are 
not bothered about the other security, Iong-
range security aspect of this whole deal at 
all. I would request the Government finaltyto 
tell us- now or on some other occasion they 
must take the country and the Parliament 
into confidence-about their whole planning 
regarding this gun; whether it is going to be 
manufactured or not; if it is not going to be 
manufactured, then why not? If it is going to 
be manufactured, where is the technology? 
If the technology is to be acquired, how much 
more money we will have to pay for tt? And, 
if we have to pay a big sum additional for 
getting the technology, whether that will be 
free of kickbacks and illegal bribes. We do 
not know who is to be dealt with. Finaltv, in 
the process of manufacturing this gun ovar 8 
period of 1 0 years, the whole Bofors weapon 
system may become obsolete in which cU. 
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we will again have to start a fresh ..... 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: The 
Committee will be obsolete. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRIINDAAJIT GUPTA: The Commit-
tee may become obsolete .... ( Interruptions). 
I think that the whole way in which this thing 
has been handled has led to this situation in 
which the Opposition, despite their wanting 
very much to serve on this Committee. I can 
assure you. 

SHRt K.C. PANT: Only some of you. I 
would like to thank you. You took a reason-
able attitude. 

( Interruptions) 

SHAI INDRAJIT GUPTA: From the 
beginning, they had every desireto be part of 
this Committee. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: You speak for your-
self. I will accept it. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: When we 
began spelling out all the details and wanted 
all the clarifications on these various points, 
we ran up against some obstacles which 
have become unfortunately an impediment 
which prevents us from joining this Commit-
tee. That is the situation now, and I think it is 
no use going on appealing and requesting 
us. You have formed the Committee. You 
have elected your Members. Now you select 
your Chairman. Let it start its work ..... 

SHRI K.C. PANT: That is exactly what 
we are doing. 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: Do that Do 
not go on repeating to us, "Please coma and 
join even now", etc., etc. You do not do it at 
least. Let your Members do it. 

SHRI K.C. F'ANT: Now it is no use. 

SHRIINDRAJIT GUPTA: Finally, I will 
just say that, if the names are brought out 
ultimately either by the efforts of this 
Committee or by the Swiss authorities or by 
a combination of both I of course I whoever 
are the culprits, we will have to lay our hands 
on them - I do not know whether we will be 
able to-and see that they are properly pun-
ished. If those names are such that it can be 
said that the Prime Minister himself is not at 
all connected with those people, .t is a good 
thing. But if it turns out to be something else, 
then I am afraid the Prime Minister will have 
to go. We do not know. We have no proof or 
evidence at the moment. ........ 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Why say such things 
when there is not a shred of evidence? He 
has come to the House and made a state-
ment. It is highly unfair ...... 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: How do you 
say beforehand? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Because he has 
come to the House and he has made a 
statement. It is on that basis, I say. It is highly 
uncharitable and highly unfair ..... . 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: You do not 
expect somebody to come and say that he is 
involved. Do you? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I would 
say that one Member of this House rose on 
a personal explanation and contradicted 
certain reports, and later on, actually, er.is-
tence of assets outside the country was 
established. And he says that h. is very 
close to the Prime Minister ..... ( Interruptions) 
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SHRI H.K.L. BHAGAT: It is an allega-
tion-even hypothetically stating and casting 
reflection on the Prime Minister. h should not 
go on record. 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Not on 
the Prime Minister. He did not say that. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRIINDRAJIT GUPTA: Is it not a fact 
that the Prim a Minister himself, from the very 
beginning when the whole question of kick-
backs, commission and all that in this deal 
was raised and was first leaked out from 
Sweden, went on saying repeatedly that "the 
whole thing is a fabrication, it is all lies, it is an 
attempt to discredit the Government, it is a 
conspiracy to destabilise the Government 
and the country". Did he not say all this? 

( Interruptions) 

SHAI K.C. PANT: Did the Prime Minis-
ter not say that if somebody was found to be 
guilty. he would be punished whoever he 
might be? Did he not say that here? Did he 
not make a statemant about himself? Is it 
charitable on your part now to raise this 
question?(/nts"uptions) Is it charitable to 
make this remark? You are a fair person, Mr. 
Indrajit Gupta. I did not expect this from you. 

Defence Minister, you yourself said that 
what was said on the Swedish radio was 
mischievous and baseless. That was what 
you said on the 20th April in a written state .. 
ment. But that has been proved to be false. 

SHAI K.e. PANT: Professor, you can 
say what you like about me. But the Prime 
Minister has made a statement. I consider 
Shri Indrajit Gupta as one of the most re-
sponsible Members of this House. There-
fore, when he says a thing like this, I object 
to it. There are other Members who might 
say this, but I would not objad to that be .. 
cause that is expected of them. .. 

SHRIINDRAJITGUPTA: Let me repeat 
what I said and conclude. Please listen. 
What have I said? I have said that I welcome 
this attempt. in whatever limited way it may 
be undertaken. to clear the suspicions and 
doubts which are in the minds of the people. 
If the identny of the names is established-
which is also a big 'if'; I do not know whether 
this wilt bedona-, if the names are found out. 
if the identity is established, then it will either 
clear the Prima Minister of involve him. We 
do not know. You have already come to a 
conclucion. but we cannot come to that 
conclusion. If it clears him, it is well and good 
for him and for your Party ........ . 

SHRI K.C. PANT: For the country. 

SHRI1NORAJIT GUPTA: But the coun-
SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: I have said try is not identified only with one single 

that if he is cleared.... individuaL .... 

(Interruptions) PROF. MADHU OANDAVATE: That 

SHRI H.K.L. BHAGAT: How can you 
say that when there is not a shred of evi-
dence? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Mr. 

has bean the tragedy all these years. 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: But if it does 
not clear him. then whatever consequences 
are to follow must follow. You know about it. 
What is there being uncharitable about it? 
That is also a part of parliamentary democ-
racy. Is it not? H h. is found to be involved In 
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any way, I hope, he is not, if he is .•.... (Inter-
ruptions) Anyway, we wish your Committee. 
Well we will not try to impede it or obstruct it 
in any way. Let it go ahead. We are prepared 
to help it with any other information or data 
which may become available. You please 
carry on. We wish you well. let us see what 
happens? 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. oEO 
(Parvathipuram): Mr. Deputy Speaker, Sir, 
we are today discussing the decision that 
has been taken by the Chief Prosecutor of 
Sweden regarding kickbacks in the Bofors 
deal. 

Mr. Deputy-Speaker, Sir, members-on 
the other side who had spoken on this issue 
have charged that the opposition after hav-
ing demanded the formation of the parlia-
mentary committee ran away from the 
Committee. I would like you to recall the 
circumstances under which we demanded 
the parliamentary committee in the month of 
April, based on a report that emanated from 
the Swedish Radio broadcast that bnbes 
were paid and kickbacks received on this 
contract between the Bofors and the Indian 
Government. 

Mr. Deputy Speaker. Sir. it was at this 
time when the ruling party members, the 
Prime Minister and the Defence Minister 
termed the allegations as baseless, false, 
fabricated, concocted and said that it was a 
part of a process of destabilisation. Between 
the time when this Report appeared and 
when we could raise this issue in Parliament t 
the Working Committee of the riJling party 
also met and sat ovartime and passed a 
resolution to say that this was a part of a 
grand process of destabilisation. 

Sir, we were asked whether the opposi-
tion was willing to believe what the Govern-
ment said, what the Prime Minister said or 
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whether we would go by what the Swedish 
Radio had broadcast. This is the kind of reply 
that we go1. Again one and a han months 
after that, the Swedish National Audit Bu-
reau gave its report, after having been ap-
pointed by the Swedish Government. Due to 
public pressure in that country, the Go fern-
ment decided to form this Pariialilentary 
Committee. Sir, I would very emphatically 
state that the purpose for which we wanted 
the parliamentary committee in April was to 
establish the truth whether money was paid 
at all, whether bribes were given at all, and 
whether kickbacks were recived at all by 
whosoever it may be. But when the Govern-
ment decided to form this Parliamentary 
Committee, there was no question of any 
prima facie case being established because 
it was completely established that bribes 
were paid, money has changed hands. Nei-
ther the Government nor Bofors came out 
with refutals or denials that this amount of 
Rs. 50 crores or, maybe more, was not paid 
by way of bribes or kickbacks. Under these 
circumstances, when the Government 
choose to form this parliamentary com mit-
tee, as far as I am concerned, I had very 
strong reservations whether this Committee 
was being formed to unravel the truth or 
rather to put the truth under the carpet. 

Mr. Deputy Speaker, Sir, you will appre .. 
ciate that this information emanated from 
Swedish Radio and that a private company 
in Sweden made the payments through the 
Swedish National bank and maybe through 
other organisations which could have been 
connected with this. It is obvious from this 
that no truth could come out as far as this 
issue is concerned, unless you interact with 
these four organisations and institutions 
who are connected with this issue. There-
fore, when this Committee was formed, we 
asked the Government to allow this Comm it-
tee to go abroad only to record the evidence 
there. Now Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad, a senior 
member of this House said that you could 
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gather evidence but you would not be al-
lowed to record it. I do not understand the 
difference between gathering evidence and 
recording the evidence. How can you gather 
evidence by not recording it and the Commit-
tee by going to Sweden and seeing the 
Swedish landscape certainly will not be able 
to unravell the truth. So what was the pur-
pose of this Committee at all? Was it really to 
find out the truth or it was justto let this matter 
drift completely? Government has itself 
conceded that the formation of this Commit-
tee was without precedent. So how could the 
rules be precedented? Those who framed 
the rules naturally did not make any provi-
sion fro a Committee like this because in 
those days whoever the political pundits or 
wisemen who framed, I am sure, never fore-
saw a situation when a Government in our 
country would be faced with a situation like 
this for having received kickbacks and that 
too for purchase of defence weapons. 

Therefore, Sir, this Committee is not 
only a new precedent as far as we are 
concerned, this would be precedent for other 
parliamentary democracies also. I hope 
other parliamentary democracies would not 
have to face a situation like this because this 
would arise only if there is this kind of large-
scale corruption and kickbacks. But when 
we are doing it then I would have fitxpected 
the Government also to come out genuinely 
and sincerely to see that this Committee 
came out with some kind of finding but that 
did not seem to be the basis with which this 
Commitrtee was formed. 

Several members have expressed res-
ervation about some of us having gone to the 
Swedish Embassy to hand over the letter to 
the Prime Minister of Sweden. There were 
shouts of shame when one of the han. 
Members reffered to it. Are my friends and 
colleagues on the other side not a~hamed 
that the fate of our Government today is in 
the hands of a foreign company. What bigger 

shame can there be to any Indian citizen and 
patriotic citizen? I am ashamed that today 
the fate of my Government, my Prime Minis .. 
ter, is in the hands of a foreign national or in 
the hands of a foreign company. There is 
nothing more shameful. It was aftar this kind 
of public opinion or pressure was created 
that it was decided by the Swedish prosecu-
tor to launch this prosecution. Even if the 
parliamentary oommittee wants to find out 
the truth they could always take help of this 
Chief Prosecutor. Why not? What authority 
does the parliamentary committee of India 
have over Bofors, a private company in 
Sweden over which the Swedish Govern-
ment itself has no control? If I am wrong the 
han. Minister may ~rred me. Afterall Swe-
den is a country where they also follow the 
principle of Ombundsman and arising out of 
several conventions, practices and proce-
dures that they have fol!owed they have this 
Chief Prosecutor. whose decision has also 
been approved by the Attorney GAneral of 
that country. 

Well today a report in the newspaper 
has also mentioned that a minister of the 
Swedish Government has stated that the 
entire truth will be unravelled. So how does 
this come in the way of the Parliamentary 
committee I would like to know? Should we 
not welcome it rather than to condemn it and 
if it is going to help this parliamentary 
committee which really wants to find out the 
truth then what is the wrong with the process 
that has been set in motion today by the 
Chief Prosecutor of Sweden? 

I am sorry to say that there are appre-
hensions in the minds of the people even 
today as to whether Government really 
wants to unravel the truth or push it beneath 
the carpet. Today we also heard rumours in 
the Central Hall that Swedish radio is going 
to announce some names tomorrow. My 
senior an~ honourable colleague Shr; 
Bhagwat Jha Azad wanted to know whether 
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the Hindujas were involved. He also took 
some other names because somebody else 
was involved, all this is a part of disinforma .. 
tion that is being spread. 

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I would like to 
know whether Lotus A. G. Lugano is in-
volved or not, whether Mr. Walter Vinci is 
involved or not. Report had appeared in 
some newspapers. 'The Hindu' had come 
out with a front-page news. If it is a company, 
well who are the shareholders of this com-
pany? Was it really necessary, I would like to 
ask Pantji, to have a parliamentary commit-
tee of this type to get this simple information. 
As I have already stated, the Audit Bureau in 
its report said that this money was paid. 
There is no question of prima facie case 
being established. They established the fact 
that crime had taken place or the commis-
sion was paid. The Prime Minister said there 
were no middlemen. Well, what are we to 
presume? Do we presume that the pay-
ments were then made directly or under 
direct instruction. The Prime Minister carnes 
suo motu in this House and said that his 
family members were not involved. Well, 
what is the concept of family? Does any 
sociological or legal definition of family go 
beyond your dependant children and your 
wife? What about relatives? The Defence 
Minister himself went on record to say that 
neither any Indian company nor any Indian 
national had received this money of kick-
backs. What is the inference then? It is 
obvious that there was a non resident Indian, 
foreign national, foreign company or a com-
pany owned by NRIS. Whether it was some-
body from the constinuent, somebody from 
the States, we are not bothered. But it is 
obvious that the money that was paid .... 

SHRI K. C. PANT: This is not may 
statement. I read out a letter from Bofors. 

SHRI V. K1SHORE CHANDRA S. DEO: 
Well, Mr. Deputy Speaker, Sir, that was a 

by Bofors 

letter which Shri Pant read out from Bofors 
and it was not Pantji who paid this money. It 
was Bofors who paid it. Bofors, who actually 
had paid the price or the commission-what-
ever the case may be-had themselves writ-
ten to Shri'Pant the letter which he read out 
and stated that this money was not given to 
an Indian national or to Indian company. So, 
what I mean to say is that why should Bofors 
have paid to a non-Indian company or to 
non-Indian citizen for an Indian contract? 
These are glaring questions which are star-
ing at before us. Why should Bofors or any 
other company pay to a foreign national or to 
a foreign company or non-resident Indian for 
a contract with India? Will any business pay 
a commission to any third person who has no 
contact with the buyer? I mean it is common-
sense and those who have done business, 
know what business is all about. I mean 
there are no two ways about it. These are 
glaring facts which are staring at our face 
today. 

As many of my other senior colleagues, 
who earlier put it, have said, Ifeel the quicker 
the Government gets out of this cloud of 
suspicion that has developed over them the 
better it is for them and for us too. You said 
that we are not interested in the truth. Are 
they interestd in getting the truth, Mr. Deputy 
Speaker? 

5HRI K. C. PANT: Yes, yes. 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. DEO: It is 
not we who signed the contract. It is not we 
who processed this contract; it is the Gov-
ernment. It is more in their interest that they 
get the truth out more than us. Though we 
are also interested to find out the truth. it 
should be more in their int9r95tto find outthe 
truth. Is this the way, they feel, they would 
find out the truth by letting the committee go 
to Sweden by not to record evidence or to 
examine anybody in a foreign land. If the 
committee is going to stop the Swedish 
Government there-I mean, doing whatever 
bit they can to find out about this kickback 
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because afthe pressure within theircountry-
how will you then be able to find out the truth? 
How can you keep letting this situation drift? 
Therefore, Mr. Deputy Speaker, Sir, I would 
like to appeal to the Honble Minister of De-
fence to take also th~ help of the Chief 
Prosecutor who has ordered this inquiry 
because that would ultimately help the 
committee. Because there certain areas 
where it would have no access at all,which 
would be accessible to the Chief Prosecutor 
of Sweden. Therefore, Mr. Deputy Speaker, 
Sir, today the position that we are in is that 
the names of the people, of the companies is 
what we want. If they can do it with a parlia-
mentary committee, may be even without 
the parliamentary committee, whatever way 
it is, we want the truth. If they are also 
interested in the truth, I hope they will get at 
it very soon. Otherwise I am afraid, the wrath 
of the common man, of the public is also 
growing and it will be very difficult for this 
Government to continue in office. 

21.00 hrs 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI (Guwahati): 
Mr. Deputy-Speaker, Sir, I would be very 
brief and would not repeat most of the points. 
but I thought that within a couple of minutes, 
I would like to state the position of my party. 

So far as we are concerned, we de-
manded a parliamentary probe and the rea-
son was that at the time when this issue 
came up, it was disputed that no commission 
was paid and, therefore, the question that 
was to be adjudicated was whether any 
commission or bribery was paid. And that is 
the point of time we demanded a parliamen-
tary probe. 

In fact, the position of the opposition has 
been vindicated by the report of the Swedish 
Audit Bureau. It is not that we want to run 
away from the Committee. I was all along of 
the view that subject to the terms of refer-
ence being to our satisfaction, we should be 
in the Committee, but the terms of reference 

and the other conditions were not such 
which could give us the confidence to be in 
this Committee. 

Some reference has been made 
whether this Committee can go abroad and 
take evidence or hold sittings. I would like to 
state that the House of Commons at their 
qommittees in the past which went abroad 
and held their sittings and if we have to draw 
any precedent from the House of Commons, 
we can draw the precedent from the House 
of Commons that in the past Sub Commit-' 
tees of the House of Commons went to 
foreign countries and held their sittings. 

There is another point on which I would 
like to have a clarification from the han. 
Defence Minister and that is why I am stand-
ing. The Hon. Minister has said that the 
resolution or a motion of this House cannot 
over-ride a statute. By saying in the motion 
that the Official Secrets Ad will not be appli-
cable will take away and over-ride the stat-
ute. I do not know; this is a point on which 
there may be difference of legal opinion. 
Whether a collective decision of the House 
stating that notwithstanding anything con-
tained in the Official Secrets Act, the Gov-
ernment will be entitled to reveal official 
secrets, whether this resolution will prevail 
over the statute or not is a matter on which 
there will be a legal dispute. I had the privi-
lege of listening to the hon. Defence Minister 
in a TV broadcast under the caption - Focus. 
where the hon. Minister said that though the 
motion could not over-ride the Official Se-
crets Act, ,they would provide all information 
to the Committee. The Official Secrets Act is 
an Act which binds the Government. Also, 
the Hon. Minister is not above law. If the law 
'prevents any person from giving any infor-
mation under the Official Secrets Act, the 
han. Defence Minister also in violation ofth. 
Official Secrets Act cannot provide any infor .. 
mation to the Committee. How does the hon. 
Defence Minister say in one and the same 
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breath that by a resolution you would over-
ride the Official Secrets Act, and at the same 
time say that notwithstanding anything con-
tained in the Official Secrets Act, - though in 
the motion you cannot bring it, you will pro-
v\de an information. This requires a clarifica-
tion. 

Under Section 3 of the Official Secrets 
Act, I find that no person - and I am sure the 
person will include the hon. Defence Minis-
ter and the Government also - can give any 
information for any purpose prejudicial to the 
interest of the State. All these provisions of 
the Official Secrets Act either apply or do not 
apply. If it applies, then the hon. Minister's 
assurance in public or in the House that 
notwithstanding anything contained in the 
Official Secrets Act, they will provide infor-
mation is against the spirit and the letter of 
the law, which he cannot do. In that case, an 
amendment to the Official Secrets Act may 
be necessary. I cannot say that I am above 
the law. This is a point on which I would like 
to have a clarification. 

I want to make another point clear. 
Some memebrs of the opposition have 
thought of going to Sweden. AGP was the 
first party to say that they would not associ-
ate with any Committee which will go to 
Sweden. And we had reasons for that. We 
thought that firstly without the approval of the 
Parliament and the Government, if some 
persons go, they would not be able to collect 
information and secondly, we thought that 
the battle with the Prime Minister should be 
fought here and not on the soil of Sweden. 

On these few points, I have made my 
position clear. 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Time is now 
over. Already I had informed that the time 
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cannot be extended. Now the Minister. 

( Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: No. I cannot 
~llow anybody now. 

[ Translation] 

SHRI C. JANGA REDDY (Han-
amkonda): Kindly give me two minutes. 

[English] 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: If you want 
any clarification, you may ask at the end after 
the Minister's reply Not now. 

[ Translation] 

SHRI C. JANGA REDDY: I had gone for 
taking my lunch. I had asked Shrimati Dik-
shit. Kindly give me one minute. Why are you 
doing so? 

[English] 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Please do 
not waste the time of the House. You can 
seek the clarifications at the end. I am telling 
you repeatedly that' cannot aHow anything 
now. Only at the end, you may ask. Mr. 
Minister. 

THE MINISTER OF DEFENCE (SHAI 
K.C. PANT): Sir. the essential fac1s relating 
to the allegations made by the Swedish 
Radio first and subsequently discussed in 
this House on various occasions are known 
to all the hen. members. These have been 
discussed threadbare. Therefore. I was 
thinking that when Prof. Madhu Dandavate 
insisted on having his motion discussed, he 
would have some light to throw and he would 
have furthered the cause which all of us 
support, namely, to find out the information 
which we all are seeking. I also thought that 
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he would go into other aspects of this matter 
which may be of interest to him. Therefore, I 
was listening to him very carefully. But I 
found that while I saw a lot of rhetoric in it, 
there was' not much by way of additional 
information that I had expected. 

PROF. MADHU DANOAVATE: This 
debate is to find out the truth about the 
Howitzer deal. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: We have had so 
many debates and we are more or less 
covering the same ground again and again. 
Now also I have found that once again you 
are covering more or less, the same ground. 
You spentsometimeonthe issueof appoint· 
ment and hiring of a foreign agency. My 
colleagues have already dwelt on that point 
and I do not want to repeat it. But it does not 
actually apply to this particular case. The 
hiring of a foreign agency is not involved 
here and it has absolutely no relevance so 
far as it goes. It is the Swedish Government's 
appointee'who is being appointed there who 
would inquire into the matter. 

Now my han. friend and old colleague, 
Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad made the point 
strongly that we have been ~~eking th~ truth. 
We have been pursuing it and we have been 
trying 111 the time to find out the full facts of 
this c se. Shri Indrajit Gupta said that it is in 
our interest to find out these facts. I agree 
with him entirely. When he says that it is in 
the interest of the Government, in the inter-
est of the Opposition and in the interest of the 
country, I agree with him. On this, we are 
one. Therefore, I expected - perhaps I ex-
pected it wrongly - the cooperation of the 
Opposition on setting up of the Joint Parlia-
mentary Committee. Anyway, I will come to 
that later. 

First of all, let me take up thiS question 
of whether the Government has pursued this 
matter In real earnest with Mis Bofors and 

the Government of Sweden. Now, an of us, 
have repeated this point. In this House, the 
dates of letters have been given and the 
whole sequence of events has been spelt 
out more than once in this very House. But, 
if you do not want to believe something. I 
suppose, you can always avoid believing it. 
But the fact of the matter is that after the 
middle of April, when the Swedish Radio first 
made its broadcast, withi fourteen days, the 
Government has pursued this matter not 
only with Bofors, not onlyn with the Swedish 
Government, but also with the Swedish 
Radio. But the Radio till today has not given 
any further information. Nothing solid has 
come from that source. Just now, Shri Kis-
hare Chandra Dec said something. Just now 
Kishore was speaking. He said that there is 
a rumour that the Radio may give the names 
tomorrow. We have been hearing these 
rumours right from the beginning. Why don't 
they give the names? What is stopping 
them? Please give the names. If he has a 
direct access to them, please get it for us. 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. OED: 
I did not get the part of the kickbacks. So how 
can I get the names? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: No, you said it. I did 
not say it. 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. DEO: 
I said that these were the rumours which ... 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: One should be care-
ful not to depend too much on the rumours. 
That is the lesson of this (Interruptions) . 

In no other State do rumours spread so 
fast as in yours. What should I tell? You 
would not like it nor will you accept it? .. 
( Interruptions) 

India tS the only country where this 
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happens. I know as to what is happening in 
your State. 

SHAI C. JANGA REDDY: This rumour 
has been proved to be true. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: So far as rumour is 
concerned, Shri Reddy should kindly bear 
the facts in mind. 

SHRI C. JANGA REDDY: Sir, the ru-
mour has proved to be true. 

[English] 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Order. Or-
der. 

SHRt K.C. PANT: tnfactwhen we wrote 
to Bofors and the Swedish Government, one 
thing we made it clear, right at the beginning 
and that was, we will share these facts with 
Parliament. I proposed to share these facts 
with the Parliament. I have shared with them 
earlier. But once again I will have to repeat 
some of these facts because I am afraid 
once again Prof. Dandavate has questioned 
some of those earlier statements. 

Now so far as the Swedish Government 
is concerned, you remember Mr. Aberg had 
affirmed on the 17th April that Mr. Palme had 
told our Prime Minsiter with regard to the 
middlemen's question. I won't repeat that. 
But that is Mr. Aberg's statement. Nobody 
has questioned it. Mr. Aberg has not denied 
it. That is the fact. Dis-information upto a 
point can work. But dis-information cannot 
work beyond a certain point. Therefore, 
please don't try it. This is a Goebbelsian 
technique. Goebbels perfected it long ago, 
the big lie. Go on repeating the big lie. You 
questioned what Mr. Aberg said. Mr. Aberg 
is a responsible man. He is the responsibla 
official of the Swedish Government. You 
know that ~ is a fact that he had issued a 

by Bofors 

statement. Even if you have to question 
something, think of your own reputation. 
That is what I can say you. A note verbale 
was given on the 21 April. In the note ver-
bale, we requested the Swedish Govern-
ment to investigate the matter and inform the 
Embassy, if there had been any violation of 
the commitment made and to take the re· 
quired action from their side. Now, what ean 
be cleared, than this? This is not now. This 
was on the 21 April which I am talking about. 
Therefore, when we say that the Swedish 
Goveernment appointed the Swedish Na-
tional Audit Bureau in response to the re-
quest of the Government of India, is it any-
thing wrong? Is it not borne out by the facts 
of the case? Is it not the the fact that the 
Government of 1ndia was pursuing this 
matter? I have the evidence here. I can read 
outthe letters to you, if you like. lean read out 
the note verbale, if you like. Therefore, we 
say, it is on our request this was done. I think 
that it was a good thing that the National 
Audit Bureau was given this task of conduct-
ing this enquiry by the Swedish Govern-
ment. But as you know, when we got the 
report, certain parts had been deleted. Now 
that had been also discussed several times 
in this House, but the important thing is that 
did we, after we got that report with the 
deleted portion tried to conceal that fact? Did 
we feel guilty about it? We told you on the 
same day. We told the Opposition Leaders. 
We told the Parliament. We published the 
whole document. We did not take even a 
day. The same day, it was published. It was 
made public. These are not the actions of the 
Government which wants to hide something. 
That is the least which you give us credit for. 
These are the three things which we did and 
we decided that we should have a Joint 
Parliamentary Committee. This Parliamen-
tary Committee. should be set up because 
we felt - I think rightly so - that during the 
Budget session, almost all the Opposition 
Members who spoke on this subject, they all 
asked for the same. " any party did not, even 
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now I am prepared to accept their word- but 
as far as I know, I saw the record of both the 
Houses· every party had demanded a Joint 
Parliamentary Committee. So, Government 
on the one hand decided that we will set up 
a Joint Parliamentary Committee; on the 
other hand, we kept pursuing the matter with 
the Swedish Government, and an aide-
memoirs was handed over on 17th June, 
about which I will not elaborate, except to 
say that our Ambassador in Sweden also 
sent a similar note to the Swedish Foreign 
Office on 22nd June. This document reiter-
ated our request for complete information 
regarding the findings of the Swedish Na-
tional Audit Para - and I quote: 

" ... after such further investigation as 
may appear necessary." 

To leave no room for doubt, the scope and 
extent of the information required was un-
ambiguously spelt out. 

Shri Indrajit Gupta referred to the letter 
that the Government wrote to Bofors. He 
mentioned those five points. I think any ob-
jective Member will concede that those five 
points covered all aspects of the matter; and 
about those five points, he asked: IIThese 
are the points. Why did we not include them 
in the Motion?" and so on. Therefore, he also 
thinks that the Government did ask the 
question that they should have asked of 
Bofors. We asked the Swedish Government 
the same kind of questions. So, on this also, 
there is agreement, that the Government did 
ask Bofors and the Swedish Government for 
information which we should have asked for, 
and which we needed. Now, we did not get 
a reply from the Swedish Government till late 
August, i.e. till the third week of August. 

Shri Somnath Chatterjee is not here. He 
said something which, I think, he misunder-
stood. 

SHAI P.M. SAYEEO (Lakshadwsep): 

He questioned your credibility. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: He is not here; and 
there is no fun in replying to a person who is 
not there. 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: We are 
here. 

SH RI K.C. PANT: You are here, but Shri 
Somnath Chatterjee is Member who enjoys 
repartee and the sort of quips that are a part 
of parliamentary life; and I am waiting for the 
day to see you do the same. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: In the 
future, you cannot give the repartee with 
retrospective effect. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Shri Somnath Chat .. 
terjee said that we said i.e. Government of 
India said that AB Bofors alone is in a posi-
tion to give a full account of its payments, 
after we received the report of the Audit 
Bureau. Government of India never said 
that. The fact of the maHer ;s that the Swed .. 
ish Government told us: IBofors can shed 
light on this matter. Please don't ask us. Ask 
them.' So, there is a misunderstanding in his 
mind. It is not we; it is they who said. 

( Interruptions) 

SH[:I BASUDEB ACHARIA: Swedish 
Government and the Bofors. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Swedish Govern-
ment said, and not the Government of India. 
So, on the 18th August, another aide·mem-
oirs was given to the Swedisn Government 
giving a reference to the earlier assurances 
of ~he Swedish Government, to give us a 
formal reply and pointing out that 1he infor-
mation, after such investigation as might,be 
necessary. was still awaited by us. On the 
20th August 1987 the Indian Embassy again 
reminded the Swedish Foreign Office by 
means of a note verbale; and , am making 
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this point, because there seems to be a 
feeling that the inquiry which has been set up 
by Mr Lars Ringberg. the Chief Public Prose-
cutor In Stockholm is somehow the result of 
soma efforts made by other Mambors, and 
that Government had nothing to do wfth. I 
would submit, with all respect. that here 
again the Swedish Government responded 
to the Government of India who had repeat-
edly raised this issue with them. That is why 
I had dealt with at some length on the num-
ber of times we approached them, and the 
way our Ambassador talked to them, and 
that it is then, on the 21 st August that the 
response was finally received from the 
Swedish Foreign Office. They gave a note 

, verbaletothe Indian Embassy; and this note 
verbale conveyed this decision of the Chief 
Distrid Prosecutor in Stockholm Mr Lars 
Ringbarg to initiate the preliminary investi-
gation into the matter. 

The outcome of our repeated requests 
was that essential and complete information 
be made available to us after such further 
investigations as were necessary. So, I 
would claim that the set up of this en,quiry 
was in response to the request of the Gov-
ernment of India. Then once again in pass-
ing I would like to say' that the llction of the 
government is not to hide anything; it does 
not pursue foreign government to keep on 
enquiring intothe matter where itoouJd leave 
well alone and say I 'alright so far and no 
further. We take shelter behInd something or 
the other; we have not done that. We have 
pursued it; and so the second enquiry has 
been set up. 

SHRI V. SOBliANADREESWARA 
RAO (Vijayawada): Did you not allow the fish 
to slip out of the country? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I cannot convince 
you perhaps. But I can give you the facts. 
You can ponder over them; you can come 

back if you like and we can discuss them. But 
it will require an open mind if you want to be 
convinced. (Interruptions) I have given you 
the dates when the radio made these allega-
tions, when the Audit Bureau Board; was sat 
up, how we dealt with it, how we pursued the 
matter with the Swedish Government. As a 
result of these efforts, this enquiry was or-
dered in Sweden. (Interruptions) This Is the 
sequence of events. 

SHRt V. SOBHANADREESWARA 
RAO: You have received information by 
24th April, from Bofors through our Embassy 
that in the name of winding up charges 
somebody got the money. (Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I am surprised; that is 
what the whole thing is about. That certain 
portion was deleted from the Report of the 
Audit Bureau and payment had been made. 
That is why of all this the whole thing has 
arisen. Have you not understood that basic 
fact yet? Everybody understands that natu-
rally. It is because we want to get at the truth 
a question of Joint Parliamentary Committee 
arose (Interruptions) Now there was a refer-
ence to Bofors's letter of the 24th April in 
which they have said like this. I would like to 
mention this because a point was made by 
one han. memberwhich deserves notice. He 
says, why are you accepting to Bofors's 
position. It is not a question of accepting the 
~sition. But in fairness one should share 
their position; one should know their posi-
tion; one may accept it or one may not accept 
it; that is not the point. So, what Bofors says 
is this. They sent an elaborate reply to the 
Ambassador in Stockholm on 24th April 
categorically denying having paid any kick .. 
backs or having violated the assurance of 
1986; it took the position that the payment 
which may have been given comes to an 
erroneous conclusion. ~t was something 
which had nothing to do with the winning of 
a contract. I am not saying that we should 
accept it. But this is what they said. Then 



617 Disc. Re: by Chisf Public BHADRA 4, 1909 (SAKA ) 
Prosecutor of 

SwsdBn inquil'y bribH 618 
by Bofors 

after the receipt of the Audit Bureau RepOrt 
which establishes the fact of the substantial 
payment, once again, Bofors wrote a Istter 
on 30th June in which they denied and said 
that this had nothing to do with the winning bf 
a contract. Once again you may accept that; 
you may reject it. Then we told them Jook, 
there is this deleted portion and we must get 
that information. Shri Indrajit Gupta also 
read out that part. Then in reply we got a 
letter on 6th. August and again they denied 
that payment represented any bribe or kick-
backs, whatsoever. They have gone sotarta 
say and this is something which was men-
tioned by some hon. member that nothing 
was paid to an Indian company or an Indian 
citizen; and moreover the payment in ques-
tion would still hav~ to be paid, even if they 
have not "got the contract. Now I am not 
saying this: This is again a Bofors's letter 
which I read out in the other House because 
we had received it at that time when the 
debate was going on. So, they have taken a 
consistent position and all that they have 
said is this. About Win Chadha they have 
said that they are paying them 100,000 kron-
ers for certain functions which were per-
formed by them. 

AN HON. MEMBER: What were the 
functions? 

SHAI K.C. PANT: Those functions 
were spelt out by som ebody. Either you say I 
one may accept or one may not accept, I am 
not asking you to accept it or not. Because, 
that is the function of the Parliamentary 
Committee. But this is what they say and 
they have notgiven us those details and they 
have talked of commercial confidentiality 
and their plea is that the principle of confi-
dentiality is sacrosanct to the global busi-
ness undertaken by the Bofors. 

Now the crux of the matter is that we 
have been pursuing it with both. This is the 
reply given by Sweden and here is the reply 

given by Bofors. We pursued these matters 
and I think the important point to be made by 
me is not to go into the detaJls of it, but the 
important point is to try to establish that the 
Government had nothing to hide and be .. 
cause it had nothing to hide, the Government 
was unequivocal in its persistence to get at 
the truth, both with Bofors and with the 
Government of Sweden. 

Secondly, we had unequivocally stated 
here, and at the Prime Mi(\ister's level this 
was stated that if somebody is found guilty, 
action will be taken regardless of who he is. 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: Action will 
have to be taken. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: You have no objec-
tion to that. Have you? (Interruptions) There-
fore, the third point is, somebody asked: 
"Have you taken Parliament into confi-
dence?" I would say that we have taken 
Parliament into confidence from day one. In 
fact, I think right from the first day that we got 
the information Parliament was taken into 
confidence. Without any hesitation every-
thing was put before Parliament. e'an you 
blame us for that? Can you blame us for 
that? Even when the Swedish Radio eame 
out with some thing we came before Parlia-
ment. On the 20th, I came back from Pyon-
gang on the previous day after Easter, the 
first day when I came before Parliament I 
made a statement. Therefore, you cannot 
blame us for not responding to Parliament or 
hiding anything from Parliament or being 
tardy in coming before Parliament. We came 
promptly every time, with all the information. 

Then the question was, again the old 
question, which Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad has 
answered, "Why did you not set up the 
Parliamentary Committee when we wan1ad 
it?" The answer is, there was no prima fsci. 
evidence. The moment we got the prima 
facie evidence, the Audit Bureau Report. we 
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went ahead and we took a decision to ap-
point the Joint Parliamentary Comm~tee. 

Shri Indrajit Gupta said: "You had no 
option in the matter. What else could you 
have do,ne?" Well, I could give him two 
options straightaway. We could have had an 
dministrative probe. You would not have 

relied upon that. You would have said that an 
administrative probe does not answer the 
needs of the situation. 

We could have had a judicial inquiry. 
Normally, judicial inquiries were set up in 
many such cases. We could have had a 
judicial inquiry. I am sure, you would have 
said that a judicial inquiry is set up only to 
postpone the inquiry, not to go into it closely. 
You would have questioned that. Or, would 
you not have questioned it? 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. DEC: 
In the case of submarines have you given it 
up? 

SHRIK.C. PANT: Inthecaseofsubma-
rines, if there is a judicial inquiry, you ques-
tion that! 

SHRI V. KtSHORE CHANDRA S. OED: 
What was the fate" of it? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I am only making a 
point here. That will be a long discussion in 
itself. I am only making the point that there 
were alternatives. It is not as though this was 
the only option. There were options. But, 
would you have preferred a judicial inquiry? 
I ask you, even today: would you say that you 
would prefer a judicial inquiry? I ask a ques-
tion. 

SHRI INORAJIT GUPTA: We were 
demanding a Parliamentary Committee 
from the beginning. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Therefore, when Mr. 
Kishore Singh Dao _ 1 am sorry, Kishore 
Chandra Deo _ says "Why not a Parliamen-
tary Committee ... ?" 

I have been calling him IKishore' for so 
many years, I cannot remember the other 
two formal names. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: You 
call him IIK.C" 

AN HON. MEMBER: He has always 
been a 'Kishore'. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: The point I was 
making was that this is the reason why we 
wentfortheJoint Parliamentary Committee, 
because we thought it would satisfy our 
friends opposite, it would be in response to 
their demand and in preference to the other 
alternatives. 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: Without 
any powers. 

SHAI K.C. PANT: I will come to the 
powers. 

Therefore, frankly, we were rather sur-
prised when the Opposition, which had 
pressed so hard for the Parliamentary 
Committee inthe Budget Session decided to 
boycott and stay away when finally it was set 
up. Therefore, will you blame us if we say 
that you do not want to get at the real facts. 
You do not. want to establish the real fads. 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA This 
Committee will not be able to find out the 
truth. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: It is very unreaSOA-
able to sur,mise so because you have shifted 
your ground. In the Budget session, you 
were insisting on the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee, and when we set it up, then you 
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shifted your ground completely. 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHAAIA: Not like 
this Committee. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I will come to the 
powers later. But the basic point is that you 
thought that you had got a good opportunity 
to exploit politically. 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: No. That 
is not our intention. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: That is what you 
have thought and therefore you said 'Why 
should we get involved in this Parliamentary 
Comn littee?' 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: This type 
of Parliamentary Committee. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I do not speak·for all 
the Members of the Opposition, but for some 
I can say, they will be very unhappy if the 
truth comes out, because then, their main 
plan would go. Therefore, their crusade is to 
create suspicion to have a ground. The Joint 
Parliamentary Committee which produces 
the results suits them the least. That is the 
unfortunate fact. It is a tragedy of political life 
that this should be so. But, unfortunately, 
you suggested ..... 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. ¥ADHU DANDAVATE: Are you 
suggesting that we for years together thrive 
on your corruption? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I do not know that it is 
supposed to mean. I suppose, k does mean 
something. I will try to dig it out later. But the 
point t am making is that you had shifted your 
position. There is no use of denying the fact 
that you have first asked for a Joint Partia-

mentary Committee. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: You leave your .. 
selves open to the charge that this was 
politically motivated. You did not want us to 
get at the truth. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: We never 
wanted this type of Committee. This Parlia-
mentary Committee has no power. 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. OED: 
All that you have to do is to get at the truth 
tomorrow and then say cheers. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Yes. Who will be 
cheered? We will be cheered and not you. 
That is the problem. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Truth 
will be cheered. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: My han. friends do 
I10t know that the cat has been let out of the 
bag by Shri L.K. Advani. President of BJP. 
On 24th Aug., he spoke at Hyderabad. What 
did he say? He is reported to have said. This 
is a newspaper report. I quote: 

"We do not want to re"main tight lipped 
for the next six months by joining the 
Committee" (Interruptions) 

What are you shaking your hands at? I 
am quoting him. I am not talking about you. 
I made a distinction in the beginning. I am not 
speaking about the entire opposition. 

He was more interested in not being 
tight lipped forthe next six months. That was 
his main concern. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, 
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while replying he is quoting someone else. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: He isthe President of 
a Party. I am not associating any of you with 
that. I am only saying that I would have 
expected that every Party would have said 
the leader of the Party would have said 'I did 
not join this Committee because it does not 
have the powers'. I do not agree with it, but 
I can understand it. But, to say that 'I did not 
join because I will have to close my mouth for 
the next six months. I want to exploit the 
situation to the extent. Let me remain out of 
it'. What does it mean? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: How 
can we keep quiet? 

SHRI K.C. PANT' Is this a bona fide 
answer? This is my question to you. There-
fore, Sir ...... 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: How can 
you shut our mouth? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I am not shutting your 
mouth. I am only trying to meet your points. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI PIYUS TIRAKY: Let me ask a 
question. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: At the end you can 
ask a question (Interruptions) 

The point is really very simple. It is a 
very uncomfortable point for my han. friends 
in the opposite because they do have re-
spect for Parliament and perhaps, they are in 
their heart of hearts know that not joining a 
parliamentary joint committee will not be 
strengthening the institution of Parliament. 
And I have sufficient respect for them to 

by Bofors 

know that they would like to strengthen it. 
Perhaps, they made a mistake; perhaps, 
they mis-judged the situation; perhaps, they 
regret it today. I will give them all credit. But 
whatever it is, they chose not to join it even 
though we tried our level best to see that they 
join it. We made changes in the terms of 
reference. But I will come to that later which 
my friend, Shri Indrajit Gupta, also spoke 
about. 

Shri Reddy spoke _I think, he has also 
gone. He said, take the people into confi-
dence, and you are nottakingthe people into 
confidence. I think, Shri Jaipal Reddy has 
gone. He said that you have kept the docu-
ments away. I, therefore, 1elt that we should 
take another unprecedented step _ we have 
already taken one unprecedented step - and 
we have decided to put the entire exchange 
of notes, aide-memoires between the Gov-
ernment of India and the Swedish Govern-
ment as well as entire correspondence be-
tween us and the Bofors on this subject. I beg 
to lay on the Table copies of the letters and 
telex messages exchanged between Gov-
ernment of India and the Government of 
Sweden and MIs A.B. Bofors for securing 
complete information regarding the pay-
ments made by Bofors in respect of their 
Indian contract. [Placed in Library See No. 
LT 4856/87] 

It is not customary for Government to 
disclose exchanges with theforeign Govern-
ments or exchanges with the suppliers of 
defence equipment. On this occasion, how-
ever, we felt that the Houses of Parliament 
and indeed the nation as a whole. must be 
made privy to these documents and allowed 
to judge on the basis thereof whether it is the 
Government or the opposition which is 
keener to ferret the full facts. Let the people 

. judge. I, therefore. take this opportunity of 
laying these documents on the Table of the 
House. 
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SHRI C. MADHAV REDDY: This you 
could have done earlier. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: That shows that you 
are not happy even now. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Whydo 
you not lay on the Table of the House the 
documents that you have found out and 
collected during the raid on Mr. Thapar's 
residence. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: You can go to the 
parliamentary committee. I wish you were in 
it. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: You 
give the inf,ormation about Mr. Thapar 
also .... 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: How uncomfortable 
they are because I have placed all the docu-
ments on the Table of the House. Even two 
of the leaders are so uncomfortable. They do 
not want the true facts to come out. I thought 
you would congratulate me ... 

(Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: You do 
not listen to me. I said, while welcoming the 
step of laying the documents on the Table of 
the House, I demand that you should lay the 
papers you collected from Mr. Thapar's 
residence ... 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Now, I would like only 
to make a passing reference which was hurt 
us and that is the references to the Prime 
Minister's statement. The Prime Minister 
comes before the House and makes a state-
ment and he says that he and the·members 
of the family are not involved. Does kin .. 

crease the respect of Parliament or de-
crease it? Does it not enhance its prestige? 
If the Prime Minister of a country comes 
before the House and makes this statement, 
it shows .... 

SHRJ BASUDEB ACHARIA: Why has 
he made that statement? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Because people like 
you and even responsible people like Shri 
Indrajit Gupta, they say .... (Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Ididnot 
say that. Take your words back .... (In terrup-
tions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I am nottalking about 
you ... (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: If I remem· 
ber aright, I was presiding at that time and 
one of the Members at that tima mentioned 
his family also. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: On the 
contrary I referred to the statement that it is 
very unwise. 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: One of the 
Members mentioned it. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Sir, I would like to 
submit that it was an act of respect towards 
Parliament. Above all, I would like to submit, 
it was an act of decency, I would submit it 
was an act of courage, I would submit it was 
an act of a man who had nothing to hide. Why 
does it upset you? It upsets you because you 
feel that until his image is demolished, 
Congress is strong. That ;s why it upsets 
you. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: In spite 
of his image. you are going to fall down. 

SHAI K.C. PANT: He is interested in the 
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truth as much as anybody else. So, please 
don't make allegations. He wentto Sri Lanka 
recently. He has entered into an Accord 
there. The country's prestige has gone up 
sky-high on account of that Accord. He has 
faced there a murderous assault. Now he 
has come back. The people of this country 
will judge - you alone will not judge-and they 
will decide. It is not for us ... (Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: They 
will decide whether communalism is solved, 
Punjab problem is solved, terrorism is 
solved. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Therefore, if you try 
to destroy somebody's image without an iota 
of evidence. that is a witchhunt. nothing else. 
What else is it? It is a witchhunt. Well, if.you 
have evidence, produce it. ... (Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: If oth-
ers publicly say anything about the Prime 
Minister, you are touchy about it because 
you do not treat the Prime Minister and other 
Members of Parliament on the same par. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Sir. all 
sorts of allegations have been made by 
them. When the reply is coming, now they 
are shouting. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir, his 
intensity of shouting was more than anyone 
else·s. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: The total 
amount of shouting by one Mr. Dandavate is 
equal to all the Members of the Congress 
party. It is his monopoly to shout everyday. 
Sometimes we also do, we are contagious, 
but he does it everyday. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Sir, in the beginning, 
some friends said - I do not know who began 

that Prof. Dandavate's motion is not in 

order. It is not for me to say because if the 
Speaker allows it. we are bound to discuss it. 
But personally I welcome this for one simple 
reason. I could have got up and raised a 
point of order because according to the rules 
I think one could. It may have been rejected 
but one could raise it. I think there is some 
ground. He knows it because he knows the 
rules. But we had nothing to hide. So, we 
welcomed the discussion. ft gave us an 
opportunity to say something. it gave you an 
opportunity. Therefore, all along, right from 
the first day, it is not the Government which 
was shied away from a discussion. From the 
very first day we came before the House with 
the motion. You shouted. you walked out, 
you stayed away for a week; it is not the 
Government, please remember. The Gov-
ernment came on the very first day with its 
motion. Please remember that. 

SHAI BASUDEB ACHARIA: Why? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Because we had 
nothing to hide. That is something which you 
do not understand. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Even today they 
want to postpone the discussion for tomor-
row. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: We agreed to sus-
pend the Question Hourtofacilitate adiscus-
sion. We thought you wanted a discussion. 
But you did not. Then walk outs have been 
there. You have not gone through the whole 
process. You have walked out many times. 
So, I think on this also ultimately it will be the 
people who will judge, who are watching this 
whole thing. So, I would request you to 
consider the actions of the Government and 
the Opposition in the light of the facts and not 
merely in the light of rhetoric. Last week the 
Public Prosecutor of Sweden decided to 
undertake the investigation. Prof. 
Dandavate's motion even suggested Parlia .. 
ment to similarly address the Swedish Public 
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Prosecutor. Various MPs made such a 
demand. I think many of them wrote a letter. 
Now, I do not want to irritate you at the end 
of the day, so I will not talk about the Swedish 
Embassy because you see the red rag if I talk 
about the Swedish Embassy _ how you went 
to it and so on. I have no inter4tion of doing 
that. .. (Interruptions). But anyway, you put 
your faith in the Swedish Embassy proc-
esses and I will have nothing more to say 
about that. But I think it a very fallacious 
position that you took in this matter and I 
think, that is why when my friends on this 
side talked of your going to the Swedish 
Embassy, many friends felt uncomfortable. I 
could see it. They felt uncomfortable. They 
did not like it. Now they wish it had not been 
done, but they had done it. 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: You have 
become mind reader. 

SHAI K.C. PANT: Well, sometimes one 
can read faces but may not be able to read 
mind. 

SHRIINDAAJIT GUPTA: What about 
technology transfer? 

SHAI K. C. PANT: t will come to that 
also. I want to ask only one question. You 
say that we have set up a Joint Parliamen-
tary Committee and that a prosecutor has 
set up an enquiry in Sweden. You are boy-
cotting the P arliamentary Comm~tee and 
you are to-day hoping that that enquiry will 
give you results. You go to the Swedish 
Embassy and you are asking for that 
enquiry. You have to decide what is the best. 
But suppose roles were reversed and sup-
pose in Sweden they had a Parliamentary 
Committee and suppose we had an enquiry 
here, then what would be the re-action in 
Sweden, I wonder. If the Opposition boy· 
cotted the Parliamentary Committee and 
came to us and said, please investigate think 
over it. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: It is 
hypothetical. 

SHRt K.C. PANT: It is hypothetical, I 
agree, but just to bring the thing, home f 
would like you to consider it very seriously if 
it has happened in the United Kingdom; it 
has happened in Germany and it has hap-
pened in any democratic country. what 
would the people of that country feel? Will 
they feel proud of it orthey will feel humiliated 
by it? It is a question for you to consider. And 
in all seriousness you should think aboutthis 
question. Similarly, seled;on of the agency -
we have all along taken the view that the 

Swedish Government should give us the 
information. As Prof. Swell said it is Govern .. 
ment to Government communication. They 
chose the Audit Bureau. We said. all right. 
Audit Bureau did not give us the full informa-
tion. We said we want the information. Now 
they choose some other agency. It is their 
business. Now would you like some other 
Government in a similar situation? Would 
you like the German Government to come to 
us and say, appoint the Advocate General of 
Haryana to make this enquiry. I mean this is 
what it is. It only has to be stated to see how 
ridiculous the position is and Haryana is your 
Government today. But, no, it is a kind of 
thing which I cannot understand and this 
what would bring down the whole image of 
the country. This is not how we should 
operate and it is a very good thing that at 
least the Government has maintained the 
standards it ought to and has been dealing 
only with the Swedish Government in accor-
dance with the normal international prac-
tices and so we will expect the Swedish 
Government to give us the information we 
have asked for after whatever investigation 
they feel necessary. That is our position and 
that is what we have also told them. Now 
some specific questions have been raised 
by my friends and I think in passing I do not 
want to take much time of the House. So, J 
think it is necessary to deal with some of 
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these questions. 

About our Parliamentary Committee a 
lot has been said. 'Now it becomes neces-
sary for me to deal with them because it is 
quite surprising how otherwise, well in-
formed people either make mistakes or they 
choose to tell the House something which 
maY'sound rather absurd but which really is 
part of the Rules. Rule 267 of the Rules of 
Procedure says -

liThe sittings ... 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: These are 
for ordinary committees. We know all these 
things. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I know, you know all 
of it. Some of my friends do not know it. Why 
not let them know? Why be uncomfortable? 

SHRI BASUDEB ACHARIA: It is not an 
ordinary Committee. It is a special commit-
tee. . 

SHRI K.C. PANT: That is the problem 
with you. Shri Somnath Chatterjee would 
have tried to listen to it and give me a reply. 
( Interruptions) 

It says -

'rrhe sittings of a Committee shall be 
held within the precincts of the Parlia-
ment House, and if it becomes neces-
sary to change the place of sitting 
outside 1he Parliament House, the 
matter shall be referred to the Speaker 
whose decision shall be final." 

O. Kay. Now what do the directions 
say? 

Direction 50(1) says: 

"(1) Sittings of a Committee/sub-
Committee, whether formal or infor-
mal. at which Officers or staff ofthe Lok 
Sabha Secretariat are required to be 
present, shall invariably be held within 
the precincts of the Parliament House. 
If, for any reason, it becomes neces-
sary to hold a sitting of the Committee 
outside the Parliament House. the 
matter shall be referred to the Speaker 
for his directions." 

Now, Direction 50(2) says: 

"(2) When the Committee is on a study 
tour, informal sittings may be held at 
the place of the visit, but at such sit-
tings, no decisions shall be taken nor 
any evidence recorded." 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. OED: 
We understand all these points. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Now, he is uncom-
fortable. Have patience. 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. OED: 
When these rules were framed, this Commit-
tee was not conceived of. This Committee 
was never conceived of. Nobody thought. .. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: My friend also ap-
proached Shri Somnath Chatterjee. Why do 
you feel uncomfortable? You have said 
something, that is wrong. I am going to . 
expose you. Please sit down. 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. DEO: 
You are distorting the entire thing. For nor-
mal Parliamentary Committees, that these 
rules were framed. This sort of Committee 
was never conceived at that time. (Interrup-
tions) 

MR. DEPUTY ·SPEAKER: Is it any 
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special committee, apart from a parliamen-
tary committee? It is a parliamentary 
committee. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI H.K.L. BHAGAT: Mr. Pant is not 
yiefding. (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY ·SPEAKER: Please take 
your seat. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Direction 50(2) says, 
when th~ Committee is on a study tour, 
informal sittings may be held at the place of 
the visit, but at such~sittings, no decision 
shall be taken nor any evidence recorded. 

SHRt BASUDEB ACHARIA: This is for 
normal Parliamentary Committees, and not 
for committees like this. 

SHRI NARAYAN CHOU BEY: They 
could have never imagined, such theft and 
corruption could have taken place. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Is 
going from Delhi to Madras the same as 
going from Delhi to' Stockholm? (Interrup-
tions) 

SHRt K.C. PANT: Now, Kaul and 
Shakdher .... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: 
Shakdher himself has given an interview. 

SHRr K.C. PANT: I do not want to read 
out the whole thing because it will take a long 
time. I am reading it because, Shri Somnath 
Chatterjee appeared to make fun of the idea; 
why have you done this? What is this ridicu-
lous thing? Will they stand or sit and so on 
and so forth. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Areyou 
quoting Shakdher? If so, also read the fco-

nomic Times despatch today where views of 
Mr. Shakdher on the same issue are there. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: In the next debate, 
you can quote this. Now, I quote Kaul & 
Shakdher's from page 633. 

"Parliamentary Committee while on 
study tour may hold informal sittings ••. " 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Parlia-
mentary committee. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: This is not an Unpar-
liamentary committee. This is also a parlia-
mentary committee. 

uParliamentary dlllfmittee while on 
study tour may hold informal sittings at 
the place of their visit but at such 
sittings, no decisions Are taken nor any 
evidence recorded." Normally no 
sutdy tours are undertaken by the 
Committee when the House is in ses .. 
sian." 

Therefore, it is not as though we have 
thought this up just to stem the parliamentary 
committee. It is part of the rules, part of the 
directions. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Unfor-
tunately I Shakdher himself has commented 
on that. (/nte"uptions) 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Please or .. 
der. 

SHAI K. C. PANT: One should have the 
patience to hear something against one also 
occasionally. 

Now, an amazing statement was made 
by Shri Indrajit Gupta. He said, "Doas this 
Committee have the powers to take evi-
dence". It is inherent in the powers of the 
Committee to take evidence. 
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Ruf. 269 (1) says: 

II A witness may be summoned by an 
order signed by the Secretary-General 
and shall produce such documents as 
are required for the use of a Commit-
tee." 

Rule 270 says: 

"A Committee shall have power to 
.end for persons, papers and records: 

Provided that if any question arises 
whether t~vidence of a person or 
the produ,*", of a docl!ment is rele-
vant for the ))urposes of the Commit-
tee, the question shall be referred to 
the Speaker whose decision shall be 
final:" 

I have not put the "Speaker" there. This is in 
the rules. You migh think that I have 
smuggled "the Speaker" in here. Please 
don't. About the Speaker, how can we es-
cape from tithe Speakr". Let us see, what the 
rule says. This is what rule 281 says: 

"A Committee shall have power to 
pass any resolution on matters of pro-
cedure relating to that Committee, "for 
the consideration of the Speaker who 
may make such variations in proce-
dure as he may consider necessary." 

283 (1) says: 

"The speaker may from time to time" 

You are not wanting the points made by your 
own leaders. What is the use of interrupting 
me? He raised a serious issue. Why do you 
bring Speaker into it? I am trying to satisfy 
you. (Interruptions) I did not raise the issue. 
I have been asked, in all seriousness. I think 
you have missed the whole point. The point 
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is that the Joint Parliamentary Committee 
has been set up (''!te"uptions). The charge 
has been made that the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee has been set up but the Govern-
ment has not given it enough powers. 
"Therefore, we could not join the Joint Parlia-
mentary Committee." Specifically some 
points were made. I am trying to meet those 
points because I honestly feel that the Gov-
ernment has gone very far in meeting the 
points of the Opposit~on and I think it is very 
wrong on the part of the Opposition not to 
help this Committee by getting into it. I am 
making that very very serious point. If you 
cannot understand it, I am prepared to ex-
plain it to you. But don't interrupt me here. 

"The Speaker may from time to time 
issue directions to the Chairman of a 
Committee 283 (1): as he may con-
sider necessary for regulating its pro-
cudure and organisation of WOre." 

In other words, the Speaker is there whether 
you like it or not. 

IIlf any doubt arises on any point of 
procedure. or otherwise, the Chair-
man may, if he thinks fit, refer the 
points to the Speaker whose decision 
shall be final." 

How are you going to escape the 
Speaker in this matter? The Speaker will be 
there in all cases. I do not want to go through 
the motion again but I thought Shri Indrajit 
Gupta was not fair to me. 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: I want to 
raise an official point. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: I will answer your 
point. He raised the point that all that is to be 
done is to ascertain the identity of the per-
sons who received and the purposes for 
which they received payment. He himsetf 
said "yes. This is a very important point." 
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Then one important point he said was WItt 
are the procedures followed. He read out 
Shir Arun Singh's statement and he made 
the point "00 you follow the procedUfJ'8 in ~ 
case of the Bofors gurt?tf I read t"i~ out 
earlier. 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: I have evi· 
dence to show that this procedure waa not 
followed. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: If he has evidence, a 
Committee shall inquire into the matter 
whether the procedure laid down for the 
acquisition of weapons and -guns were ad· 
hered to in the purchase of Bofors guns. That 
would be completely covering that particular 
point. 

SHRI INDRAJJT GUPTA: Can you 
examine the Deputy Ohief of the Army Staff? 
Will they allow It? 

SHRI K. C. PANT: Are you in the JPC? 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: The Army 
Chief was one Member of that Committee. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: I wanted you to be in 
the Committee, because you will be able to 
call every?ody, talk to them and you will be 
able to fl d out. But you chose perhaps to 
remain Out of this was much better. I do not 
think reasonable people would have stayed 
out of the Committee and I consider you a 
reasonable person (Interruptions). Because 
this is Important. They are trying to make out 
that we have not given it powers. We have 
said that the Comptroller General of India 
which is what they wanted and the Attorney· 
General of India will provide assistance to 
the Committee as necessary. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: There 
is no difference on that. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: Shall. not .stablish 

. \ 

myea .. thetwehavt h~J'C'I.l'OQOd 
Committee? Ther.fOre, ifytJu,OM qp8nct.v . 
·V.a.Vougaveu8agcod~".butWJ 
stayed out Gfit.· I will sitdown.lb'v8 no .... 
pOint to r:nak •• 

PROF. MADHU OANOAVAl'E: W •• 
you about the four pojnt, on which we diff." ; 
We do not differ on thesa pbints at~ all. 
Deliberately you hava not understood. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: It is not that. Yo\, 
have made your four points. I am trying to 
show to what extent the Govemm$nt wetltto 
accommodate. Am I not entitled to show 
that? This is whole point because the wf1t)l. 
country is watching. Therefore, I am entitJ.d 
to show that the Government went very farin 
order to accommodate you. You wouJd lik. 
all the time to repeat kickbacks becaU$t lit 
suits you. You do not want to get to the trUth. 
You want to stay out of the Committee. What 
is the use of saying these things. Professor? 
The Comptroller-General of India and the 
Attorney·Generalof India will provJde assis-
tance to the Committee as necessary. 
These are the two of the topmost officials. 
One is deating with accounts and the other it 
dealing with law. The Committee will have 
access to both. The investigating agencies 
of the Government of India shan render such 
assistance to the Committee which may be 
required by it, for the purposes of this 
enqUiry. Now, without this, the Committee 
may not have been able to do much. But the 
investigating agencies of the Government of 
India will be available to it. (Interruptions) 

22.00 hr •• 

I cannot appeal to them because In-
drajitji says _~ ~~1.Jf they join. wen and 
good. Even (lOW. it1l"not too tata. That is 
what we want ........ (/nt9"uptions) The Par-
liament reflects the whole country. The Par-
liamentary Committee reflects Parliament 
and that is what we woutd lik. it to be. You 
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think that we like this Committee without 
your participation. But I would very much 
have you in it. In all honesty. there is no doubt 
about it. Please do not have any doubts 
about this mater. The Government is un-
happy that you are not in it. 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Do you 
think we also like the Opposition without 
you? 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: In fact. you are there 
in the Opposition because we are in a major-
~y ........ (Interruptions). The question of why 
the Speaker is brought in. In some cases, 
arose. I have taken a lot of time. I do not want 
to go into all these things. But the fact of the 
matter is that if you see the predicaments 
into which this group of Opposition leaders 
who want to go to Sweden. has brought itself 
into. You would realise as to why the 
Speaker was brought into. They want to go 
out. It is all right. They want to go to Sweden. 
I have nothing against that. Sweden is a 
beautiful country, by all means. But whom 
will they meet? Whose evidence wiB they 
get? Will they be allowed to go there or not? 
All these are questions which. somebody, 
must sort out. Therefore, if we have to take 
the Speaker's permission, what is the wrong 
in that? As I explained earlier. if you have to 
go outside Parliament House and meetthem 
In Delhi somewhere-else, you have to get 
the permissionof the Speaker. Please do not 
take a distorted view of this. That is why the 
Speaker was brought in it. In inviting people 
from abroad. you yourself say that there is a 
competition amongst various people in the 
world for the sale of this gun. People are 
presenting their own points of view. There 
are vested interests in all these things. You 
all know about It. Should one not be careful? 
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I think, the Committee should be careful. 
Therefore, if the Speaker is in it, in case a 
question arises it will help. What is the wrong 
in that? Ministers never appear before Sub-
Committees. Normally, Ministers appear 
here, they are answerable to you and not to 
the Sub-Committee. That is the American 
system. This is entirely different. In America. 
it istruethat beforethe Sub-Committees, the 
Ministers go or the Secretaries go. whatever 
you may like to call them. But, in our system 
that is not the case. We have again made a 
concession to your desire and we have said: 
uAIi right. The Minister can come provided 
the Speaker wants". The Speaker can judge. 
Today t you are taking objection to Mr. 
Shankaranand as Chairman; why should he 
be made the Chairman? ......... (Interrup-
tions). Some people say like this. The point 
I am making out ~n all seriousness is, the 
Speaker has ....... . 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Don't 
misunderstand. There is nothing against Mr. 
Shankaranand. That man held the position 
of a Cabinet Membership while formulating 
that policy and so propriety demanded trat 
he should not be there. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I do not know where 
all these things come into this. One is a 
MinIster. One is not a Minister. One is a 
Member of Parliament. My han. friend 
seems to attach too much value to the Min-
istership. We are proud to be Members of 
Parliament. So, the question really is this. 
( Interruptions) 

The question IS this........ (Interrup-
tions). ShaH I ask in all seriousness? ..... 
(Interruptions). This is an issue on which. 
one certain matters. in spite of your best 
intentions and our best intentions, there may 
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be polarisation within this Committee. Sup"" 
pose, if you have been there, there would 
have been polarisation because this is an 
issue of that kind. In that case, the Speaker, 
would, if anything is there, help the Opposi-
tion. The Speaker would have been there, as 
I think Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad has said, as a 
referee. I personally think that it would help 
otherwise the Comm~tee would may be 
divided very quickly and the Committee 
might not be able to proceed with its work. 
So, the Speaker's inclusion is as much to 
see that the Committee functions as to give 
a measure of protection to all sides, includ .. 
ing the Opposition and perhaps, particularly 
to the Opposition. And this is something 
which I am surprised that the Opposition did 
not understand. Somebody said that it may 
be because of a tiff with the Speaker, last 
time, that would have influenced your judge-
ment ...... . 

(Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Don't 
bring that element. I object to it. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: If I don't bring that 
element, I cannot understand how the Insti-
tution of the Speaker can be objected? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: If you 
are not understanding, what can I do? 

SHRI K.C. PANT: You can try to give it 
to me. I am prepared to be presuaded ...... 

PROF. MADHU OANDAVATE: Do not 
bring 'in the extraneous element of our No-
Confidence Motion against Speaker and try 
to interpret it that way. It is not fair. 

SHAI K.C. PANT: What is the institution 
of Speaker? 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: There 

was one No-Confidence Motion against late 
Shri Mavalankar, but it never happened that 
any Minister carried on that logic further and 
said that the Opposition was motivated. 
Nobody gave tl,at argument. Please don't do 
that. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I cannot for the earth 
understand why the Speaker is objected to, 
when the Speaker is the guardian of the 
House, guardian of all sides of the House. 
Even in the House this very debate would not 
have been possible if the Speaker has not 
allowed. I would beg to submit to Prof. 
Madhu Dandavate that Speaker, apart from 
his personal feelings, is an institution, and he 
has to carry the Opposition with him. You 
know that very well. He has also to maintain 
a certain position in the House ...... .. 

PROF. MADHU DANDVATE: Do not 
make an insinuation. 

SHAI K.C. PANT: I do not understand. 
Ha is the fairest.. ... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Why do 
you bring in the Speaker? 

SHRIK.C. PANT: Because you brought 
in that point. You objected to his inclusion. I 
would submit that that objection is very 
flimsy. This is my point. You are making a 
very flimsy objection. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: We 
~ave been demanding that the Speaker 
should be kept out of controversy and in-
volvement. To anribute tha' because there 
was a No-Confidence Motion we are object-
ing - I am objecting to this particular logic. 

SHAt K.C. PANT: But I do not under-
stand it otherwise. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: I am 
very sorry you do not understand. 
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SHRI K.C. PANt: I am sorry about 
many things. But I do not understand. 

PROF. MADHU DANOAVATE: You 
have decided not 10 understand. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Like you in many 
cases; yes. 

PROF. MAOHU DANDAVATE: You 
have brought the Speaker into the picture 
this way. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: No Par-
li8:mentary Committee can be thought of 
without the Speaker. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVA TE: I am not 
saying that, Mr. Alad. I am objeding to the 
insinuation. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: Every 
time they are saying, ordinary Committee 
and Special Committee. Neither May's Par-
liamentary Practice nor Shakdher's book 
makes any distinction between Commit-
tees-ordinary Committee, Special Commit-
tee, this Committee and that Committee. 
Without Speaker, we cannot move even an 
inch: Therefore, to the objedion in respect of 
Speaker, the Minister must reply. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVA TE: I am not 
objecting to that. He should not attribute 
motives to us. I would suggest that you invite 
Mr. Shakdher before the Committee you 
have appointed. Then you will come to know. 

SHRI K.e. PANT: On this issue, finally, 
I would say this. It is a very simple point and 
it is a matter of commonsense. If you had 
joined the Committee, made the best use of 
it and if it did not work, you could salad the 
remedies open to it. But you did not give it a 
trial. After all, we went so far, but you have 
refu$ed to give it even a trial. That is where 
your motives become suspect, not other-

wise. Prof. Dandavate. please do not gat 
angry. This is the reason. 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: This 
appears to be a new brand of politics. 

SHRI BHAGWAT JHAAZAD: The new 
brand is being given by the Opposition. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I have been trying to 
rack my mind all these days to understand 
why the Opposition did not join and I could 
not get a satisfactory answer. I have put the 
whole thing 10 you ..... (Interruptions) I very 
much hope that the inquiry in Sweden will 
give us the information we need and the 
Swedish Government will send it to us. And 
it will go to the Joint Committee which has 

.:. been set up for this purpose. 

Now"Sir, one last word I want to add. On 
the Joint Committee, almost all the editorials 
advised the Opposition to join it. They cannot 
all be motivated. All papers minus the Indian 
Express ...... . 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Since 
you have referred to editorials, may I say that 
the Statesman had advised the Opposition 
to join the Joint Committee. but only three 
days back they wrote an editorial to say that 
in the light of the developments in the last 
three days, they have come to the conclu-
sion that the Opposition boycott was justifi-
able. 

SHAI K.C. PANT: The Statesman 
against the rest. You accept the rest. ..... 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: No. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: What is the use of 
quoting one? Almost every newspaper sup-
ported editorially on that day; that, I saw. 
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Sir, now, on the question of Official 
Secrets Act, any authorised supply of infor-
mation even in respect of classified matters 
is possible. Only unauthorised leakage ;s an 
offence. 

Now on the question which was raised 
by my Hon. friend Shri Indrajit Gupta, I would 
like to tell him about the main features of the 
licence Agreement signed with MIs Bofors, 
Sweden: 

Scope: Transfer of technology of gun, 
amunition vehicle for items covered in 
the Purchase Contract. The fire arms 
system being proprietary items are not 
covered, but the Licensor has under-
taken to assist the Licensee for enter-
ing into agreement with the manufac-
turers of these systems. 

On the question of Financial Package: 

(1) Right to manufacture free of charge 
subject to minimum purchase quan-
tity. This is covered by the supply 
Contract. 

(2) Documentation is free. 

(3) Technical assistance and training 
up to 50 million SEK will be given free. 
Beyond that, rate for technical assis-
tance will be 2250 SEK per man day 
and for training 15000 SEK per week 
for up to 4 trainees. 

(4) The Feasibility Report free and 
DPR free. 

Then for supply of product·support 
items, there are other conditions h is a long 
list. If you are interested I can pass the whole 
thing on to YOl' and you can see. 

Now right at the end of the speech, I 
think, Shri Dandavate talked of fresh man-

date that now the Government shoukJ. take 
fresh mandate from the people. That is what 
somebody els8 also said. Somebody else 
also made this point. I forget now who it W~..,. 

Sir, so the whole object is that somehow 
the Government should be OU$ted. The 
whole objed is now not to get up the truth. 
But the whole object is that somehow this 
Government must be ousted. It is legitimate 
in itself. But it is more legitimate for an 
elected Government to remain. It is far more . 
legitimate. We are an elected Govt. We are 
a democratically elected Government. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI V. KISHORE CHANDRA S. OEO: 
Even elected assemblies were dissolved. 

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: We are an 
elected opposition. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: You wilt remain an 
elected opposition. I wUl assure you:~ 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI DINESH GOSWAMI: So far as I 
am concerned, I am left with one year. I 
would like to remain in opposition. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT: Sir, alii would like to 
say is that the people of 1his country have 
reposed faith in this Government. People of 
this country have reposed faith in this party. 

( Int9rruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Now 
erosion has started. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: I would be the fast 
person, in any way, to go by the wishful 
thinking. It keeps us going. It is one of the 
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[She K.C. Pant] 
things which keeps human beings going. So 
if you have speculative thought, if you have 
wishful thinking, well, by all means, have 
them. I do not mind. But we are not here 
because you have put us here. The people 
have put us here and the peoples' oonfi-
dence is what we want. Your confidence in 
that respect is immaterial to us. Therefore, 
we are getting at the truth not because of 
you, not because of your pressures. 

( Int8rruptions) 

SHRIBASUDEBACHAR~:Whya~ 

you afraid of elections? 

SHRt K.C. PANT: Why don't you have 
an election in West Bengal? I am not stop-
ping you. Why are you afraid? Have an 
election in West Bengal by all means. Am I 
stopping you to announce the date soon? 
Are you afraid? 

( Interruptions) 

SHAI BASUDEB ACHAAIA: There the 
election was held only four months back. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: These childish re-
marks should not take you any further. 

( Interruptions) 

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: All over 
the world, it is the accepted democratic 
practice. 

( Interruptions) 

SHRt BHAGWAT JHA AZAD: We are 
not Janata Government that we will get away 
after three years. WiJ will have full five years. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: An'lway I do not want 
to enter into or close on a note of contro-
versy. I would like to end on the note which 
Shri Indrajit Gupta ended on. namely, that 
even now we will enlarge our areas of coop-
eration and understanding and that this we 
have passed through a phase in which we 
had to confront each other on this issue. But 
there are large areas in the country which 
require our cooperation. We are faCing dnfi-
cult times economically in terms of drought 
and so on and, therefore, even the extent of 
bitterness in this matter should not come in 
the way of our cooperation in other areas of 
national construction. (Interruptions) 

I speak in thiS tone because I believe 
that there is a better part in all of us and that 
can respond to each other and the fact that 
we have had a debate which became bitter 
sometimes I still think we have enough 
capacity to work together, to cooperate and, 
therefore, I would like to end by appealing to 
you to cooperate in areas of national con-
struction and, I think, this House owes to the 
country to do so. 

SHRI PIYUS TIRAKY: The Minister has 
told the House that Bofors is a private com-
pany and the Government of India has an 
agreement with the Bofors company. May I 
know who has signed this agreement? At 
least his name should come. f want to know 
the name as to who has signed the agree-
ment on behalf of the Indian Government? 

Secondly Mr. V.P. Singh is speaking all 
over the country over this Bofors deal. Why 
don't you ask him to explain the entire thing 
in the House itself? 

Thirdly we have come to know that Shri 
Narasimha Rao has been to Sweden. What 
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for he had gona to Sweden? 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Would the 

stands adjourned to meet tomorrow at 11 
A.M. 

Minister like to say any-thing? 22.17 hr •• 

SHAI K.e. PANT: No. The Lok Sabha then adjoumed till Eleven 
of the Clock on Thursday, August 27, 

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: The House 19871Bhadra 5, 1909 (Saka). 
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